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Monica Ashar

From: Yosi Sergant

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 4:40 PM
To: Martin, Philip; Abernathy, Nell L.
Subject: RE: yay arts!!

| certainly can.

Yosi Sergant

Director

Office of Communications

National Endowment for the Arts

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Room 614
Washington DC 20506

202-682-5570 office , .

' cell f = !k )
yosi@arts.gov ’

From: Martin, Philip [mailto:PMartin@cns.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 2:40 PM

To: Abernathy, Nell L.; Yosi Sergant

Subject: RE: yay arts!!

Yosi, instead of me calling you at 4:45 would you please call 202.606.3830 so Nellie, who will be on the road, can also call
into that line?

Thanks,
Phii

Phil Martin

Qutreach Coordinator, United We Serve
Corporation for National and Community Service
202.606.6657

pmartin@cns.gov

www . serve.gov

From: Abernathy, Nell L.

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 10:32 AM
To: 'yosi@arts.gov'

Cc: Martin, Philip

Subject: yay arts!!

Sorry | haven’t gotten back to you this week. I'll get on your 4:45 call with phil today.

Nellie Abernathy

Team Lead

Corporation for National and Community Service
202-606-6766

Nabernathy@cns.gov

United We Serve

SERVE cov




Monica Ashar

From: PE—— ol of A (oY o
Sent: riday, July 17, 2009 5:36 PM AT

To: Yosi Ser ant
Cc:
Subject: NEA ARRA and United We Serve {/}\ 3
Attachments: NEA ARRA Documentation Project.ppt %; YO ,;u i A
0 § 0 ; g&;w@ hald
. (Lhdl e ¢ i
Hi Yosi ... ‘* - 3

Hope you have a good weekend!
Two topics:

We just talked today to a national magazine publisher about the "citizen creator" initiative. It turns out they're
planning a big issue (web/print) in September on community service and social responsibility. We were
wondering (after the meeting) if it made sense to try to convince them to do a section on United We Serve,
documented using the "citizen creator" concept. For example, we could help develop a page on
unitedweserve.causecast.org that solicited stories, photos, video, etc. ... perhaps along the theme of "Why We
Serve", voices from volunteers in communities across the country. Then we'd reach out across some of the
social networks and national organizations that are involved (including AFTA), encourage submissions in
August, and see how many different communities we could represent. The magazine would be able to tell the
story of United We Serve and give examples using material that volunteers submitted. Does that sound like a
good idea to pursue?

Second topic ... we got your voice mail about the NEA ARRA grantees. We had developed some draft ideas
about how we might address that as a project; there's an outline attached. See what you think of the approach.
At this point, we don't have funding, but maybe we can find a sponsor of some kind.

Take care! (I'm going to meet my daughters at Friends 2B Made and stuff some bears!)



Monica Ashar

From: Martin, Philip [PMartin@cns.gov]

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 5:45 PM

To: Yosi Sergant

Subject: think i lost you --did you get her on the phone?
Phil Martin

Outreach Coordinator, United We Serve
Corporation for National and Community Service
202.606.6657

pmartin@cns.gov

www.serve.gov




Monica Ashar

BN

From: Phillips, Macon GGG )

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2009 1:55 PM =

To: Croft, Cammie L.; Stanton, Katie J.; Yosi Sergant

Cc: Lee, Jesse C.

Subject: RE: Have u heard anything about the united we serve video volunteerism thing?

if there hasn't been a blog post we should do one

From: Croft, Cammie L.

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2009 1:45 PM

To: Stanton, Katie J.; Phillips, Macon; 'yosi@arts.gov'

Subject: Re: Have u heard anything about the united we serve video volunteerism thing?

Huh - | got this question last week too.

I haven't seen anything on this. But maybe that's because I'm not sure what the "volunteerism thing" is referring to.

From: Stanton, Katie J.

To: Phillips, Macon; 'yosi@arts.gov' ; Croft, Cammie L.

Sent: Mon Jul 20 13:41:26 2009

Subject: Re: Have u heard anything about the united we serve video volunteerism thing?

+ cammie.. There may have been a blog post
Katie Jacobs Stanton

Director of Citizen Participation
New Media @ the White House .

- { h)
(RS
g

From: Phillips, Macon

To: 'Yosi Sergant'

Cc: Stanton, Katie J.

Sent: Mon Jul 20 13:22:47 2009

Subject: RE: Have u heard anything about the united we serve video volunteerism thing?
Katie,

Can you pass along anything like this?

From: Yosi Sergant [mailto:yosi@arts.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2009 1:23 PM

To: Phillips, Macon
Subject: RE: Have u heard anything about the united we serve video volunteerism thing?

Was there a press release about this? Is there anything to forward?

Yosi Sergant

Director

Office of Communications

National Endowment for the Arts

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Room 614



Washington DC 20506
202-682-5570 office o
S ! 5’ {;% (e)
yosi@arts.gov - Y

From: Phillips, Macon [mailto: umem—"y ] -
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 10:00 PM

To: Yosi Sergant
Subject: RE: Have u heard anything about the united we serve video volunteerism thing?

awesome

here is the psa contest link

hitp://flu.gov/

web page needs some help, but I'm more interested in the videos ...

hit me back with that referral for the new york gang

From: Yosi Sergant [mailto:yosi@arts.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 5:02 PM

To: Phillips, Macon

Subject: RE: Have u heard anything about the united we serve video volunteerism thing?

You tube meets allforgood.

http://www.youtube.com/videovolunteers

Yosi Sergant

Director

Office of Communications

National Endowment for the Arts

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Room 614
Washington DC 20506

202-682-5570 office

G e |
yosi@arts.gov )

From: Phillips, Macon [mailto: mm_———] ( | ‘}g}»}
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 2:58 PM o

To: Yosi Sergant
Subject: FW: Have u heard anything about the united we serve video volunteerism thing?

could this have been it?

From: Croft, Cammie L.
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 1:23 PM

To: Phillips, Macon
Subject: RE: Have u heard anything about the united we serve video volunteerism thing?

2



Nothing.

Last | heard -- ie on, Friday

-- the CNCS folks were still working on getting up a blog on Serve.gov.
)

Though ~-- | think ~ at youtube was trying to encourage folks to use his citizentube program to promote all for

good. That was back in June though.

Cammie L. Croft
Deputy Director | New Media @ The White House

(T (o) | EI— (o))

“{ A 5.
EEOB Room 163 )0

S

From: Phillips, Macon

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 1:21 PM

To: Croft, Cammie L.

Subject: Have u heard anything about the united we serve video volunteerism thing?



Monica Ashar

From: Yosi Sergant
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2009 1:58 PM
To: Frank_P._DiGiammarino@omb.eop.gov
Subject: FW: NEA ARRA and United We Serve , o
Attachments: NEA ARRA Documentation Project.ppt };ﬁg NG ;eg§ ) 1t 7y, e %igfﬁ
) ( f N
id L o § \

've mentioned these folks to you. They are looking to do ARRA storytellmg.
This deck is a amalgam they pitched us re:United We Serve/ARRA.

Yosi Sergant

Director

Office of Communications

National Endowment for the Arts

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Room 614
Washington DC 20506

202-682-5570 office

S o
yosi@arts.gov -




Monica Ashar

From: Yosi Sergant

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2009 7:36 PM \
To: % AN %‘g
Subject: 1kl e)
Perfect.

————— Original Message ----- (

From: SN <

To: Yosi Sergant
Sent: Mon Jul 20 19:37:40 2999

Subject: Re: {{;>
&

Ok, that's fine. I'1ll call in at 9 Tuesday

On Jul 20, 2009, at 6:29 PM, Yosi Sergant wrote:
> This work?

~~~~~ Original Message -----

From: Martin, Philip <PMartin@cns.gov>

To: Yosi Sergant
Sent: Mon Jul 20 18:27:57 2009

Subject: RE: UNEEGEGE_G— )

(o))
Yes, you can both call 202.606.3830. Please let her know.
Thanks,

Phil

Phil Martin

Outreach Coordinator, United We Serve
Corporation for National and Community Service
202.606.6657

pmartin@cns.gov

Wi, serve, gov

From: Yosi Sergant [mailto:yosi@arts.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2009 6:27 PM
To: Martin, Philip [ { N\

Subject: RE: S i{f A

\/VVVVVVVVV\/\/VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV
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I don’t have one.. do you have a call in number?

Yosi Sergant

Director

Office of Communications

National Endowment for the Arts

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Room 614
Washington DC 20506

202-682-5570 office

AN
S e () )

yvosi@arts.gov <mailto:serganty@arts.endow.gov>

»»»»» Original Appointment-----

From: Martin, Philip [mailto:PMartin@cns.gov]

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2609 5:07 PM

To: Yosi Sergant ééx{gjx

Subject: Accepted: Updated: SN {%@; )

When: Tuesday, July 21, 2009 9:00 AM-9:30 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time
(US & Canada).

Where:

Thanks for arranging -- what number?



Monica Ashar

From: I S
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2009 12:57 PM 7
To: Martin, Philip

Cc: Yosi Sergant

Subject: Re: Did | do something wrong

Ok - I will reach out to WEERand NS (MEEENEEEESy), e SR, - YR -

well as National Performance Network, Yl & Wl 2s co hosts. We can do this as the Arts &
Democracy project.

S i1l work me on this.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 21, 2009, at 12:16 PM, "Martin, Philip” <PMartinf@cns.gov> wrote:

> That works for me - I'11l hold the time and reserve a line for 100
> people unless you suggest a different number.

> -
> WP, please see email attached that has contact info for/ideas from | |
> TN ond MR so you can connect w/ them about preparing for the| |

H
!

> call. §
> 3
> Yosi, NN talked about including Americans for the Arts by engaging |
> their SR oject. I'm just thinking that it would

> probably make sense to invite 9B on the call as well - not as a

> facilitator/leader, but as a listener/participant - especially since

> she's working on a web/stories project that sounds similar to

> something @M described:

>

> http://www.artsusa.org/serve/

>

> If you both can get help from (R and SN and anyone else who
> can help w/ examples, etc., that'd be great - please send me a draft

> agenda for the call. (Yosi, you might want to engage ¥R and her folks
> in the prep for the call as well -- but as I said to GEEE, I don't

> know the who's who/political stuff, so I'll let you guys sort that

> out, but hope that we err on the side of inclusivity whenever

> possible.)

> { ()

> @R, also attached are some recent emails that have gone out to

> Education and Arts partners (probably none on your May 12 list since I
> didn't know about that meeting until last week) for your reference.
>

> Look forward to seeing the invite list/agenda ideas.

>

> Thanks so much,

> Phil

>

> Phil Martin

Outreach Coordinator, United We Serve

Corporation for National and Community Service

202.606.6657

pmartin@cns.gov

WiWW . Serve. gov

VoWV VWV




> e Original Message-----

From: GEEEESEENANS [mailto: m]
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2009 11:59 AM

To: Yosi Sergant

Cc: Martin, Philip

Subject: Re: Did I do something wrong

Yosi I'm sorry you didn't get on the call. Shall we find a time to
touch base? Also for both of you - how does July 306 at 3 est look for

the call?
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 21, 2009, at 9:11 AM, Yosi Sergant <yosifarts.gov> wrote:

Vv VV V VV VYV VYV VYV VY

>> I got a non working number

Ask the sender to send it again using a different format or email
program. multipart/mixed This message cannot be displayed because of
the way it is formatted.

Ask the sender to send it again using a different format or email

>
>
>
>
>
> This message cannot be displayed because of the way it is formatted.
>
>
>
>
> program. multipart/mixed



Monica Ashar

From: Yosi Sergant

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2009 3:39 PM
To: Patrice Walker Powell

Cc: Anita Decker; Eleanor Steele
Subject: Re: United We Serve
Patrice-

I planned, coordinated and executed that meeting while still at the White House..I look
forward to circling in with you and Anita.

————— Original Message -----
From: Patrice Walker Powell

To: Yosi Sergant

Cc: Anita Decker; Eleanor Steele
Sent: Tue Jul 21 15:10:40 2009
Subject: RE: United We Serve

I am unclear on whether or not you attended the May 12th meeting (?). I assume you are aware
that both Anita and Mario attended that meeting. I suggest that you, Anita and I speak about
this matter. And will ask Eleanor to try to coordinate this perhaps during the time that
either precedes or follows our already scheduled meeting on Wed.

pwp

From: Yosi Sergant

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2009 1:10 PM
To: Patrice Walker Powell

Cc: Bill O'Brien

Subject: United We Serve

Patrice-

The Corporation for National Service is hosting a conference call with grassroots arts
leaders on July 36th, 2009 and asked that I join in the call as a host. The list of attendees
is still being formatted, but it looks like it will be similar to the May 12th meetlng that
was held at the White House hosted by wEEENEEEY, 3 e




I will be recognizing the work this community already does for their communities and
encouraging them to use this opportunity to showcase that work via the tools created for this
initiative. I will forward you my notes prior to call for approval.

Yosi Sergant

Director

Office of Communications

National Endowment for the Arts

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Room 614
Washington DC 20506

202-682-5579 office

S c11 (o

yosi@arts.gov <mailto:serganty@arts.endow.gov>




Monica Ashar

From: — (LY
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2009 3:47 PM N

To: Martin, Philip

Cc: Yosi Sergant

Subject: May 12 report and United We Serve ideas

Attachments: The Arts and Social Change draft 6 26 09 final.doc; ATT00005.htm; BRIEFING BOOK

FINAL .pdf; ATT00006.htm; WH Briefing Report 6-4-09.pdf; ATT00007 .htm;
WHbriefingresponse.pdf; ATT00008.htm

Hi Philip, good to talk today - glad we could pin down the call. FY1, attached are 1)the report we put together
after the May 12 briefing 2) the briefing book including the participants' bios and contact info, and 3) a short
description of the project to move forward on work to support community arts involvement in United We Serve.

This has been given to some private funders by -M and (N

and I've been advising them - [ don't think any of the funders have |
committed support yet. If this were to happen - it would definitely happen in coordination with you, Americans
for the Arts, and the various arts networks.

Sy

H
%
|
1]
%




DRAFT FOR DISCUSSION -- June 24, 2009
The Arts and Social Change: The United We Serve Opportunity

Community service will be one of the hallmarks of the Obama Administration. This
commitment began in earnest on June 22, with the launch of the United We Serve campaign.
The Administration is calling on all Americans to find ways to improve their communities and
help people less fortunate than themselves. The initial summer of service (June 22 through
September 11) will be followed by other “seasons of service,” making this a year-round and
Administration-long initiative.

The initiative is catalyzed by the White House, but it is intended to become a self-organizing
movement. Different sectors will have distinctive approaches to this call to action. In the arts,
national arts service organizations are distributing information about United We Serve to their
members, and the National Endowment for the Arts is encouraging trade associations, artists
and others to think creatively about how they can boost volunteerism and service.

This is an unprecedented opportunity for the artists and arts organizations whose
artistic practice focuses on community organizing and social change. Community
service is embedded in all aspects of the work of these artists and organizations, and they
possess deep knowledge about how best to use the arts and culture to catalyze community
change, particularly in low-income contexts. These artists and organizations know first-hand
how the arts animate and empower individuals and groups, and contribute to other important
dimensions of community life — education, health care, economic development, housing and the
built environment, to name a few.

The Obama Administration has already recognized the special power of this kind of artistic
activism. On May |2, the White House sponsored a briefing on Art, Community, Social Justice,
and National Recovery, which involved more than 60 artists and creative organizers engaged in
civic participation, community development, green jobs, youth activism, and related enterprises.
White House staffers repeatedly solicited this field’s participation in United We Serve.

Those who attended the White House briefing represent the vast network of people and
organizations similarly dedicated to using the arts as a catalyst for greater equity and progressive
change. This diverse and dynamic network includes Hip Hop organizers; green designers;
performing, visual and media artists; social entrepreneurs; and thousands of other creative
people working in both nonprofit and commercial contexts to improve American communities.

Mobilizing this national network in the context of United We Serve could have multiple
important long-term impacts, including:

I.  Elevating the visibility of artists and organizations working for community change and
recognizing this sector’s significant role in addressing the needs of diverse communities;

2. Attracting other people and financial resources to support the work of art and social
change;

3. Highlighting best practices in using the arts for community empowerment, social justice and
progressive change;

4. Improving coordination among organizations working in this realm;

5. Laying the groundwork for the arts and social change sector’s ongoing participation in the
Administration's multi-year community service campaign;



6.

Integrating artists and community-based arts programs into the work of the Corporation for
National and Community Service as well as other important centers of policy development
and change, including the White House Office of Engagement and the Office of Social
Innovation, thereby enabling artists and arts activists to become valued resources for the

Administration on an array of policy issues.

The arts and social change sector is large, growing rapidly, and active in all parts of the country.
But it is a grassroots movement, decentralized and poorly funded. To effectively mobilize this
field as part of the United We Serve campaign will take an extra measure of community
organizing and some seed financing. A leadership group from the field has come together to
catalyze this mobilization, and seek initial funding for this work.

Our plan has three major components:

Developing a Coalition and Working Advisory Committee — a leadership group will
oversee and advise the project. This leadership group will establish a coalition of art
and social change enterprises interested in connecting to the United We Serve initiative.
The coalition will provide a platform and organizing body for efforts associated with this
summer’s efforts and for future work of mutual interest.

Organizing and Implementing a mobilization — an experienced grassroots organizer will
be hired to implement activities this summer and plan for the future. Components of
this assignment include:

a. Promoting the United We Serve concept among leading practitioners of art and
social change, and connecting their efforts.

b. Creating a database of exemplary projects and the artists and community
leaders behind them.

c. Pitching and securing stories about these exemplars in major media markets this
summer, and into the fall.

d. Developing an Arts.Serve section on the All for Good website to establish an
online presence that promotes stories, videos, and other material about
exemplary projects, makes the national network visible, builds online
interactivity, and encourages volunteers.

e. ldentifying a communications firm or press representative to develop and
execute a media strategy

Developing Long-term Partnerships — coordinating efforts with Corporation for
National and Community Service, national and regional arts service organizations and
networks, social change networks engaging the arts, the National Endowment for the
Arts and trade associations on activities associated with United We Serve this summer,
and relevant Administration priorities.

Assessment and Planning — reviewing the impact of various components of this initial
organizing effort, refining strategies, and laying the groundwork for participation in
subsequent Administration-initiated community service and community development

efforts.

We are seeking $150,000 to support this activity between June and February 2010. This will
cover costs of personnel, publicists, website design and operation, and related administrative



costs. Leveraging Investments in Creativity (LINC) will serve as the fiscal umbrella for the
project.



e (O Pratt Center

for Community Development *

Introduction

On May 12th, more than 60 artists and creative organizers engaged in civic participation,
community development, education, social justice activism, and philanthropy came together for
a White House briefing on Art, Community, Social Justice, National Recovery.

This meeting combined the interests of several groups addressing intersecting issues. Allare Y
interested in the power of the arts to build communities and create change Sl — |
requested a meeting with community cultural development practitioners and thinkers to talk A :
about how the remarkable mobilizing power of community arts can be used by the Obama
administration as a tool and a pathway for national recovery.

I o the N - 5 organizer R 2 d
AR /orking with the W - Sy < Cuested a

meeting with policy makers, artists and organizers. Their intent was to identify existing efforts
within the cultural and social justice movements that are in alignment with the national agenda
and to discuss our common pursuits and possibilities. This diverse group includes Hip Hop
organizers, green designers, creative communicators, social networkers, and other visual,
performing, and media artists committed to social justice from both the non-profit and for-profit
sectors who are working on such issues as green jobs, health care and economic justice.

Each of the sponsors of this meeting had been in contact with Yosi Sergant who was then an
Associate with the White House Office of Public Liaison (and is now Communications Director of
the National Endowment for the Arts.) Once we understood that a larger meeting would enable
us to access more advisors and policymakers, it made sense to combine forces and invitation lists.

The Washington DC meeting had three parts: 1) a meeting at the Kaiser Family Foundation to
prepare for the briefing, 2) the two-hour White House briefing at the Eisenhower Executive Office
Building, and 3) a post-briefing meeting at Bus Boys & Poets to interpret and respond to what we
had learned and to engage in small-group strategy sessions including: cultural policy, green jobs,
immigration, public/private space, healthcare reform, organizing power on behalf of community
artists, and a department of alternative thinking.

This report includes notes from the White House briefing and from the post-briefing strategy
session. The latter includes a summary of the small group discussions and the full notes
submitted by each group, including contact information. Our intention in issuing this report is to
ensure transparency for colleagues who were not at the meeting, so that they can weigh in on .
what was learned from the White House and respond to it. Thanks to || SN for her |
extensive notes and great first draft.

As our White House hosts repeated throughout the briefing, this is the beginning of a
conversation. We hope that this report extends the conversation throughout the field and that it
continues and expands wherever people care about art, community, social justice and national

recovery.

4 4 3
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Report on White House Briefing On Art, Community,

Social Justice, National Recovery
12 May 2009, Eisenhower Executive Office Building
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White House Briefing

Eisenhower Executive Office Building
Tuesday, 12 May 2009

More than sixty artists and creative organizers convened in a third-floor conference room at the
Eisenhower Executive Office Building for a briefing introduced and moderated by Kareem Dale,
Special Assistant to the President, who serves as White House Liaison to the arts. The briefing was
structured as a series of opportunities to listen and learn about administration policies, programs
and priorities, headlined “Grassroots Arts Groups and Organizations.” Some speakers took a few
questions, some had time only to speak and run.

Two themes ran through all the presentations by administration officials:

First, almost every presenter spoke of personal experience in the arts as a student, performer,
consumer or supporter (e.g., Mike Strautmanis was a theater major before law school, Kareem
Dale acted in Chicago with the Black Ensemble Theater and later served on its Board of Directors,

etc.).

Second, almost every speaker assured us that the administration “gets it” when it comes to the
importance of arts and culture to organizing for positive change.

This is encouraging, and as we understood going in, the opening exchange in a continuing
conversation. After the briefing, we recognized there was ample room for mutual education, for
artists and creative organizers to learn more about public policy and program development
processes and how to work most effectively with the public sector; and for the administration to
learn more about how artists and creative organizers can work with many public initiatives,
including areas like job creation, education and labor, which were not represented at the briefing.

Overall, we came away feeling that there would be room at the table for artists and creative
organizers to take partin conversations about relevant policies and programs; and that we were
being challenged to come up with promising and attractive ideas about how artists can work for
the administration’s agenda and how artists’ work can be integral to national recovery.

What we learned is summarized below in the order we heard from the seven speakers who
addressed us.

Mike Strautmanis, Chief of Staff for the Office of Public Liaison

Mike Strautmanis welcomed us warmly, declaring that we have many friends at the Office of
Public Liaison (formerly the Office of Public Engagement and Intergovernmental Affairs). He
explained that the office is the “front door to the White House,” fulfilling and realizing the essence
of President Obama'’s career, his philosophy of political change, and his presidency. He declared
the administration’s willingness to bring in stakeholders, receiving input and advice to ensure
that decisions are relevant, effective and based in lives lived as they are today. He explained that
the Social Secretary’s work, the First Lady’s efforts and other White House initiatives demonstrate
that the administration wants the arts to affect the whole person. People are motivated, lifted and
moved to do important and world-changing things by science, he explained, which is being
restored to its rightful place. Others are motivated by issues and by expressing themselves
through the arts.

White House briefing on Art, Community, Social Justice, National Recovery—12 May 2009 Page 3



Mike Strautmanis directed our attention to key people with whom to foster relationships: Kareem
Dale, who was appointed to deal with the arts specifically; and Valerie Jarrett, a close confidante
and advisor to the First Family, who connects directly to the Oval Office.

He also introduced Yosi Sergant, who was instrumental in arranging the briefing. Yosi had just left
the Office of Public Engagement to serve as Communications Director at the National
Endowment for the Arts (NEA), noting that he represents the commitment to bring in people not
traditionally part of the political process to share their talents and skills. He recognized that Yosi's
efforts had made the campaign soar with arts work beyond what could have happened with
traditional political consultants. With Yosi and Anita Decker (Director of Government Affairs at the
NEA) in place, he explained, people very close to the President are involved in the effort.

Questions to Mike Strautmanis:

Q: Iy, SN, oted that he appreciated

Strautmanis’s words about seeking advice, input and connections. He suggested the people in
the room equaled a think tank to serve the administration’s aims, and asked how in practical
terms we could connect to the administration’s policy work.

A: Mike Strautmanis described two paths. First, there are formal, set pieces of work such as the
healthcare debate, efforts to reduce energy costs and the commitment to community service. In
these areas, the administration wants to bring people in informally to advise and offer
perspectives and to receive updates on impact. The administration wants to know what’s missing
or doesn’t make sense, and will reach out periodically as issues come up.

Second, through Kareem Dale, there is a conduit to the White House and the Obama
Administration, to initiate contact and stay in touch via email and phone. The administration has
an agenda, but there are things activists know and are involved in that the administration can’t
know directly, such as ways to communicate with people and how to motivate them culturally.

Q: , described the challenge of constant threats to net
neutrality, of threats to introduce licensing charges that block access. What assurances do we
have from the White House that community and local voices that are locked out can find a
foothold?

A: Mike Strautmanis noted that net neutrality is a hot issue, and that{iiil Ry (e SN
a colleague from the" RN h-s been talking to President Obama about his
perspective on this. He stated that briefing participants should be at the table with the FCC (Julius
Genachowski, President Obama’s choice to run the agency, is an advocate of net neutrality), Phil
Schiliro (Assistant to the President for Legislative Affairs) and Congressional relations, all of whom
need this perspective. The issue of media consolidation, he said, is the next question affecting the
entire media industry as we remake many parts of society, including media. He shared the
administration’s openness to creative solutions and new ways of thinking, noting that the
Department of Justice is reenergizing its anti-monopoly division, which is especially important
now, during an economic downturn.

Q: S SRR < clared that "We love a White House that loves

organizers!” Regarding the open-door metaphor, she noted, folks are being invited in to help, but
it also takes a movement to create a climate for change, banging down that door. She asked Mike
Strautmanis to share what he has learned about how people have been effective in helping to
creating the political space needed for change.

A: Mike Strautmanis: He explained that the administration must be comfortable with messiness:
real engagement is messy and people need to be comfortable with some conflict and raised
voices, a natural part of change and of bringing competing interests into the room. Ground rules
for trust are also needed: don’t slam each other in the media from private conversations. Don’t
come to the table only to complain, have solutions tco. Be willing to demonstrate, be prepared
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and be willing to compromise with competing interests. He noted that organizers are not always
used to political processes, Some are approaching with old tools, projections and biases, but
what's needed Is to trust the process of change. Instead of protest signs on the fence, he urged,
think about what it means to be inside the fence. He noted that this could also be instructive to
the traditional participants in political gamesmanship, who know the system but aren’t yet
invested in the process of creating real change.

Buffy Wicks, Deputy Director, Office of Public Liaison

Buffy Wicks began by noting that service is a huge priority for the Obamas, embedded in both
their life stories. She explained that the White House was preparing for President Obama to
launch a call for participation in a "Summer of Service,” offering average Americans opportunities
to participate as volunteers in economic recovery. She asked briefing participants to think
through how their networks and organizations can participate in areas such as the arts in
education, healthcare and preventative care, energy and environment, or economic opportunity.
Do you use volunteers, she asked, and are there ways you a can expand service for volunteers?

She explained that the administration will be launching a National Day of Service on September
11. People will be able to learn more at www.serve.gov. She explained that the President and the
First Lady will be engaging all of the resources of the White House to think through how the arts
can be a space where Americans can engage in service, and noted that Kareem Dale will have
more information as the project is built across the country this summer.

Buffy Wicks did not take questions,

Joseph Reinstein, Deputy Social Secretary

Joseph Reinstein explained that the Office of the Social Secretary is all about White House events.
Every event at the White House is managed through this office, including briefings, dinners, and
those that involve arts as a major strategic platform. He said the arts are essential to maintaining
and encouraging a U.S. global competitive advantage, which comes from our creativity and ideas,
and those are a direct result of our children’s arts education. It's not a luxury, he said, but a
necessity, critical to economic recovery and our long-term economic role in the world. He told us
that the administration is reinvesting in arts education, increasing money for the NEA, supporting
healthcare and tax fairness for artists, demonstrating that a commitment to the arts is a
commitment to the country’s vitality and recovery.

Joe Reinstein invited participants to talk with him about White House events needed to
communicate to the country, to the world and to Congress. He said the administration wanted to
make the White House a place to celebrate democratic ideals, common values, ingenuity and
diversity, to strengthen ties that bring us together as Americans. The President wants people
coming together to solve old problems with new ideas and putting aside differences to work
together, so events at the White House should remind them of what we can do together to
celebrate the American spirit. They should make people feel good about our values and America.

He offered several examples, including a bipartisan Super Bowl party that “sent shock waves”
through Washington; the Library of Congress Gershwin Award to Stevie Wonder, where President
Obama, the First Lady and Stevie Wonder ali talked about what music meant to them personally;
summer music series once a month featuring jazz, classical music, pop, and folk; opera events in
September on the South Lawn; a film festival planned for fall; and dance events to celebrate
American choreographers and companies. A poetry slam was planned for the same night of the
briefing. The First Lady described it, he told us, as sending an important signal that democracy
demands many voices, that all are welcome there, that the administration believes the arts play a
critical role beyond arts education in saying what a democracy is. Arts and culture, spoken word,
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film, science and technology, innovation, poetry, literature and debate are all welcome at White
House events.
He closed by noting that everywhere administration representatives go, they are greeted by the

arts community’s delight, but everything depends on artists offering answers and ideas, on
patience and determination to work with the administration. He asked participants to flood him

with ideas via (UG

Questions for Joseph Reinstein:

Q: SRS, W, - 5cd whether there a direct link between arts policy and the
Department of Education.

A: Joseph Reinstein said yes, noting that President Obama has asked for greater cohesion and
collaboration between agency work and departments, such as the Department of State,
Department of Education, the White House and man others. He explained that a group dedicated
to working on creating cohesion is just now taking shape.

Q: S Wl 5o whether over the administration’s eight years, there

will be Native involvement in bringing films and storytelling to celebrations at the White House.

A: Joseph Reinstein was enthusiastic about the idea, repeating his email address.

. Q: MY, independent artist, writer, musician and director, said he loves to hear that
education initiatives are a priority, because arts are often the first thing to be cut. He asked how
much community involvement is wanted with White House events. He was grateful for the honor
of being asked, but he doesn’t want it to be just a dog and pony show for politicos. So how will
the White House bring community in to be involved?

A: Joseph Reinstein noted that the Office of Legal Affairs has sometimes been annoyed at the
Social Secretary’s office restricting the number of politicos who can come to events to make room
for others. Music students and faculty from Berkeley, Julliard and Oberlin attended the Stevie
Wonder tribute, for instance. Part of delivering on the promise to be the people’s house, he told
us, is to be responsive to the community and public, so inclusion is a major objective and
criterion for every event. The guest list is no longer just VIP and white.

Q: NN, touring singer/songwriter and spoken word artist, asked about grants for
individual artists: how open will administration policy be to grants for individuals?

A: Joseph Reinstein noted that he couldn’t personally speak to this issue, but others in the room
might be able to answer or follow up.

Q: /Y, B . noted that we have to make

connections between separate agencies that have power over our lives, so we need information
on how to give direct, effective input, rather than do it piecemeal. He asked about not just
outreach through things like diverse and inclusive events at the White House, but inreach. In this
room are exciting, socially engaged, democratically engaged organizations, he said: how do we
serve with the White House?

A:Joseph Reinstein restated the need to create cohesion across the federal landscape and create
a centralized place for people to get information.

Q: Y, VR, 52 ic that since we can't all perform here, and the arts

are sometimes treated as dismissible, how can we help you regarding enlarging access to events
here, for instance by creating aligned events in other venues?

A:Joseph Reinstein noted that the administration was new. He said that Year one will be laying a
foundation and framework for the future. He likes the idea of not only access to the White House
but also community engagement through events that align with White House gatherings,
creating synergy.
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>\ L \‘ Q: A, , brought up the question of international
7 access for artists, noting that creative minds have had difficulty getting into the United States. He
asked if the administration planned to facilitate access for international groups and artists, who
have been stopped at airports and sent home, causing resentment toward the U.S.

A: Joseph Reinstein said the administration wants to offer cultural exchanges with organizations
and talent to bring artists here and vice versa.

Kareem Dale, Special Assistant to the President

Kareem Dale supplemented and clarified a few points. He noted that he is also the Special
Assistant to President Obama for Disability Policy, pointing out that no one at the White House
works on just one issue. At the poetry event that evening, local students are invited from
Gallaudet College, from the only college dedicated those who are deaf and hard of hearing. He
said the administration is working to have every constituency represented.

He noted that administration officials have met with several arts organizations to talk about
cultural exchanges. The administration is busy, but definitely listening to what they had to say
and committed to fostering cultural exchanges. He reported that at the State Department dinner
for the Foundation for Art and Preservation in Embassies, Secretary of State Clinton spoke about
how important the arts are for diplomacy. She has been a champion of arts, he said, and wants
them to be included at the State Department. He stated that across the board, the administration
is committed to the arts: the arts are back, truly back. He told us that he stands before us as the
point-person for arts at the White House and knows where we are coming from: he is passionate

about it.

Trooper Sanders, Deputy Director of Policy and Projects, Office of the First Lady

Trooper Sanders summarized the three principal areas and policy priorities of the Office of the
First Lady:

National Service: He described the challenge as engaging people of all generations and talents
and abilities in solving social challenges in their communities. The First Lady’s own history
includes developing a public service organization focusing on social innovation. The aim is to
connect people in practical ways with their own communities.

Work/Life Balance: He explained that family and career support is part of President Obama’s
political leadership. For example, the First Lady has begun a conversation with executives across
the country to build employer engagement in this issue through government policy. The goal is
to change the discussion about work/life balance, especially the challenges faced by women in
always giving a 120% but never feeling they are meeting standards.

Military Families: The First Lady’s office is focusing on the spouses of service members,
recognizing the unique stresses placed on them and their families. The administration is making
some new investments in military family services to expand career support for military spouses,
for example. They are also reaching out to communities beyond bases to build connections with
families on the bases. They recognize the need to think creatively: how to help a child who has
not seen her mom or dad for a few years and is struggling in school to find an arts program or
mentor, to develop a greater sense of balance? He said the White House may be calling on
nonprofits to help shape this in the next few months. For example, the Sierra Club has a national
program supporting military children, connecting children to the outdoors, to camping with their
peers, a creative way of connecting the environmental sector with the military,

Questions for Trooper Sanders:
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Q: SIS BER otcd the importance of using arts and culture to organize,

inform, engage and sustain community. She asked how the administration is connecting the
people in this room to other policy people involved in community development.

A: Trooper Sanders explained that the administration is trying to open up the White House to
different areas of focus, a matrix approach. For example, military families are one lens: there’s a
role for arts and culture within that; and similarly with work/life balance, from education and
health care to therapy and support, wellness and prevention, creative treatment. He said that
President Obama has to address big questions like public safety and keeping the lights turned on,
but also has a unique opportunity to blend beyond the silos, for example, in health care reform. If
one goal is slowing the growth of costs, for instance, are there things arts and culture can do to
produce better outcomes than traditional treatments? Can palliative care be blended with arts
and culture to improve care down the line? It's tricky, he said, but we can mix it up and try stuff.
He offered his email address for thoughts about how participants’ work can be helpful:
tsanders@who.eop.gov. He will also be reaching out regarding military family issues.

Mario Garcia Durham, Director of Presenting, National Endowment for the Arts

Mario Garcia Durham opened with thanks for everyone’s work and to the administration, for the
recent increase in the NEA's budget. He acknowledged that people in the arts continue to work
under any conditions, but there has been a break in the clouds! He noted that NEA programs can
evolve; what the NEA supports and emphasizes comes from artists and organizations. He
encouraged people to apply to the NEA, despite the effort entailed, noting that many requests
from a field or area demonstrates need. He stated the NEA’s commitment to the new
Administration’s goals and the Summer of Service program. He applauded participants’ work and
persistence, restating his accessibility and willingness to working with people as the NEA
develops into new areas.

Questions for Mario Garcia Durham:

Q: NS , D <:ic that we need

to hear a paradigm shift to the understanding that artists are workers who contribute to the
economy, not just rarefied people, but workers who should be part of workforce development.
She said the NEA can fund regional events identified with special events at the White House; and

stressed workers” housing as a priority issue.
A: Mario Garcia Durham agreed.

Q: NN SR -sicd what the administration is doing to enforce the Indian Arts and
Crafts Act of 1990, passed to protect indigenous communities from fraud. She offered to work

with the administration to enforce this legislation, preserving traditional arts.

A: Mario Garcia Durham suggested contacting Kareem Dale who can make a connection with
Jodi Gillette, a Deputy Associate Director of Intergovernmental Affairs who is a member of the
Standing Rock Sioux Tribe. He shared his own emall: durhamma@arts.goy

Q: G W - <<<d if it will be possible for the arts to have a cabinet-level

position, as has been proposed, noting that the U.S. is the only country without it.

A: Kareem Dale responded that no one had spoken with him about this, other than a little
discussion during the transition. As briefing participants are agents of change, he advised us to
keep pushing for what's appropriate and necessary. He emphasized the need for patience, saying
that the administration believes in the ideals but just got here,

Q: S, W /25 inspired by this occasion, noting that the Obama legacy is

already full of innovation and experimentation. She encouraged thinking about arts policy that
way, too. She wants local and federal government to say yes to creativity and action, with new
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thinking and trailblazing ahead about how artists function in society, with artists’ engagement in
real time and real action.

Q: M. 2 ctor and producer, noted that those present come from different walks of life,
and know arts and culture, its role in society and as a forum for community as a whole. He
encouraged all departments at the White House to add to their missions explaining the role of
arts in society, how art plays a functional, concrete role. Art is policy, not just performance.

A: Mario Garcia Durham agreed, noting that that is the beauty of this group. Government and its
policies should be shaped by participants’ voices in connection with the NEA. We can change, he
said, but it depends on your activism and voice with us.

Q: Sy WENR. 2 dressed the military family connection, asking if the NEA can

support a program for young artists, creating pathways to college towards arts careers, and jobs
for disconnected youth instead of enlistment. The military is fine if you have a choice, he said, but
too many have had none.

A: Mario Garcia Durham said that was a great idea, noting that there aren’t specific NEA program
tracks for this, but now is the time to come forward with such ideas.

oYY Q: . creative organizer and spoken word artist, said that we are needed at the table
g around arts and healing, to offer the integrative approaches developed by artists working in
community as a way to augment and strengthen concepts of healing with creative models and to
share all community concerns and issues. This is a moment of inspiration, she said, but folks in
this room are afso doing work on the ground, concrete practical work to move the needle.

Q: . hip hop historian, spoke of the need for high visibility. The Army is always there on
the streets, he said,. He asked for a commitment to underwrite urban expression in a comparable
way. Why not seed an urban peace corps or green corps to redirect attention? Money coming
from taxpayers shouidn't only be for the military. What about commitment to the elderly? How
can art be a major part of what they do? It's not just a young thing.

A: Mario Garcia Durham said these points resonated and restated his availability.

Tina Tchen, Director of Public Liaison

Tina Tchen said her office is charged by President Obama to resonate with what this group is
interested in. She noted that previously in its 50-year history of outreach, the public liaison office
had been focused on one-way communication with national organizations that have DC offices,
but President Obama wants a two-way street and real public engagement. She said her office is
re-visioning and re-branding, looking forward to being publicly engaged. She thanked briefing
participants for their ideas and programs that can be highlighted and taken to scale, and for their
roles in amplifying the administration’s message in their communities.

She encouraged arts organizations to participate in the Summer of Service program Buffy Wicks
mentioned earlier, helping to generate opportunities for people to do more in their communities
and hoping they will partner with the White House in this effort. The administration wants to
sustain energy from the election process and turn it toward the agenda. She acknowledged that
participants’ organizations are facing hard financial choices right now, and that President Obama
is engaged in a tough process with the budget, health care reform, green jobs, and education
that are necessary to righting the economy in this first year. Innovation will restore us, she said,
and education is the only way to ensure that we are competitive in the future. There is great
promise in artists’ creativity, she said, and the administration needs to hear those ideas. She
advised participants to stay in touch with Kareem Dale, the East and West Wing teams and the
NEA, closing with special acknowledgment to Yosi Sergant. Stay engaged, she said, the
administration is not afraid of you disagreement or challenge: healthy ideas come from dialogue.
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Tina Tchen did not take questions.

Kareem Dale, Special Assistant to the President

Kareem Dale closed the session by emphasizing engagement in the Summer of Service. Across
the country, he said, this will be a way to provide service to participants’ organizations and
communities, and to offer a concrete way to engage with the Obama Administration.

He encouraged participants to engage with the administration, with White House parties, on the
policy front through Kareem Dale’s office and the First Lady’s policy person. For events,
participants should reach out to Joe Reinstein, for policy to Kareem Dale, whose job with respect
to the arts is to ensure that arts get raised on equal footing and as an equal partner in this work.
He explained that arts and culture is a $160 billion industry, which is why the administration
brought briefing participants in and will bring in others. He repeated that the arts are back,
ending with thanks.
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Post-Briefing Meeting
Busboys & Poets

Directly after the May 12, 2009 White House briefing on Art, Community, Social Justice, National Recovery,
participants met for small-group strategy sessions about cultural policy, green jobs, immigration reform,
public/private space, healthcare reform, organizing power on behalf of community artists, and a department
of alternative thinking. The following are summaries of longer reports from each group. For more
information, a contact person is listed for each group.

Toward a Cultural Policy Framework

Contact:

Summary: The group started with a framework of cultural policy issues proposed by (NS - d
SR - (exible set of points around which to draw unity among all the diverse work going forward. In
the larger movement for art, community, social justice and national recovery, we can work with the public
sector to find opportunities to advance our goals, and also with other people to build a constituency to help
move the public sector along. A framework can help with both. Points included:

|

R oo ———

1) Protect and Expand Cultural Equity and Cultural Rights;

2) Include Artists In National Recovery and Building Sustainability;

3) Advance A New Works Progress Administration;

4) Assess Cultural Impact on Communities; and

5) Restore Public Interest and Media Justice In the Culture Industries.

The group felt developing a framework was a worthy goal. Challenges include hitting the right balance
between the general and specific, valuing first voice, and finding fresh language that people could
understand and connect with, so we don't fall into the arts advocacy trap of sounding like a special interest
pleading for itself or turn people off with strange jargon. They recognized that it's not only about coming up
with the right language, but about being flexible and creative in getting the framework out and making it
useful. They formed a Google group to facilitate discussions, and created a smaller committee to take the
draft further before the whole group discusses it, and turn together to questions of strategy.

Contact: NN

Summary: There is a huge role for creativity in the White House. Artists think differently (and with a different
side of their brain) about problem solving than the typical person working for the government (whether
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politicians, lawyers, lobbyists or policy experts). Creativity and innovation—in all aspects of the public and
private sectors—are what gives our country an edge. This group was inspired to further develop an idea that
struck them during the briefing: the establishment of a new “Department of Alternative Thinking.” The DoAT
would be a volunteer brain trust/think tank made up of the country’s most creative and maverick minds
(thinkers, artists, innovators, and inventors). It would be set up as a free, public service to the White House
and other government departments. The purpose of the DoAT is to integrate creative brain consultation
(sideways thinking) into every aspect of governmental decision-making (whether itis the arts, the economy,
healthcare, energy and environmental policy, international policy, nationa!l security, infrastructure, NASA,

education, etc).

Modeled loosely after the Armed Forces Reserve and jury duty, the DoAT “fellows” would volunteer for
service on a revolving but continuous panel. Fellows would be selected by the White House and a body of
peers and enlisted for periodic, short tours of duty in Washington, DC in order to ensure a healthy turnover
of ideas while allowing participants to continue their own work. The DoAT fellows would help government
insiders see things from a different perspective, helping to foster innovative solutions to government issues
and policy...all of which would be incredibly valuable in keeping America one step ahead.

How to Organize Political Power
on Behalf of Community Artists?

Contact: EENEEEENN.S N
\(
L
.

Summary: In developing political and educational strategies, we need to reframe ourselves and utilize tools
of engagement—involve the media through strategic planning, strengthen communication channels
throughout the White House, and develop cross-sector collaborations. While there are varying levels of our
organizational and individual capacities to develop advocacy effectiveness, focusing on the most efficient
ways to educate the public and policy-makers would lead to the most desired widespread results. Writing
legislation, finding places in the Stimulus Bill where Community Arts organizations can insert themselves,
teaming up with the Ad Council to show examples of successful projects that transform communities, and
having Community Arts advocates and artists as regular guests on news stations are methods for how to
leverage voice and acquire support. One proposal is to create a media campaign on September 12t of 2009,
the day following the end of the Summer of Service.

In the next White House meeting, this group would like to make sure that highly positioned Administration
representatives are present to address various issues in connection with Community Arts and Cultural
Development such as Van Jones (environment/green jobs), Janet Napolitano {immigration), and Arne
Duncan (education). There is an educational gap between us and the White House coming from both sides.
A decision should be made as to the focus of next steps- developing our infrastructure or concentrating on
the implementation of advocacy actions. Either way, clear messaging is the key to successfully educate the
public and policy-makers while gaining support for our important work, which helps to weave the social
fabric together.
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Green Jobs
3 . N
Contact:* I

Summary: The Green Jobs work group had a varying array of interests and goals. Among them were
activists focused on digital storytelling as a form of alternative media, transitioning “arts values” into “US
values”, engaging youth in issues, defining green “art” jobs, transformational and life coaching work through
the arts, and the revitalization and cultural healing of disenfranchised urban centers decimated by “natural”
disaster and/or economic inequity. Their primary query was “How do we connect disparate, transcontinental
communities into a cohesive, working activist unit in order to fulfill the need and demand for Green Jobs and
Green Living in general?”

Suggested solutions included:

1) Developing, highlighting then standardizing certain life skills as integral components in personal growth
that also, in turn, benefit the community at large.

2) Branding and redefining “green” the word and “green” the movement and ultimately diversifying
mainstream media’s current consumer heavy rhetoric.

3) “Green is a Given": Requiring that federal, state and local funding policies for social projects only investin
green projects or have “green goals”.

The secondary query was “How to implement these solutions with a core collaboration of art based and
green strategies?” Examples given included: Green for All's “Dream in Action” Tour, In New Orleans, the
Pontchartrain Park Community Development Corp and “Waiting for Godot”, (for the first time with an all
African American cast} in the lower 9th Ward, and “Searching for Martin,” a multimedia project featuring
stories from over-burdened communities along Martin Luther King blvds and thoroughfares across the US.

Healthcare Reform

: 1 P/
. s CS
-

Summary: This group discussed the multiple roles that artists can play in support of heaith care reform.

Artists can:

* Join with policy makers to help create a narrative about the current health care system. There is an
ongoing need for stories from inside the health care system, both stories of patients and providers.
Artists can facilitate the development of these compelling stories by partnering with health care workers
in hospitals/community health centers and helping people tell their stories on an ongoing basis. These
stories serve to highlight the need for health care reform but can also be used to demonstrate the
existence of communities who rely on public hospitals/community health centers that are often under
threat of closure. For example, Los Angeles Poverty Department’s work on Skid Row in Los Angeles.

* Create a counter narrative to the Luntz memo/Republican talking points designed to destroy health care
reform. They can offer creative, humorous voices that can think outside of white papers or New York
Times op-eds to communicate effectively about the importance of health care reform and diminish the
increasing attacks on our movement for reform. For example, the satirical webisodes SEIU is producing
with comedy writers with content from Lutz memo.

*  Work with health care workers in skills sharing sessions. Artists provide ideas, strategy etc. for using the
arts in medicine. Health care workers to provide care in return. Eg: Artist Access program at Woodhull
Hospital in Brooklyn, NY.
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« Participate in the Sarah Jones Health Equality tour: invite artists from other parts of the country where
health equality work is growing to performances on the Sarah Jones tour (Nashville July 7 / Minneapolis,
July 11) to develop storytelling, arts and culture projects around building awareness and action
connected to health care equality.

Immigration Reform

Contact: SNNNGNG ‘ WA N
[ "

ot
Summary: In 2007, comprehensive immigration reform failed to pass because proponents were “out-called”
(i.e., calls to the legislature) 100 to 1 by a vocal minority of opponents of the legislation. In 2009, there will be
another historic opportunity to pass this landmark legislation that will bring 12 million people out of the
shadows of this country and onto a path to citizenship. Artists and cultural organizers can play a critical role
this year on helping advance the legislation, as well as over the coming years helping bring the humanity
and personal/family stories of the issue to light. A “coordinated cultural campaign” was the clearest vision
articulated in this session of what this involvement might look like. One that makes room for moderate
voices, but helps people put faces to the issue, and to understand that it is their neighbor who might be

deported next, their family torn apart.

HBO'’s upcoming documentary about the failed legislative campaign of 2007 is one opportunity for
generating discussion and insight. CCC’s “Ideas and Innovation Team” has organizing strategies in key states
that people can all join, and the State Voices (www,statevoices.org) tables in each state will be places artists
and organizers can engage with these fights, both generating critical calls and helping change the public
impressions, fears and grow understanding. Global Action Project helps young people make media and tell
their own stories. One video is “America’s Next Top Immigrant” that uses satire to reframe the American
Dream. Active Voice has initiatives focusing on those “just beyond the choir” of allies, with showings of “The
Visitor” and PBS documentaries, putting a human face on public policy. Urban Bush Women talked about
“collaboration laboratories” or “collab labs” in Brooklyn that could be used to foster a more unified approach
to immigration, and not let African American and Latino/Arab/Asian American communities be divided on

immigration reform.

Public/Private Space

Rt

Contact: SN

T

Summary: The conversation began with the call for reclaiming of Public Space that would bring forth
legitimacy, support and reframing opportunities for artists and communities. US communities don't view
public art as a treasure as compared to the international community. As an example, international visitors
travel to and throughout the States to specifically view “unsanctioned” public arts such as graffiti, murals,
etc. In light of this, we discussed how might public art and identified spaces be utilized by municipalities and
local areas to generate tourism, public education and economic benefits (especially given the proliferation
of advertising in public space.) Public art, in multiple forms including sculptural installations and temporary
performance-based arts, could aid in changing public space usage patterns. Current government regulations
that restrict access and use of public spaces are more detrimental to spontaneous development of creative
ideas and their execution within the public sphere. Decreases in federal/state arts budgets as well within arts
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education have created a creative vacuum and public space may have served as an “informal arts education
classroom” and mentoring programs.

Actionable ltems:

*  Emphasis placed on removing impediments with projects

* Tolerance encouraged for spontaneous acts of public art and recognition of the contribution public art
makes to the culture of urban environments.

* To support community development and engagement, Community Foundations should be held
accountable to support art and culture projects within the public space.

*  Government and local communities’ recognition of artists’ contributions to the economic success of
local, regional and national economies as a necessary step in shifting the balance of power in the use of
public spaces for art.

* Explore new, broader definitions and contexts for "public art.”

*  More attention placed on how local communities are using public space in creative, new ways and how
public space could become part of the global conversation on The Commons.

Resources

. Washington Post coverage: http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-
dyn/content/article/2009/05/12/AR2009051203327 html|

. Video of President Obama announcing the Office of Public Engagement:
hitp://www.whitehouse.gov/ope/

. PRI/WNYC's The Takeaway: James Kass and Jeff Chang were interviewed about the White House
poetry jam with Youth Speaks/Brave New Voices, but also spoke about the White House briefing
and the state of arts, creativity and social justice. See link and note from host Farai Chideya (audio
is under the youtube video):
www.thetakeaway.ora/stories/2009/may/13/youth-speak-at-the-white-house

. SPARC Mural briefing site: http://www.sparcmurals.org/sparcone

. Google map of participants by Joe Lambert, Center for Digital Storytelling:
http://maps.google.com/maps/ms?hl=en&ie=UTF8&msa=0&msid=104723253661494481557.0
00469ec7921467c1e87e9811=43.127549,-88.013535&s5pn=0.245055,0.442287=11

Participants
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White House Briefing: Art, Community, Social Justice, National Recovery

On May 12th, more than 60 artists and creative organizers engaged in civic participation, community
development, education, social justice activism, and philanthropy will come together for a White House
briefing. During the campaign, powerful narratives, compelling images, and creative activism moved people
from all walks of life to get involved in civic participation and public service. Every day, artists and organizers
apply our knowledge and creativity to the actions that make democracy concrete. We perceive this as a
favorable moment to catalyze broad public support for a bold and forward-looking national agenda and we

look forward to discussing how we might work together toward that end.

O Pratt Center

for Community Development

Our purposes for this White House briefing are:
(1) To learn about key Obama Administration initiatives that might be advanced through the long-term
engagement of artists working with communities;
(2) To connect the creative community with campaigns and other action opportunities involving important
national issues;
(3) To share the exemplary work of our diverse field;
(4) To facilitate the inclusion of dynamic cultural strategies as an integral part of the administration’s
agenda for economic recovery, community renewal and civic engagement.
Our work encompasses both the for-profit and non-profit sectors. Our group includes individuals working
independently and with a range of organizations and networks, in new and old media, including hip hop
activists, green designers, creative communicators, arts educators, social networkers, and visual, performing,
literary and media artists. While we work in many different ways, we share a common dedication to the
power of the word, music, and image to capture moments of triumph, struggle, and transcendence. Within
our group we:
*  Honor unheard, authentic and diverse voices;
*  Reach the hearts and minds of Americans who often are not included in organizing campaigns or town
hall meetings, transcending the polarization that marks so much public discourse;
*  Cultivate social imagination, helping people to envision positive changes in their communities and the
nation, to see past differences to common purpose and see themselves as part of the change;
* Engage the earthshaking power of creativity in the service of national recovery.
Some of us focus on the arts” power to call attention to possibility and generate hope. Some of us focus on
cultural development as a process that cultivates democracy through art and imagination, through shared
stories and an experience of our own creativity. Some of us focus on cultural recovery, putting artists to work
for the common good in communities across the country.
As artists and organizers we are interested in advancing public policies, generating ideas, raising the visibility
of key issues, and working collaboratively with the administration in support of its long-term goals. We have
a deep passion for social justice and experience in carrying out successful programs and campaigns. We see
this as a special moment of opportunity to be of service and advance the administration’s goals for national
recovery.
That the briefing is taking place is unprecedented acknowledgement from the White House that our work’s
value is being perceived, which we receive with gratitude and hope. We look forward to using our creative
muscle in collaboration with the Obama administration, making our mutual vision for change a reality. We
will meet after the briefing to immediately begin drawing on what we have learned to inform our strategies

for future action.
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Monica Ashar

From: Yosi Sergant

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2009 9:23 AM
To: Martin, Philip

Subject: RE: Did | do something wrong

Not able to get on.

Yosi Sergant
Director
Office of Communications
National Endowment for the Arts
11060 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Room 614
Washington DC 20506
202-682-5570 office . .
smm— cell (L) ()
xw/’;

yosifarts.gov

————— Original Message-----

From: Martin, Philip [mailto:PMartin@cns.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2009 9:12 AM

To: Yosi Sergant

Subject: RE: Did I do something wrong

We're on the call 202.606.3830

Phil Martin

Qutreach Coordinator, United We Serve
Corporation for National and Community Service
202.606.6657

pmartin@cns.gov

WiWW . serve.gov

----- Original Message-----

From: Yosi Sergant [mailto:yosi@arts.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2809 9:12 AM

To: Martin, Philip; °

Subject: Did I do something wrong

I got a non working number



Monica Ashar

From: A— e ) ()
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 11:38 AM ~ ~
To: Yosi Sergant

Subject: Re: Did | do something wrong

"OK - anything you want me to add to the invitation?

AN/
%

Also did you get the email that i sent from (NI I'm rcally excited about it! 5 s:‘g ()

On Jul 22,2009, at 11:32 AM, Yosi Sergant wrote:

| will participate as a ‘guest speaker’ on the call.

Yosi Sergant

Director

Office of Communications

National Endowment for the Arts

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Room 614
Washington DC 20506

202-682-5570 office |

[ A
B (L)

yosi@arts.gov

From: SN, [mailto: ARG - | )

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 11:32 AM N

To: Martin, Philip

Cc: Yosi Sergant

Subject: Re: Did I do something wrong { : { &\\
AN ij}*\f’”’: K

Philip - were you going to send me the examples that Wl and SIS came up with or should I just get
this directly from them? Who usually facilitates the call - is that you? Yosi - are you playing a role? My hope
is to get the invitation out tomorrow or at the latest Friday - so far Alternate Roots has agreed to co-host the call
with the Arts & Democarcy Project and I'm waiting to hear back from National Performance Network and
National Association of Latino Arts and Cultures (the three networks at the briefing). Is the NEA a co-host?
Do you have any sample invitations I can look at? Also there were two versions of writing a story in the email
you sent me Philip - which one should we use?

On Jul 21, 2009, at 12:16 PM, Martin, Philip wrote:

That works for me - I'll hold the time and reserve a line for 100 people
unless you suggest a different number,

B picasc sce email attached that has contact info for/ideas from
N - TN 5o you can connect w/ them about preparing for the | \©
call. .




Yosi, Sl talked about including Americans for the Arts by engaging
their project. I'm just thinking that it would
probably make sense to invite Wil on the call as well - not as a
facilitator/leader, but as a listener/participant - especially since

she's working on a web/stories project that sounds similar to something

W described:

http://www.artsusa.org/serve/

If you both can get help from il and SN and anyone else who
can help w/ examples, etc., that'd be great - please send me a draft

agenda for the call. (Yosi, you might want to engage 3ilf and her folks
in the prep for the call as well -- but as I said to Jllilllk | don't know
the who's who/political stuff, so I'll let you guys sort that out, but
hope that we err on the side of inclusivity whenever possible.)

BER also attached are some recent emails that have gone out to
Education and Arts partners (probably none on your May 12 list since |
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

pmartin{@cns.gov

WWW.SErve.gov

From: \Eg [ mailto TR

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2009 11:59 AM
To: Yosi Sergant

Cc: Martin, Philip

Subject: Re: Did I do something wrong

Yosi I'm sorry you didn't get on the call. Shall we find a time to
touch base? Also for both of you - how does July 30 at 3 est look for
the call?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 21, 2009, at 9:11 AM, Yosi Sergant <yosi(@arts.gov> wrote:

I got a non working number



From: £ N
Date: July 20, 2009 3:41:33 PM EDT ' if@ L)
To: <N - 'Vartin, Philip” <PMartin@cns.gov> :E '
Subject: Community Arts Integration through Service

'g ;\v‘\‘? { i‘i
- (| )
Hi. Yes lets chat by phone! I love your ideas and thinking.

Is there a way we could pull together an "Artists Call" for national service. Using your 5 points as a starting
point we could ask artists to align ideas with the core goals of Uniter We Serve and the weekly themes.

As you say community arts integration means that the artist facilitator aligns themselves with the constituent
needs, placing our craft in the service of community. As you mention there are a variety of examples from
Mural Arts in Philly, to Writers Corps and Musicians Corp not to mention models like Gallery 37 in Chicago,
YaYain New Orleans, the Village of Arts and Humanities in Philadelphia or muralist in Los Angeles restoring
their mural’s — inspired in part by the elections. While some of these models lend themselves more to workforce
development all have a volunteer component that could find alignment with the spirit and intention of United

We Serve.

Part of what [ am thinking is that we need to connect artists who are interested in service with organizations that
might not traditionally partner with the arts to realize their projects. This seems like the most direct way to
involve community artists over the coming weeks.

I'll give you a call so we lean into this idea some more and develop a rapid proposal.

best;

http:/ SR o gspot.com/

----- Original Message-----

ek

|
From: SR S IRV
To: Martin, Philip <PMartin@cns.gov>;—% gf::j o)
S

{

Sent: Mon, Jul 20, 2009 6:36 am
Subject: RE: United We Serve Mural Project

X



Nice to meet you. I'm glad to know there are others out there interested in making the connection between arts
and service to community.

I would certainly love to chat further about this. From the standpoint of YSA, I know there are concerns about
just walking into a community and painting fence or a wall and then leaving, without any pl ans for
sustainability or an understanding from youth about the community impact and need.

As you well know, there are many groups that do this correctly though.

Let me know if you’re available some time this week to speak on the phone. Regarding the Americans for the

Arts link, I've met RN hc SN . - couple of times. I don’t know him well but he might be 5 rf L
a great person to include in the dialogue.

I'look forward to hearing from you,

Youth Service America f g‘( Lo \E
1101 15th St., NW, Suite 200 AN )
Washington, DC 20005

Ph. HR, o< W Fx S
W, v v ysa.org .._j

From: Martin, Philip [mailto:PMartin@cns.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 11:04 PM

To: u— — ()
Subject: RE: United We Serve Mural Project ’

o (o)

Yosi and I talked about getting the May 12 group (grassroots community/social change arts folks) and some
others on a call next week — in the meantime, you might want to team up with S g (currently with
Youth Service America, background is as{R) to sketch out an early version (or at least framework for?) iéi?:;éé 7
the sort of document you recommend so we have some material in advance of the call. See some of [ NIE's .
thoughts below. Feel free to take me out of the “reply” field if you bounce a lot of emails back and forth on this,
but definitely loop me in w/ questions or if I can be helpful, and would love to see the doc before the first call so
we know what we’re working from. Up to you guys whether to share ideas this weekend, wait till next week,

bring in others at this stage, etc. Attached is a United We Serve flyer, and the issue week dates are below.

—

Maybe a collaborative doc could exist here somewhere eventually (or somewhere else):
http://www.artsusa.org/serve/

The ALA has created a wiki, for example (though doesn’t look like it’s used much):
http://www.ala.org/unitedweserve

So, if you like, create, fiddle, weave, sketch together. ..

Yosi and I will be in touch soon.



s initial thoughts:
A few ways that the arts/service fields can integrate:

1. Integrating arts into service organizations and helping them meet their mission. For example, [ always
think of RSVP of the Capital Region in Harrisburg, PA and their amazing quilting program (seniors taught
youth how to quilt; youth then entered in rural arts and crafts festival, often placing in competitions); or
AmericaScores which combines soccer and poetry.

2. Using the arts AS the service — such as Mural Arts (in Philadelphia) which rehabilitates communities as
well as individuals; or Jump Street’s summer jobs program, Lively Arts, teaching youth how to create and
design furniture that is then donated to libraries, senior centers, and20schools.

3. Using arts as advocacy (which often falls under descriptions of service and service-learning
opportunities) — for example getting youth to use the arts process to raise awareness about certain issues -theater
to talk about HIV/AIDS or visual art to create dialogue around environmental sustainability. Graphic design
opportunities also assist with workforce development goals; spoken word programs another great way to raise
awareness of various issues. ‘

4, Or figuring out ways to use arts as PART of recognized service standards — for example, arts as part of
service planning, arts as part of service reflection, and creating service-learning curricula that uses arts
processes. Already, journaling is widely used in service-learning projects; developing videos and photography
is a great way to show the impact of service projects.

5. Finally, to dispel the concerns around not paying artists, we could raise awareness of college arts =2 0
outreach opportunities where students go into the community to supplement arts ed programs in schools. (such
as UCLA’s Arts Bridge program.) They may or may not yet be professionals, but this can be seen as equivalent
to an arts ed internship or apprenticeship.

Phil Martin

Qutreach Coordinator, United We Serve
Corporation for National and Community Service
202.606.6657

pmartin@gcns.gov

WWW.Serve.gov

From: g [mailto SR

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 10:29 PM
To: Martin, Philip
Cc: yosi@arts.gov

Subject: Re: United We Serve Mural Project

Phil, I have an idea, lets create a Community Arts advisory team that can help develop some guide lines, best
practices and suggestions for successful arts projects that are integrated into the weekly themes.

- community arts integration,
- how various groups can connect with artists in their community,
- successful existing models.



We could probably do this with one or two group calls and a live a google doc. and then disseminate through
our respective networks.

what do you think? —

] %
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http:// logspot.com/ |

From: Martin, Philip <PMartin@@cns.gov>
To: I (o))

Sent: Thu, Jul 16, 2009 5: 26 pm’

Subject: RE: United We Serve Mural Project
Thanks —

Talking w/ Yosi Sergant tomorrow specifically about how we can integrate the grassroots éommunity artist
folks into upcoming issue weeks — would love to get some of the folks you mentioned on the phone really soon

July 20 Community Renew al
July 27 Education

Aug 03 Energy & Environment
Aug 10 Health

Aug 24 Safety & Security

Aug 31 Interfaith Service

o S S

Phil Martin

Outreach Coordinator, United We Serve

Corpor ation for National and Community Service
202.606.6657

pmartin@cns.gov

WWW.SErve.gov

AR
From: IR (mailo S | ) (. )

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 4:26 PM
To: Martin, Philip
Subject: United We Serve Mural Project

Phili - Thanks for taking teh time to talk today! here is the paint day report - will send you images this friday
and any media -

£ % %\{ 3 %
best -fik ( o ;\ﬂu)



Bronx Wash Neighborhood Mural Project
hitp://bronxwashmuralproject.blogspot.com/

On Saturday July 11, 2009 more than 25 Northwest Neighborhood residents in Tucson, AZ, participated in the

Bronx Wash Mural community paint day. The event was facilitated by S EENGRNG_—_—— o1 (hc
TAB/Mural Arts Program in collaboration with the Northwest Neighborhood Association and funded by Pro

Nelghborhoods SN cd a number of design workshops with nelghborhood residents to arrive at the final d |
esign.

o

ISR —————

{

Participants shared food and stories as they painted with premixed paints. rode her bike to the
event and writes “watching the interaction of local residents many of whom didn't really know what was going
on, but when they saw that a group of neighbors were coming together to beautify the barren arroyo, they were
very pleased.” A neighbor and self-proclaimed "tagger" gave the mural a thorough review and after f ollowing
the outline of the images, said: "I like it. 1really like the message that the mural is giving to the

neighborhood"

“I wanted to meet some of my neighbors and find painting generally relaxing” said one participant. It's the first

time I've gotten to know other people in my neighborhood!” said JEEEE W& who live s a few blocks from the";g N,
mural “enjoyed watching “people's reactions and seeing the mural slowly appear”. | SSSllll brought out her | (’:“y b
hoola- hoops adding to the festive atmosphere. -

A

“I was delighted by the number of neighbors who wandered by and got involved”, writes i EEENNNE - iia { L)
Senior Community Organizer PRO Neighborhoods. “Initially I came to support the grantee group but ' :
immediately was drawn into the pleasure of the art and the socializing.”

The lively painting continued in the heat of the late afternoon and into the evening. We were protected by the
elements by tarps and ice cold drinks. We were treated to locall y grown grapes and Pizza courtesy of Brooklyn
Pizza http://www.brooklynpizzacompany.com. Our next paint day is with kids on Friday July 17. The mural
will continue to be worked on for several weeks with a celebration scheduled for the fall.

The mural is part of the United We Serve http://www .serve.gov/
campaign. If you are interested in volunteering as=2 Oa mural a jlstant for this and upcoming projects please

5
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S TR E T C H your technology dollars with great laptop deals from Dell!

A Good Credit Score is 700 or Above. See yours in just 2 easy steps!
<http://pr.atwola.com/promoclk/100126575x1221323041x1201367261/aol?redir=http://www.freecreditreport.c

om/pm/default.aspx?sc=668072%26hmpglD=62%26bcd=JulystepsfooterNOG62>

From: "Servicelnitiative" <Servicelnitiative@cns.gov>
Date: July 17, 2009 1:00:54 PM EDT

To: "Martin, Philip" <PMartin@cns.gov>

Subject: United We Serve: Build the Movement
Reply-To: "Servicelnitiative" <serviceinitiative@cns.gov>

<http://www.serve.gov> United We Serve - Serve.gov

Dear United We Serve Partner,

Thanks to you, United We Serve is off to a strong start. But we need your continued help reaching out to
prospective volunteers in your communities in order to help President Obama grow this service movement.

We have delivered the message that service is not simply a nice thing to do, rather it is critical to restoring
America's promise. The First Lady has echoed the President's call to service. Entertainers and musicians are
lending their star-power to the cause. The sports community is promoting United We Serve through public

service announcements airing in media markets
nationwide. <http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dF79bghfm80> Click here to watch the Major League
Baseball video featured during the All Star Baseball Game this week.

These high-profile spokespeople are exciting, but we need your help reaching volunteers where they live, work
and worship. Here are some simple ways to spread the word:

Engage your friends and colleagues:

* Bring five friends, family members, faith group members or colleagues with you next time you serve.
* Link to our <http://apps.facebook.com/causes/192100> Facebook cause page for Serve.gov

Engage your community by using United We Serve media tools to invite local TV stations, newspapers and
other bulletins to cover your activities, draw attention to the pressing community needs you are addressing, and
help you recruit new volunteers. Download our media tools from the newsroom
<http://www.serve.gov/newsroom.asp> at Serve.gov <http://www.serve.gov> and:

In addition, we encourage you to spread the word about United We Serve:



* Submit an <http://www.serve.gov/assets/documents/09 _0716_sample oped.doc> op-ed or
a <http://www.serve.gov/assets/documents/09 0716 _sample_letter.doc> letter to the editor to your local

newspaper about the importance of service
* Plan a press conference for your organization to highlight an ongoing service activity and tie it to the

President's call to service
* Send a <http://www.serve.gov/assets/documents/09_0707 sample _release.doc> press release to local

media outlets sharing the story of a volunteer or highlighting the impact of your organization
* Record a public service announcement for your local radio station

Also, you are invited to join our public affairs team on a conference call to discuss press strategy and ask
questions. Please RSVP to serviceinitiative@cns.gov. And join us:

Tuesday, July 21 at 2PM

Call in number:- \
Passcode: R

We appreciate your help as we work to spread the word about your service and this national initiative to all of
America's communities. Meanwhile, check out our new "stories of service blog" at Serve.gov
<http://www.serve.gov> and test the new and improved search function to sort through over 250,000 volunteer

opportunities.

In Service,

United We Serve Summer Team
Corporation for National and Community Service

<http://www.serve.gov/emails/images/email footer.gif>

From: "Martin, Philip" <PMartin@cns.gov>
Date: July 17, 2009 10:54:06 AM EDT

To: "Martin, Philip" <PMartin@cns.qgov>
Subject: United We Serve: Using Media, Moving Forward

United We Serve Partners:

Great to talk with those of you on the call yesterday. Here's the
follow-up we promised.

Quick-and-easy guide to making the most of your connection with United
We Serve to get attention and inspire/recruit volunteers:



1. Send me ASAP your best one or two events/programs happening
during Education Week, July 27-Aug 2, in case we can include in media
advisory, etc. Imagine: if local news cameras walk into one place that
shows the best of what volunteers do, what place is it and what will be
happening there?

a. Include location, date(s), time(s), two or three sentence
detailed description (#s people, activities, etc.), contact person/info.

b. Can be ongoing project or one-time event; can be something
you've been doing for years or special for United We Serve.

c. We won't be able to help highlight every project, but we
definitely can't consider highlighting yours if we don't know what
you're doing.

d. You might want to consider using your existing relationships to
try to find a surrogate who can join your event.

2. Send me ASAP and throughout summer your best stories of work
volunteers have already done that will inspire others to take action.

a. See attached guidelines.

b. See www.serve.gov <http://www.serve.gov/> for examples. I like
the one that's up now from the 8th-grader engaging in a group service
learning project.

3. See the email below; share our media tools with all your
on-the-ground people and invite all of them to RSVP for our public
affairs call on Tuesday.

One suggestion:

* Think about your (partnersaffiliates') current

members/volunteers as United We Serve organizers. How can they be called
upon to engage other Americans in important community projects this
summer? Consider asking them to ask their friends, family, co-workers to
join them and/or to go to www.serve.gov <http:/www.serve.gov/> ; to use
their social media connections to get people involved; to share their

story of service locally at places of worship and elsewhere; etc. Let me
know if you need ideas.

* United We Serve Facebook page:
http://apps.facebook.com/causes/192100

And two reminders from our call yesterday:

* If you don't generally engage in education-related projects
until the school year, is there a way to get (your) people involved this
summer?

10



* Either way, how will you answer the president's call in the
fall? We'll share some ideas soon, but it's not too early to start
thinking/planning.

* See all issue weeks below. Especially for you folks in the arts
community. If you have upcoming events/stories that are a better fit
with another week, please send those ASAP as well.

July 20 Community Renewal

July 27 Education

Aug 03 Energy & Environment

Aug 10 Health

Aug 24 Safety & Security

Aug 31 Interfaith Service

Sep 11 National Day of Remembrance and Service

¥ ¥ ¥ X ¥ ¥ *

Email below contains links to local/national media tools and information
on the Tuesday all-affiliate public affairs conference call - spread the
word!

Dear United We Serve Partner,

Thanks to the help of our partners, United We Serve is off to a strong

start. Between your networks and the President's megaphone, we have
reached volunteers across the nation with the message that service is

not simply a nice thing to do, but it is critical to restoring America's

promise. The First Lady has echoed the President's call to service.
Entertainers and musicians are lending their star-power to the cause.

The sports community is promoting United We Serve through PSAs airing in
media markets nationwide. Watch the video
<http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dF79bghfm80> Major League Baseball
featured during the All Star Baseball Game.

These high-profile spokespeople are exciting; but, in this next phase of

our initiative, we need to reach volunteers where they live, work and
worship. We need your help in executing a bottom-up media campaign that
highlights successful local volunteer activities and calls on every

individual to get engaged making their communities and our country

better. We need every local affiliate of national organizations

telling the community their stories of service and offering

opportunities to get involved and expand the impact of their work.

Here's how you can highlight your own contributions and help spread the
word.

11



Encourage your local affiliates to use the UWS media tools in the
newsroom <http://serve.gov/newsroom.asp> at Serve.gov
<http://www.serve.gov/> or your own materials to:

1)  Submit an op-ed or a letter to the editor to your local
newspaper about the importance of service

2)  Plan a press conference to highlight an ongoing service
activity and tie it to the President's call to service through United We

Serve

3)  Send a press release to local media outlets sharing the story
of a volunteer or highlighting the impact of your organization

4)  Record a PSA for your local radio station

Also, your organization and your local affiliates are invited to join

our public affairs team on a conference call to discuss press strategy
and ask questions. Please RSVP to serviceinitiative@cns.gov. And join
us:

Tuesday, July 21 at 2PM

Call in number: (R EREG—_— % ﬁ
| ( ;az 2)
Passcode: IR l -

We appreciate your help as we work to spread the word about your
organizations and this national initiative to all of America's

communities. Meanwhile, check out our new "stories of service blog" at
Serve.gov <http://www.serve.gov/> and test the new and improved search
function to sort through over 250,000 volunteer opportunities.

In Service,

United We Serve Summer Team

12



Phil Martin

Outreach Coordinator, United We Serve
Corporation for National and Community Service
202.606.6657

pmartin@cns.sov

WWW.SETVE.ZOV

<Stories for United We Serve.doc>
From: "Martin, Philip" <PMartin@cns.gov>
Date: July 12, 2009 8:05:27 PM EDT

To: "Martin, Philip" <PMartin@cns.gov>
Subject: United We Serve update

Dear United We Serve Partners,

Please see the latest update on the president's service initiative
below, including photos of the First Family in action. And a few added

notes:

* We are hitting the airwaves hard trying to motivate more
Americans to volunteer this summer. For example, President Obama and all
living former presidents have recorded a video calling upon Americans to
serve. This will be shown at the MLB All Star game
<http://mlb.mlb.com/news/press_releases/press_release.jsp?ymd=20090712&c
ontent 1d=5841988&vkey=pr mlb&fext=jsp&c _id=mlb>, just before the
president throws out the first pitch. Various musical artists
<http://musicindustrynewswire.com/2009/06/26/min1843_203302.php> are
asking their fans to get involved this summer, and some NFL stars will
release United We Serve PSAs. More to come.
* Please continue posting volunteer opportunities on serve.gov if
you don't already use something like Idealist or Volunteer Match.
See/distribute attached tip sheet. (All for Good is the database created
by Google that is used by serve.gov and that imports/displays postings
from other major volunteer database sites.)
* Serve.gov will begin displaying stories of service this week and
continue throughout the summer. If you'd like your organization to be
highlighted, please see the attached guidelines, talk to your
on-the-ground people, and send me directly something you think is
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compelling. It can be a profile of a local volunteer, a description of

an ongoing project, or something else. Written in first person or third
person. You might decide to include some call to action at the bottom -
inspirational words, links to online content, instructions to search for
certain keywords in serve.gov, etc. The sooner you send me something,
the sooner I can try to argue on your behalf to get it posted on the

site.

* Education Week begins July 27. We want to showcase
education-related projects to celebrate good work and inspire others to
take action. Please consider:

* Sending me a brief list of projects happening during
that time (see example from YMCA attached) in case we can highlight them
somehow

* Sending stories you'd like displayed on the website
during Education Week (see above)
' * Writing local and national op-eds and submitting press

releases about your organization/project in conjunction with United We
Serve's Education Week

* Announcing/launching a particular goal, partnership, or
area of focus for your participation in United We Serve
* Using serve.gov and other mechanisms to engage even more

volunteers that week in ways that support your mission
* See the new United We Serve flier attached and use as you wish.

Feel free to distribute widely - email it, post it on your website, hang

it on bulletin boards, etc.

* Let's talk 1onl. If your lead contact person for United We Serve
- whether that's you or someone else - hasn't already been in contact
with me directly, feel free to be in touch with me to set up a time to

ask questions, share ideas, etc.

Update is below.

Regards,

Phil

Phil Martin

Outreach Coordinator, United We Serve
Corporation for National and Community Service
202.606.6657

pmartinawens. gov
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United We Serve launched to much fanfare three weeks ago!

The First Lady officially kicked off our summer initiative on June 22 at
the Corporation's National Conference on Service and Volunteering in San
Francisco. That same day Cabinet Secretaries fanned out across the
country to make a difference in local communities. Then on June 25 the
President and First Family joined AmeriCorps NCCC in service alongside
Congressional families by packing 15,000 backpacks for the children of
our troops. For a look back at these remarkable activities, click on the
following links:

* First Lady at the National Conference on Service and

Volunteering
<http://www.whitehouse.gov/blog/The-First-Lady-Kicks-Off-United-We-Serve
/>

* Cabinet Secretary Service
<http://www.whitehouse.gov/photogallery/United-We-Serve/>

* First Family, NCCC, and Congressional Families at Ft. McNair
<http://www.whitehouse.gov/video/President-Obama-and-the-First-Lady-Pack
-15000-Backpacks-for-Children-of-Our-Troops/>

Serve.gov <http://www.serve.gov/> , the online home of United We Serve,

1s now live. Your feedback on its functionality has been incredibly

valuable. We are working closely with All For Good to make the search

engine work better for you and for prospective volunteers. The purpose

of this new platform is to get you connected with each other. Please

submit additional concerns to All For Good here
<http://spreadsheets.google.com/viewform?hl=en&formkey=clZQWHNS35RzgdcTVMT
G1JYWxfMTJRRFEO6MA> and we will continue to share with them the feedback

we are receiving from the field.

For volunteers who want to develop their own service projects with
friends, family, and neighbors to address unmet needs, Serve.gov
<http://www.serve.gov/> also offers easy-to-use toolkits by issue area
to help volunteers get started, build a team, set outcome-oriented

goals, and track their community impact.

Beginning next week we will start featuring stories of service on
Serve.gov <http://www.serve.gov/> . Throughout the summer we will focus
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our spotlight on activities in priority issue areas. Our communications
calendar includes the following themed weeks:

July 20 Community Renewal
July 27 Education

Aug 03 Energy & Environment
Aug 10 Health

Aug 24 Safety & Security

Aug 31 Interfaith Service

* K ¥ K ¥ ¥

In addition to the stories we feature on Serve.gov

<http://www.serve.gov/> in these issue areas, we hope that you will

also shine your own spotlight on stories that reflect the work you do in
your community. We encourage organizations and groups to highlight local
efforts and draw attention to local needs by generating their own media

this summer. To help, we have posted a media guide, sample press

release, and sample media advisory in the newsroom at Serve.gov
<http://www.serve.gov/> .

We thank you again for your participation in United We Serve and we look
forward to strengthening your efforts this summer.

Gratefully,

The United We Serve Summer Team

Servicelnitiative@cns.gov

<All for Good Tip Sheet.doc><Stories for United We Serve.doc><YMCA project examples.doc><united we
serve flyer.pdf>
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Monica Ashar

From: Martin, Philip [PMartin@cns.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 11:55 AM

To: T {i% gwg i

Cc: Yosi Sergant

Subject: RE: Did | do somethlng wrong

Attachments: Stories for United We Serve.doc; RE: Community Arts Integration through Service

Sorry, the examples were buried in one of the emails — they're below here. But I'd get in touch with SEREEER (see § f’ P\ { , x
attached) since he and SR were going to workshop the examples a bit. (We should add stories/video/etc and § L Cytle ]

probably other things --) -

Draft agenda- what do you think?
-l (or one of other co-sponsors): open call, welcome people, give overview (purpose, agenda), provide a llttle

background (May 12 meeting, etc.) -~ 2-3 mins

-Yosi: NEA is behind this and want to work w/ you, etc efc.- 2-3 mins
-Phil: United We Serve — 3-5 mins

S’ - ideas for how arts orgs can connect w/ UWS (specific examples) — 5-8 mins %
-4 facilitates Q/A, sharing ideas - all can be involved:20 mins
-Phil quick review of action steps — 2 mins

-SR - close, thank you

Will get you call-in number as soon as | get it. If | don't get it by the time you want to send email, you can send a save the
date email w/ call-in info to follow. It's been requested....

The attached version of the story guide is the one to use.

1. Integrating arts into service organizations and helping them meet their mission. For example, | always think of
RSVP of the Capital Region in Harrisburg, PA and their amazing quilting program (seniors taught youth how to
quilt; youth then entered in rural arts and crafts festival, often placing in competitions); or AmericaScores which
combines soccer and poetry.

2. Using the arts AS the service — such as Mural Arts (in Philadelphia) which rehabilitates communities as well as
individuals; or Jump Street’s summer jobs program, Lively Arts, teaching youth how to create and design furniture
that is then donated to libraries, senior centers, and20schools.

3. Using arts as advocacy (which often falls under descriptions of service and service-learning opportunities) — for
example getting youth to use the arts process to raise awareness about certain issues -theater to talk about
HIV/AIDS or visual art to create dialogue around environmental sustainability. Graphic design opportunities also
assist with workforce development goals; spoken word programs another great way to raise awareness of various
issues.

4. Orfiguring out ways to use arts as PART of recognized service standards — for example, arts as part of service
planning, arts as part of service reflection, and creating service-learning curricula that uses arts processes.
Already, journaling is widely used in service-learning projects; developing videos and photography is a great way
to show the impact of service projects.

5. Finally, to dispel the concerns around not paying artists, we could raise awareness of college arts =2 0 outreach
opportunities where students go into the community to supplement arts ed programs in schools. (such as UCLA’s
Arts Bridge program.) They may or may not yet be professionals, but this can be seen as equivalent to an arls ed

internship or apprenticeship.

Phil Martin

Qutreach Coordinator, United We Serve
Corporation for National and Community Service
202 .606.6657

pmartin@cns.gov

WWw.serve.gov




From: Caron Atlas [mailto:caronatlas@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 11:32 AM

To: Martin, Philip

Cc: Yosi Sergant

Subject: Re: Did I do something wrong

i
/

Philip - were you going to send me the examples that [ lllf and S came up with or should I just get
this directly from them? Who usually facilitates the call - is that you? Yosi - are you playing a role? My hope
1s to get the invitation out tomorrow or at the latest Friday - so far Alternate Roots has agreed to co-host the call
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
unless you suggest a different number.

@ picasc sec email attached that has contact info for/ideas from

TR - 3R so you can connect w/ them about preparing for the
call.

Yosi, (R talked about including Americans for the Arts by engaging i

their (NN projcct. I'm just thinking that it would

probably make sense to invite Sl on the call as well - not as a
facilitator/leader, but as a listener/participant - especially since
she's working on a web/stories project that sounds similar to something

SR dcscribed:

http://www.artsusa.org/serve/

|

|

i

|

|
%
—

If you both can get help from S and SR 2nd anyone else who §

can help w/ examples, etc., that'd be great - please send me a draft :
agenda for the call. (Yosi, you might want to engage Wl and her folks % g ol o
in the prep for the call as well -- but as I said to Hlllll®, | don't know %
the who's who/political stuff, so I'll let you guys sort that out, but
hope that we err on the side of inclusivity whenever possible.)

W 2 so attached are some recent emails that have gone out to 5@{ (s
Education and Arts partners (probably none on your May 12 list since I
didn't know about that meeting until last week) for your reference.

"
R

Look forward to seeing the invite list/agenda ideas.

Thanks so much,
Phil

Phil Martin
Qutreach Coordinator, United We Serve



Corporation for National and Community Service
202.606.6657

pmartin@cns.gov

WWW.SEIVe.gov
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%

From: (R mailto S () ()

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2009 11:59 AM
To: Yosi Sergant

Cc: Martin, Philip

Subject: Re: Did I do something wrong

————— Original Message----- i \

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

From: <SR LN \
Date: July 20, 2009 3:41:33 PM EDT ! x{j’ Lo
oy

To: <NNEEEER-. '\ artin, Philip"” <PMartin@cns.gov> | )

Subject: Community Arts Integration through Service

p—

o (-(0)
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
YaYa in New Orleans, the Village of Arts and Humanities in Philadelphia or muralist in Los Angeles restoring
their mural’s — inspired in part by the elections. While some of these models lend themselves more to workforce
development all have a volunteer component that could find alignment with the spirit and intention of United

We Serve.

Part of what I am thinking is that we need to connect artists who are interested in service with organizations that
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

http://

B

From: SR <IN WA
H i
| Lok

o

5
To: Martin, Philip <PMartin@cns.gov>;— RS {LZ j‘;
Sent: Mon, Jul 20, 2009 6:36 am
Subject: RE: United We Serve Mural Project

N

Hi SR 51; Z
Nice to meet you I'm glad to know there are others out there interested in making the connection between arts
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

Arts link, I've met S NEG—— thc SN - couplc of times. I don’t know him well but he might be % r

a great person to include in the dialogue.

I look forward to hearing from you,

Youth Service America

1101 15th St., NW, Suite 200

Washington, DC 20005

Ph. SR - 2 Fax —
L AR

J—

From: Martin, Philip [mailto:PMartin@cns.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 11:04 PM




/

To: S W |

Subject: RE: United We Serve Mural Project

| /L

Yosi and I talked about getting the May 12 group (grassroots community/social change arts folks) and some ,«
others on a call next week — in the meantime, you might want to team up with [ KNGSl R (currently with
Youth Service America, background is as i) to sketch out an carly version (or at least framework for?)
the sort of document you recommend so we have some material in advance of the call. See some of UNNEs
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

So, if you like, create, fiddle, weave, sketch together...

Yosi and I will be in touch soon.
Thanks,
Phil

W s initial thoughts: | [ (o )

A

A few ways that the arts/service fields can integrate:

1. Integrating arts into service organizations and helping them meet their mission. For example, I always
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
awareness of various issues.

4. Or figuring out ways to use arts as PART of recognized service standards - for example, arts as part of
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

QOutreach Coordinator, United We Serve
Corporation for National and Community Service
202.606.6657

pmartin(cns.gov

WWW.SETVE. OV
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

what do you think?

To:
Sent: Thu, Jul 16, 2009 5:26 pm
Subject: RE: United We Serve Mural PI‘OJGC'[
Thanks —

Talking w/ Yosi Sergant tomorrow specifically about how we can integrate the grassroots community artist
folks into upcoming issue weeks — would love to get some of the folks you mentioned on the phone really soon

July 20 Community Renew al
July 27 Education

Aug 03 Energy & Environment
Aug 10 Health

# ¥ ¥ ¥



* Aug 24 Safety & Security
* Aug 31 Interfaith Service

Phil Martin

Outreach Coordinator, United We Serve

Corpor ation for National and Community Service
202.606.6657

pmartin{@cns.gov

WWW.SErve.gov

From: A (i o WE—— | ) ()
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 4:26 PM -
To: Martin, Philip

Subject: United We Serve Mural Project

Phili - Thanks for taking teh time to talk today! here is the paint day report - will send you images this friday
and any media -

7N/
best - HR { %:{\u \

Bronx Wash Neighborhood Mural Project
http://bronxwashmuralproject.blogspot.com/

/
On Saturday July 11, 2009 more than 25 Northwest Neighborhood residents in Tucson, AZ, participated in the
Bronx Wash Mural community paint day. The event was facilitated by { R R EEEEEG—_—_TE o f the '%
TAB/Mural Arts Program in collaboration with the Northwest Neighborhood Association and funded by Pro \
Neighborhoods. [llllklcd a number of design workshops with neighborhood residents to arrive at the final d %

esign. - VRN
(bY L\

Participants shared food and stories as they painted with premixed paints. rode her bike to the
event and writes “watching the interaction of local residents many of whom didn't really know what was going
on, but when they saw that a group of neighbors were coming together to beautify the barren arroyo, they were
very pleased.” A neighbor and self-proclaimed "tagger” gave the mural a thorough review and after f ollowing
the outline of the images, said: "I like it. I really like the message that the mural is giving to the

neighborhood”

“I wanted to meet some of my neighbors and find painting generally relaxing” said one participant. It's the first _
time I've gotten to know other people in my neighborhood!” said SENJIE. Bl who live s a few blocks from the
mural “enjoyed watching “people's reactions and seeing the mural slowly appear”. -brought outher |
hoola- hoops adding to the festive atmosphere. | Y

“I was delighted by the number of neighbors who wandered by and got involved”, writes
Senior Community Organizer PRO Neighborhoods. “Initially I came to support the grantee group but
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
will continue to be worked on for several weeks with a celebration scheduled for the fall

The mural is part of the United We Serve http://www.serve.gov/

campaign. If you are interested in volunteering as=2 Oa mural assistant for this and upcoming projects please

contact the artist at G NN o- SEDENGNENNE. |

%

SRR o 1

Jogspot.com/

|
1
R %
£
— |
%
http:/ |

[—_—

<= span style="font-size: 10pt; font-family: Arial; color: black;">

Performance you need and the value you want! Check out great laptop deals from Dell!

S TR E T C H your technology dollars with great laptop deals from Dell!

A Good Credit Score is 700 or Above. See yours in just 2 easy steps!

<http://pr.atwola.com/promocik/100126575x1221323041x1201367261/aol?redir=http://www.{reecreditreport.c
omv/pmy/default.aspx?sc=668072%26hmpelD=62%26bcd=JulystepsfooterNO62>

From: "Servicelnitiative” <Setrvicelnitiative@cns.gov>
Date: July 17, 2009 1:00:54 PM EDT

To: "Martin, Philip" <PMartin@cns.gov>

Subject: United We Serve: Build the Movement
Reply-To: "Servicelnitiative” <gerviceinitiative@cns.gov>

<http://www.serve.gov> United We Serve - Serve.gov

Dear United We Serve Partner,

Thanks to you, United We Serve is off to a strong start. But we need your continued help reaching out to
prospective volunteers in your communities in order to help President Obama grow this service movement

We have delivered the message that service is not simply a nice thing to do, rather it is critical to restoring
America's promise. The First Lady has echoed the President's call to service. Entertainers and musicians are

8



lending their star-power to the cause. The sports community is promoting United We Serve through public

service announcements airing in media markets nationwide.
<http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dF79bghfim80> Click here to watch the Major League Baseball video

featured during the All Star Baseball Game this week.

These high-profile spokespeople are exciting, but we need your help reaching volunteers where they live, work
and worship. Here are some simple ways to spread the word:

Engage your friends and colleagues:

Bring five friends, family members, faith group members or colleagues with you next time you serve.
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

* Submit an <http://www.serve.gov/assets/documents/09 0716 sample_oped.doc> op-ed or a
<http://www.serve.gov/assets/documents/09 0716_sample_letter.doc> letter to the editor to your local
newspaper about the importance of service

* Plan a press conference for your organization to highlight an ongoing service activity and tie it to the
President's call to service

* Send a <http://www.serve.gov/assets/documents/09 0707 sample_release.doc> press release to local
media outlets sharing the story of a volunteer or highlighting the impact of your organization

* Record a public service announcement for your local radio station

Also, you are invited to join our public affairs team on a conference call to discuss press strategy and ask
questions. Please RSVP to serviceinitiative(@cns.gov. And join us:

Tuesday, July 21 at 2PM

Call in number: S | oY 2\
Passcode: SEENE | N

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

<http://www.serve.gov/emails/images/email footer.¢if>




From: "Martin, Philip” <PMartin@cns.gov>
Date: July 17, 2009 10:54:06 AM EDT

To: "Martin, Philip” <PMartin@cns.gov>
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



* Think about your (partners'/affiliates') current

members/volunteers as United We Serve organizers. How can they be called
upon to engage other Americans 1n important community projects this
summer? Consider asking them to ask their friends, family, co-workers to
join them and/or to go to www.serve.gov <http://www.serve.gov/> ; to use
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

L I S )

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
: ;f %"gf’? §
Call in number: SN (O] 2 )

12



3 X ?» 3
Passcode: NG (t}%/ g{i,}

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

pmartin(@cns.gov

WWW.SCIve.gov

<Stories for United We Serve.doc>

From: "Martin, Philip" <PMartin@cns.gov>
Date: July 12, 2009 8:05:27 PMEDT

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

13



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
<http://mlb.mlb.com/news/press_releases/press_release.jsp?ymd=20090712&c¢
ontent_1d=5841988&vkey=pr mlb&fext=jsp&c id=mlb>, just before the
president throws out the first pitch. Various musical artists
<http://musicindustrynewswire.com/2009/06/26/min1843 203302.php> are
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
* Writing local and national op-eds and submitting press

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

* Let's talk lonl. If your lead contact person for United We Serve
- whether that's you or someone else - hasn't already been in contact
with me directly, feel free to be in touch with me to set up a time to

ask questions, share ideas, etc.

14



Update is below.

Regards,

Phil

Phil Martin

Outreach Coordinator, United We Serve
Corporation for National and Community Service
202.606.6657

pmartin{cdcns.gov

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
<http://www.whitehouse.cov/video/President-Obama-and-the-First-Lady-Pack
-15000-Backpacks-for-Children-of-Our-Troops/>

Serve.gov <http://www.serve.gov/> , the online home of United We Serve,
is now live. Your feedback on its functionality has been incredibly

15




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
<http://spreadsheets.google.com/viewform?hl=en&formkey=clZOWHNSRzg4cTVMT
Gl YWxfMTJRRFE6MA> and we will continue to share with them the feedback

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

* ¥ X ¥ ¥ ¥

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
16



Servicelnitiative{@cns.gov

<All for Good Tip Sheet.doc><Stories for United We Serve.doc><YMCA project examples.doc><united we
serve flyer.pdf>

17



United We Serve

SERVEGoV
Share Your Story of Service

Stories can move others to action. Stories reveal our common values, demonstrate what’s possible,
and call on others to join our efforts to help build a new foundation for America. Share with us how
you are doing your part. We may highlight your story at Serve.gov this summer.

A compelling service story:
e Istold from the perspective of someone with first hand experience in the service project.
e Presents the probiem and the solution.
e Emphasizes the impact of the service project on the person and the problem.
e Isshort and sweet — fewer than 500 words.
e Inspires others to take action

Stories can be written in a Word document. You may include image files and/or video links.

Quick Questions — be sure to include the following information:
Who is the point of contact for the project?
Phone:
Email:
Who are the members of the service group?
Where is the service project?
Organization: City/State:
What is the service project’s time frame? Days/Weeks/Months
How many volunteers are recruited, coordinated or supported by your project?
How many volunteers associated with this project have committed to ongoing service?

Tips for telling a good story. A good story:
e Isastory—not a press release. Use the power of personal narrative when possible.
e Explains why the community needs the service project.

Tells why you chose to get involved in the project.

Includes the goal of the project.

Emphasizes how the community is affected by the project.

Outlines the reasons why the project is successful.

Indicates how the project (or its impact) will be sustained in the future.

Includes any unusual or creative partnerships developed.

Tells what role service has played in your life.

Includes and implicit or explicit call to action. (Okay to include web links.)

® & o © o o

Please submit your story to Phil Martin, Outreach Coordinator, United We Serve: pmartin@cns.gov.
Please include in your submission the answers to the “quick questions” section above.

Thank You.




Monica Ashar

From: qm IV ERNVIAN
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2009 12:23 PM | { by f (s %‘&
To: Martin, Philip; S
Ce: S—— -

Subject: RE: Community Arts Integration through Service

Hi Phil, ;
That's great l would love to join the call. ~ p ease let me know if | can be of any assistance.

g
outh Service America | / NN
Y A N Y
iiiﬁ;gaz St.. NW, Suite 200 \ (o) )
Washingion, DC z@a}% F
:
|
P

From: Martin, Philip [mailto:PMartin@cns.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2009 12:23 PM _
To: pE— . |
Cc: SN

Subject RE  Community Arts Integratnon through Service

and h /NG N\
(Y )
Wanted to let you know that (NSNS, Who pulled together the May 12 group of community artists at the White House,
will work with NEA and others to arrange another United We Serve / Arts conference call, probably at the end of next
week. She’ll follow up in case the ideas you've shared with one another can help frame the conversation. Very glad to
have your help crafting the possibilities and the message for Arts/United We Serve connections. I'm sure you and {Jil§
can figure out next steps. Just wanted to give you a heads up.

Thanks so much,
Phil

Phil Martin

Outreach Coordinator, United We Serve
Corporation for National and Community Service
202.606.6657 ‘
pmartin@cns.qov

WWW.serve.gov

From: SEENEEGEGENGENNY | ailto* ; 7 \/
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2009 3:42 PM Vo

To: SN Martin, Philip )
Subject: Commumty Arts Integration through Service

Hi. Yes lets chat by phone! | love your ideas and thinking.

Is there a way we could pull together an "Artists Call" for national service. Using your 5 points as a
starting point we could ask artists to align ideas with the core goals of Uniter We Serve and the

weekly themes.



As you say community arts integration means that the artist facilitator aligns themselves with the
constituent needs, placing our craft in the service of community. As you mention there are a variety of
examples from Mural Arts in Philly, to Writers Corps and Musicians Corp not to mention models like
Gallery 37 in Chicago, YaYa in New Orleans, the Village of Arts and Humanities in Philadelphia or
muralist in Los Angeles restoring their mural’s — inspired in part by the elections. While some of these
models lend themselves more to workforce development all have a volunteer component that could
find alignment with the spirit and intention of United We Serve.

Part of what | am thinking is that we need to connect artists who are interested in service with
organizations that might not traditionally partner with the arts to realize their projects. This seems like
the most direct way to involve community artists over the coming weeks.

I'll give you a call so we lean into this idea some more and develop a rapid proposal.

best;

www S o {
http:// . b o gspot.com/

Original Message-----
From:
To: Martin, Philip <PMartin@cns.gov>;
Sent: Mon, Jul 20, 2009 6:36 am

Subject: RE: Umted We Serve Mural Project

Hi -\ ¢ O \é
Nice to meet you. Pm g!ad to know there are others out there interested in making the connection between arts and
service to community.

I would certainly love to chat further about this. From the standpoint of YSA, | know there are concerns about just walking
into a community and painting fence or a wall and then leaving, without any pl ans for sustainability or an understanding
from youth about the community impact and need.

As you well know, there are many groups that do this correctly though.

Let me know if you're available some time this week to speak on the phone. Regarding the Americans for the Arts fink,
I've met SENEGGNGE te F a couple of times. | don’t know him well but he might be a great person to
include in the dialogue. i i;{ e

I look forward to hearing from you,
-

|
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From: Martin, Philip [mailto:PMartin@cns.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 11:04 PM /NS
To: MUNENNENNNY BN | |

Subject: RE: United We Serve Mural Project -

f\f 5\
amm

Yosi and | talked about getting the May 12 group (grassroots community/social change arts folks) and some others on a
call next week — in the meantime, you might want to team up with (currently with Youth Service America,
background is as {Jillll to sketch out an early version (or at least framework for?) the sort of document you
recommend so we have some material in advance of the call. See some of [l s thoughts below. Feel free to take __|
me out of the “reply” field if you bounce a lot of emails back and forth on this, but definitely loop me in w/ questions or if |
can be helpful, and would love to see the doc before the first call so we know what we’re working from. Up to you guys
whether to share ideas this weekend, wait till next week, bring in others at this stage, etc. Attached is a United We Serve

flyer, and the issue week dates are below.

{

,«} M‘”M

vp———

Maybe a collaborative doc could exist here somewhere eventually (or somewhere else):
http://www .artsusa.org/serve/

The ALA has created a wiki, for example (though doesn't look like it's used much):
http://www.ala.org/unitedweserve

So, if you like, create, fiddle, weave, sketch together...

Yosi and | will be in touch soon.
Thanks,
Phit , -

ol L)
d’é initial thoughts:

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

4. Or figuring out ways to use arts as PART of recognized service standards — for example, arts as part of service
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
opportunities where students go into the community to supplement arts ed programs in schools. {such as UCLA’s
Arts Bridge program.) They may or may not yet be professionals, but this can be seen as equivalent to an arts ed

internship or apprenticeship.



Phil Martin

Qutreach Coordinator, United We Serve
Corporation for National and Community Service
202.606.6657

pmartin@cns.gov

www.serve.gov

From: SRR (it NN %;?/
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 10:29 PM R
To: Martin, Philip

Cc: yosi@arts.gov

Subject: Re: United We Serve Mural Project

5

Phil, | have an idea, lets create a Community Arts advisory team that can help develop some guide
lines, best practices and suggestions for successful arts projects that are integrated into the weekly
themes.

- community arts integration,
- how various groups can connect with artists in their community,
- successful existing models.

We could probably do this with one or two group calls and a live a google doc. and then disseminate
through our respective networks.

what do you think?

e
o
P

S—

[

WWW. com
http://4 R o gspot.com/

————— Original Message-----
From: Martin, Philip <PMartm@cns gov>
To: U oY A

A,

Sent: Thu, Jul 16, 2009 5:26 pm M
Subject: RE: United We Serve Mural Project

Thanks —

Talking w/ Yosi Sergant tomorrow specifically about how we can integrate the grassroots community artist folks into
upcoming issue weeks — would love to get some of the folks you mentioned on the phone really soon --

July 20 Community Renew al
July 27 Education

Aug 03 Energy & Environment
Aug 10 Health

Aug 24 Safety & Security

Aug 31 Interfaith Service

« & & & » @



Phil Martin

Outreach Coordinator, United We Serve

Corpor ation for National and Community Service
202.606.6657

pmartin@cns.gov

WWW.serve.gov

From: SRS [mailto NENN— ()
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 4:26 PM oot/
To: Martin, Philip

Subject: United We Serve Mural Project

Phili - Thanks for taking teh time to talk today! here is the paint day report - will send you images this
friday and any media -

best- W | {;%{ i&\

Bronx Wash Neighborhood Mural Project

http://bronxwashmuralproject.blogspot.com/ N ‘f 5\
oY G
On Saturday July 11, 2009 more than 25 Northwest Neighborhood residents in Tucson, AZ, ,,;,% '
participated in the Bronx Wash Mural community paint day. The event was facilitated by il %
NN o the TAB/Mural Arts Program in collaboration with the Northwest Neighborhood |
Association and funded by Pro Neighborhoods. Il ed a number of design workshops with i
neighborhood residents to arrive at the final d esign. </

Participants shared food and stories as they painted with premixed paints.
bike to the event and writes “watching the interaction of local residents many of whom didn't really
know what was going on, but when they saw that a group of neighbors were coming together to
beautify the barren arroyo, they were very pleased.” A neighbor and self-proclaimed "tagger" gave
the mural a thorough review and after f ollowing the outline of the images, said: "l like it. | really like
the message that the mural is giving to the neighborhood" . {
o LE
“l wanted to meet some of my neighbors and find painting generally relaxing” said one participant. ltsé !
the first time I've gotten to know other people in my neighborhood!” said JjJ i ®88 who live s a few |
blocks from the mural “enjoyed watching “people's reactions and seeing the mural slowly appear”. E

i

AW Hrought out her hoola- hoops adding to the festive atmosphere. —

“| was delighted by the number of neighbors who wandered by and got involved”, writes Gl % f(
R

a Senior Community Organizer PRO Neighborhoods. “Initially | came to support the | \." i: )
grantee group but immediately was drawn into the pleasure of the art and the socializing.” "

!

The lively painting continued in the heat of the late afternoon and into the evening. We were protected
by the elements by tarps and ice cold drinks. We were treated to locall y grown grapes and Pizza
courtesy of Brooklyn Pizza http://www.brooklynpizzacompany.com. Our next paint day is with kids on
Friday July 17. The mural will continue to be worked on for several weeks with a celebration
scheduled for the fall.

The mural is part of the United We Serve http://www.serve.gov/

5



campaign. If you are interested in volunteering as=2 0a mural asmstant for this and upcomlng projects

please contact the artist at (GGG o TN {L \

.Com

i
|
B )
|
%

v
http /AP o gspot.com/
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Monica Ashar

From: Kelly, John [JKelly@cns.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 1:01 PM

To: Kelly, John

Subject: United We Serve Interagency Conference Call this Friday
Attachments: UWS Federal Agencies call agenda.doc

Dear Federal Partner,
Many of you are leading your agencies’ United We Serve projects. Others have asked for guidance on how to

best support the President’s service initiative. Corporation for National and Community Service staff will host a
conference call to address these questions and highlight best practices on Friday, July 24" at 4pm. Please join the call
for information about tracking federal employee involvement, looking ahead to September 11" and resources available
from CNCS. White House staff and Federal agency staff will also be speaking on the call about the President’s and First

Lady’s priorities and best practices.

We appreciate all that you and your agency have done so far. Thanks to your help, United We Serve is off to a
strong start. Over 250,000 service opportunities and 12 Do-It-Yourself toolkits are posted on Serve.gov. High profile
individuals ranging from the President and First Lady to Major League Baseball stars have encouraged Americans to
serve this summer. The stories we're collecting and posting on our blog testify to the fact that people are answering the

President’s call.
We look forward to continued success together.

Conference call information

Time: Friday, July 24", 4pm EST
Call n, W |||\
Passcode: NNENNF | ) /}

Agenda below and attached

Best,
John Kelly

John Kelly

Strategic Advisor,

Faith Based and Neighborhood Partnerships
Corporation for National and Community Service
Jkelly@cns.gov

202-606-6743 (direct)

Interagency Call on United We Serve Participation

Friday, July 24" at 4pm .
Dial in #: w
Passcode: (N

I Welcome and Introductions
11 Mission and Goals of UWS

. Ways Federal Agencies Are Participating



IV.  Resources available
V. Best Practices and Federal Agency Examples

VI Q&A



Interagency Call on United We Serve Participation

Friday, July 24" at 4pm

Dt i SR |
Passcode: ‘SN

II.

1.

Iv.

VL

Welcome and Introductions

Mission and Goals of UWS

Ways Federal Agencies Are Participating

Resources available

Best Practices and Examples of what agencies are doing

Q&A



Monica Ashar

From: Yosi Sergant

Sent: Wemmam%Juw222mm741PMf
To: N X
Subject: Re: Did | do something wrong i o)l

Just landed in denver. Will. Do tonight.

Yosi

————— Original Message ----- AN
%J{L )

From: NS <SRN >

To: Martin, Philip <PMartin@cns.gov>

Cc: Yosi Sergant
Sent: Wed Jul 22 19:40:54 2009
Subject: Re: Did I do something wrong

Yosi if you want

It looks like WENENEER =nd WM have just talked once and W is hoping to create a 7
white paper. For purposes of this call - I'd like folks to think there are prescribed way to
get involved but lots of options. My sense is that it would be good to identify some of
those options on the invitation but not attach a white paper. It also seems like his is
primarily a call to artists about how to connect up with organizations - but a lot of the
folks on our list are already hooked up. I think we can use (R 's artist call as an

example of one approach, but not all, and YR could be helpful in naming some of the
connections between the community arts / arts and activism worlds and the service worlds.

I can look for the AFTA invitation - and draft something up to run by you.
to offer up suggestions, great!

T

I think realistically the invitation won't go out until Friday. I was in meetings all

afternoon and will be again tomorrow interviewing city council candidates for a Freelancers
has agreed to cohost but I haven't heard back yet from J

I probably won't be able to draft the invitation until tomorrow

If we don't have the speakers

Usually when I do calls I have

I

(R

Union endorsement.

the other two networks.
evening. Do you suggest that we send the agenda with it?
pinned down I suppose we can do a general one without names.
people rsvp to me so we can send them the agenda, call in number, and a reminder email.

wonder 1if we should still consider this option - I don't mind taking the rsvps.

On Jul 22, 2609, at 6:06 PM, Martin, Philip wrote:

Yosi, do you have a copy of the note that went out from Americans for the Arts? I
never saw it. Either way can you take a stab at the invite and share w/ us since you know

both United We Serve and this community?
Phil

Phil Martin

Qutreach Coordinator, United We Serve
Corporation for National and Community Service
202.6086.6657

pmartin@cns.gov

WWW . Serve. gov



From: NN (2 1 to A— -\
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 5:57 PM e /
To: Martin, Philip
Cc: Yosi Sergant
Subject: Re: Did I do something wrong

Tttanks do you have any sample call invitations I can look at? Do you usually include
the agenda or is this something we can send later with a reminder?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 22, 2009, at 2:12 PM, "Martin, Philip" <PMartin@cns.gov> wrote:
Call-in info (125 lines):
July 30, 3 pm Egstern

H 5;w {93

The process is: a live operator greets callers, asks for their password, then
asks for their name and organization and sends them into the call. So ideally people call in
before 3 pm so we can start close to on time. They will send a roster of name/organization

(not contact info) after the call.
Phil

Phil Martin

Outreach Coordinator, United We Serve
Corporation for National and Community Service
202.606.6657

<mailto:pmartin@cns.gov> pmartin@cns.gov

WWW . Serve . gov

Fron: SRS (noi1to MGG (|

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 11:32 AM

To: Martin, Philip

Cc: Yosi Sergant

Subject: Re: Did I do something wrong {%‘
i

O¢

Philip - were you going to send me the examples that S andh came up
with or should I just get this directly from them? Who usually facilitates the call - is
that you? Yosi - are you playing a role? My hope is to get the invitation out tomorrow or
at the latest Friday - so far Alternate Roots has agreed to co-host the call with the Arts &
Democarcy Project and I'm waiting to hear back from National Performance Network and National
Association of Latino Arts and Cultures (the three networks at the briefing). 1Is the NEA a
co-host? Do you have any sample invitations I can look at? Also there were two versions of
writing a story in the email you sent me Philip - which one should we use?

‘“«»M/

On Jul 21, 2009, at 12:16 PM, Martin, Philip wrote:

That works for me - I'll hold the time and reserve a line for 160 people

2



unless you suggest a different number.

§"‘a«~‘a
7
(b Y&)

‘IIIIL please see email attached that has contact info for/ideas from
' SN -nd e so you can connect w/ them about preparing for the
-call.

<1§'"”

fr———— )

e

| Yosi, SN talked about including Americans for the Arts by engaging
;o § their Animating Democracy project. I'm just thinking that it would

{;ii\{ Y g probably make sense to invite Jjj on the call as well - not as a

~T % ) facilitator/leader, but as a listener/participant - especially since
she ' s
S

%3 { ) <http://www.artsusa.org QSR > http://www.artsusa.org /AR

| IF you both can get help from SR 2nd SEEEEERE =2nd anyone else who

|
!
|

/, \ | can help w/ examples, etc., that'd be great - please send me a draft
)| agenda for the call. (Yosi, you might want to engage Wl} and her folks

§ in the prep for the call as well -- but as I said to SR I don't know

“the who's who/political stuff, so I'll let you guys sort that out, but
hope that we err on the side of inclusivity whenever possible.)

&%\} W, 21so attached are some recent emails that have gone out to
"~ Education and Arts partners (probably none on your May 12 list since I
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

WWW ., serve. gov

————— Original Message-----

Fron: (N [ <nailto GG ol to Y
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

On Jul 21, 2009, at 9:11 AM, Yosi Sergant < <mailto:yosi@arts.gov> yosi@arts.gov>
wrote:

I got a non working number



% From: < <mailto: SR U
: Date: July 20, 2009 3:41:33 PM EDT

" To: < <mailto: D RS>, Vortin, Philip" <
<mailto:PMartin@cns.gov> PMartin@cns.gov>
Subject: Community Arts Integration through Service

Hi. Yes lets chat by phone! I love your ideas and thinking.

Is there a way we could pull together an "Artists Call" for national service.
Using your 5 points as a starting point we could ask artists to align ideas with the core
goals of Uniter We Serve and the weekly themes.

As you say community arts integration means that the artist facilitator aligns
themselves with the constituent needs, placing our craft in the service of community. As you
mention there are a variety of examples from Mural Arts in Philly, to Writers Corps and
Musicians Corp not to mention models like Gallery 37 in Chicago, YaYa in New Orleans, the
Village of Arts and Humanities in Philadelphia or muralist in Los Angeles restoring their
mural’s - inspired in part by the elections. While some of these models lend themselves more
to workforce development all have a volunteer component that could find alignment with the
spirit and intention of United We Serve.

Part of what I am thinking is that we need to connect artists who are interested
in service with organizations that might not traditionally partner with the arts to realize

their projects. This seems like the most direct way to involve community artists over the
coming weeks.

I'1]l give you a call so we lean into this idea some more and develop a rapid
proposal.

best;

?M
i

L ]
wwio . (R, < o
i_:http *// R - b1ogspot.com> http:/ /4R b1ogspot . com/

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: (N < <mailto:EEEE—— T

To: Martin, Philip < <mailto:PMartin@cns.gov> PMartin@cns.govy;

<mailto: G

Sent: Mon, Jul 20, 2009 6:36 am o
Subject: RE: United We Serve Mural Project




x i
v o, D)
Nice to meet you I’m glad to know there are others out there interested in
making the connection between arts and service to community.

I would certainly love to chat further about this. From the standpoint of YSaA, I
know there are concerns about just walking into a community and painting fence or a wall and
then leaving, without any pl ans for sustainability or an understanding from youth about the
community impact and need.

As you well know, there are many groups that do this correctly though.

Let me know if you’re available some time this week to speak on the phone. AR
Regarding the Americans for the Arts link, I’ve met WIS thc SN, - (Qgg}
couple of times. I don’t know him well but he might be a great person to include in the ~ ~ /
dialogue.

I look forward to hearing from you,

L

U

Youth Service America /N,
1101 15th St., NW, Suite 200 (eile)
Washington, DC 20005 "

Ph. R, - @ rox SN
S  <"ttp://www.ysa.org> www.ysa.org |

-t

From: Martin, Philip [ <mailto:PMartin@cns.gov> mailto:PMartin@cns.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 11:04 PM .
To:  <mailto > W T 5@‘ (o)

Subject: RE: United We Serve Mural Project
I {%z:{w;

Yosi and I talked about getting the May 12 group (grassroots community/social
change arts folks) and some others on a call next week - in the meantime, you might want to ..
team up with WS (currently with Youth Service America, background is as SN §
to sketch out an early version (or at least framework for?) the sort of document you ;
recommend so we have some material in advance of the call. See some ofi R’ s thoughts B
below. Feel free to take me out of the “reply” field if you bounce a lot of emails back and
forth on this, but definitely loop me in w/ questions or if I can be helpful, and would love
to see the doc before the first call so we know what we’re working from. Up to you guys
whether to share ideas this weekend, wait till next week, bring in others at this stage, etc.
Attached is a United We Serve flyer, and the issue week dates are below.

Maybe a collaborative doc could exist here somewhere eventually (or somewhere
else):
<http://www.artsusa.org/serve/> http://www.artsusa.org/serve/

The ALA has created a wiki, for example (though doesn’t lock like it’s used
much):
<http://www.ala.org/unitedweserves http://www.ala.org/unitedweserve

So, if you like, create, fiddle, weave, sketch together..

5



Yosi and I will be in touch soon.
Thanks,
Phll
%Qz
’s initial thoughts:
A few ways that the arts/service fields can integrate:

1. Integrating arts into service organizations and helping them meet
their mission. For example, I always think of RSVP of the Capital Region in Harrisburg, PA
and their amazing quilting program (seniors taught youth how to quilt; youth then entered in
rural arts and crafts festival, often placing in competitions); or AmericaScores which

combines soccer and poetry.
2. Using the arts AS the service - such as Mural Arts (in Philadelphia)

which rehabilitates communities as well as individuals; or Jump Street’s summer jobs program,
Lively Arts, teaching youth how to create and design furniture that is then donated to

libraries, senior centers, and20schools.
3. Using arts as advocacy (which often falls under descriptions of

service and service-learning opportunities) - for example getting youth to use the arts
process to raise awareness about certain issues -theater to talk about HIV/AIDS or visual art
to create dialogue around environmental sustainability. Graphic design opportunities also
assist with workforce development goals; spoken word programs another great way to raise

awareness of various issues.
4. Or figuring out ways to use arts as PART of recognized service

standards - for example, arts as part of service planning, arts as part of service
reflection, and creating service-learning curricula that uses arts processes. Already,
journaling is widely used in service-learning projects; developing videos and photography is
a great way to show the impact of service projects.

5. Finally, to dispel the concerns around not paying artists, we could
raise awareness of college arts =2 0 outreach opportunities where students go into the
community to supplement arts ed programs in schools. (such as UCLA’s Arts Bridge program.)
They may or may not yet be professionals, but this can be seen as equivalent to an arts ed
internship or apprenticeship.

Phil Martin
Outreach Coordinator, United We Serve
Corporation for National and Community Service
202.606.6657
<mailto:pmartin@cns.gov> pmartin@cns.gov
WWW. Serve.gov
. . /NN
Fron: RN [ <nailto W i1 to I -] )
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 10:29 PM oo/
To: Martin, Philip
Cc: <mailto:yosi@arts.gov> yosi@arts.gov
Subject: Re: United We Serve Mural Project

Phil, I have an idea, lets create a Community Arts advisory team that can help
develop some guide lines, best practices and suggestions for successful arts projects that
are integrated into the weekly themes.

- community arts integration,
- how various groups can connect with artists in their community,
- successful existing models.



We could probably do this with one or two group calls and a live a google doc.
and then disseminate through our respective networks.

what do you think?

wiw . [ < o
<http / /R . v 1 ogspot . com> http:/ /SN, b1ogspot . com/
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<mailto:=:m % ( i Le
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----- Original Message-----

From: Martin, Philip < <mailto:PMartin@cns.gov> PMartln@cns gov>
To: <mailto { ENNENGGEG . g {

Sent: Thu, Jul 16, 2609 5:26 pm

Subject: RE: United We Serve Mural Project

Thanks -

Talking w/ Yosi Sergant tomorrow specifically about how we can integrate the
grassroots community artist folks into upcoming issue weeks - would love to get some of the
folks you mentioned on the phone really soon --

July 20 Community Renew al
July 27 Education

Aug 03 Energy & Environment
Aug 10 Health

Aug 24 Safety & Security
Aug 31 Interfaith Service

* ¥ X X % %

Phil Martin

Outreach Coordinator, United We Serve

Corpor ation for National and Community Service
202.606.6657

<mailto:pmartin@cns.gov> pmartin@cns.gov

WWW. Serve.gov

From: SEMEEEGEG [ <noilto SHNNEE— noilto S [ ()
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 4:26 PM N
To: Martin, Philip

Subject: United We Serve Mural Project

Phili - Thanks for taking teh time to talk today! here is the paint day report -
will send you images this friday and any media -

best -4 (é;:fuj

Bronx Wash Neighborhood Mural Project
<http://bronxwashmuralproject.blogspot.com>
http://bronxwashmuralproject.blogspot.com/



On Saturday July 11, 2009 more than 25 Northwest Neighborhood residents in
Tucson, AZ, participated in the Bronx Wash Mural community paint day. The event was
facilitated by CEEEENGCGGE_GGGGGGENENNE o the TAB/Mural Arts Program in collaboration w1th
the Northwest Neighborhood Association and funded by Pro Neighborhoods. SR lecd a number
of design workshops with neighborhood residents to arrive at the final d esign.
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Participants shared food and stories as they painted with premixed paints. { %{@Ii
JENNNR ode her bike to the event and writes “watching the interaction of local residents |-
many of whom didn't really know what was going on, but when they saw that a group of

neighbors were coming together to beautify the barren arroyo, they were very pleased.” A
neighbor and self-proclaimed "tagger" gave the mural a thorough review and after f ollowing

the outline of the images, said: "I like it. I really like the message that the mural is

giving to the neighborhood™

“I wanted to meet some of my neighbors and find painting generally relaxing” said
one participant. It's the first time I've gotten to know other people in my neighborhood!”
said R WA vho live s a few blocks from the mural “enjoyed watching “people’'s reactions |

and seeing the mural slowly appear”. (RO ought out her hoola- hoops adding to the
festive atmosphere.
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“I was delighted by the number of neighbors who wandered by and got involved”, W
writes a Senior Community Organizer PRO Neighborhoods. “Initially I came to {%ﬁ{é;
support the grantee group but immediately was drawn into the pleasure of the art and the R
socializing.”

The lively painting continued in the heat of the late afternoon and into the
evening. We were protected by the elements by tarps and ice cold drinks. We were treated to
locall y grown grapes and Pizza courtesy of Brooklyn Pizza
<http://www.brooklynpizzacompany.com> http://www.brooklynpizzacompany.com. Our next paint day
is with kids on Friday July 17. The mural will continue to be worked on for several weeks
with a celebration scheduled for the fall.

The mural is part of the United We Serve <http://www.serve.gov>
http://www.serve.gov/

campaign. If you are interested in volunteering as=2 @a mural assistant for this

and upcoming pl"OJECtS please contact the artist at [N o- <mailto . WEEEGEGGG_G—>

VAV
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WiWin . com

<http:/ /(. Logspot . com> http:/ /R b1 cgspot . com/

<= span style="font-size: 10pt; font-family: Arial; color: black;">

Performance you need and the value you want! Check out great laptop deals from
Delll



S TR ETCH your technology dollars with great laptop deals from Dell!

A Good Credit Score is 700 or Above. See yours in just 2 easy steps! <
<http://pr.atwola.com/promoclk/100126575x1221323041x1201367261/aol?redir=http://www.freecredi
treport.com/pm/default.aspx?sc=668072%26hmpgID=62%26bcd=JulystepsfooterN062>
http://pr.atwola.com/promoclk/100126575x1221323041x1201367261/aol?redir=http://www.freecredit
report.com/pm/default.aspx?sc=668072%26hmpgID=62%26bcd=JulystepsfooterN062>

From: "ServiceInitiative" < <mailto:ServiceInitiativef@cns.gov>

ServiceInitiativefdcns.gov>
Date: July 17, 2009 1:00:54 PM EDT
To: "Martin, Philip" < <mailto:PMartin@cns.gov> PMartin@cns.gov>
Subject: United We Serve: Build the Movement
Reply-To: "ServicelInitiative" < <mailto:serviceinitiative@cns.gov>

serviceinitiative@cns.gov>

< <http://www.serve.gov> http://www.serve.gov> United We Serve - Serve.gov

Dear United We Serve Partner,

Thanks to you, United We Serve is off to a strong start. But we need your
continued help reaching out to prospective volunteers in your communities in order to help
President Obama grow this service movement.

We have delivered the message that service is not simply a nice thing to do,
rather it is critical to restoring America's promise. The First tady has echoed the
President's call to service. Entertainers and musicians are lending their star-power to the
cause. The sports community is promoting United We Serve through public service announcements
airing in media markets nationwide. < <http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dF79bghfm8o>
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dF79bghfm80> Click here to watch the Major League Baseball
video featured during the All Star Baseball Game this week.

These high-profile spokespeople are exciting, but we need your help reaching
volunteers where they live, work and worship. Here are some simple ways to spread the word:

Engage your friends and colleagues:

* Bring five friends, family members, faith group members or colleagues
with you next time you serve.
* tink to our < <http://apps.facebook.com/causes/192100>

http://apps.facebook.com/causes/192100> Facebook cause page for Serve.gov

Engage your community by using United We Serve media tools to invite local TV
stations, newspapers and other bulletins to cover your activities, draw attention to the
pressing community needs you are addressing, and help you recruit new volunteers. Download
our media tools from the newsroom < <http://www.serve.gov/newsroom.asp>
http://www.serve.gov/newsroom.asp> at Serve.gov < <http://www.serve.gov>
http://www.serve.gov> and:

In addition, we encourage you to spread the word about United We Serve:

9



* Submit an <
<http://www.serve.gov/assets/documents/09 0716 sample_oped.doc>
http://www.serve.gov/assets/documents/@9 _0716_sample_oped.doc> op-ed or a <
<http://www.serve.gov/assets/documents/@9 0716 _sample letter.doc>
http://www.serve.gov/assets/documents/09 98716 sample letter.doc> letter to the editor to your

local newspaper about the importance of service

* Plan a press conference for your organization to highlight an ongoing
service activity and tie it to the President's call to service
* Send a <

<http://www.serve.gov/assets/documents/89_ 0767 sample_release.doc>
http://www.serve.gov/assets/documents/09_0707_sample_release.doc> press release to local
media outlets sharing the story of a volunteer or highlighting the impact of your

organization
* Record a public service announcement for your local radio station

Also, you are invited to join our public affairs team on a conference call to
discuss press strategy and ask questions. Please RSVP to <mailto:serviceinitiative@cns.gov>
serviceinitiative@cns.gov. And join us:

Tuesday, July 21 at 2PM

Call in number: CENEEEGE
Passcode: WY

We appreciate your help as we work to spread the word about your service and this
national initiative to all of America’s communities. Meanwhile, check out our new "stories of
service blog" at Serve.gov < <http://www.serve.gov> http://www.serve.gov> and test the new
and improved search function to sort through over 250,000 volunteer opportunities.

In Service,

United We Serve Summer Team
Corporation for National and Community Service

< <http://www.serve.gov/emails/images/email_footer.gif>
http://www.serve.gov/emails/images/email_footer.gif>

From: "Martin, Philip" < <mailto:PMartin@cns.gov> PMartin@cns.gov>
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



for examples.

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

C. We won't be able to help highlight every project, but we
definitely can’'t consider highlighting yours if we don't know what

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

b. See www.serve.gov < <http://www.serve.gov/> http://www.serve.gov/>
I like

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

* Think about your (partners’/affiliates’) current
members/volunteers as United We Serve organizers. How can they be called
upon to engage other Americans in important community projects this
summer? Consider asking them to ask their friends, family, co-workers to
join them and/or to go to www.serve.gov < <http://www.serve.gov/>

http://www.serve.gov/> ; to use

their social media connections to get people involved; to share their
story of service locally at places of worship and elsewhere; etc. Let me
know if you need ideas.

* United We Serve Facebook page:
<http://apps.facebook.com/causes/192100> http://apps.facebook.com/causes/192100

And two reminders from our call yesterday:

* If you don't generally engage in education-related projects
until the school year, is there a way to get (your) people involved this
summer?

11



* Either way, how will you answer the president’s call in the
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

* % X X ¥ % ¥

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
promise. The First Lady has echoed the President’'s call to service.
Entertainers and musicians are lending their star-power to the cause.
The sports community is promoting United We Serve through PSAs airing in
media markets nationwide. Watch the video

< <http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dF79bghfm8e>

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dF79bghfm80> Major League Baseball

Serve.gov

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
newsroom < <http://serve.gov/newsroom.asp> http://serve.gov/newsroom.asp>

< <http://waw.serve.gov/> http://www.serve.gov/> or your own materials to:

12
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1) Submit an op-ed or a letter to the editor to your local
newspaper about the importance of service

2) Plan a press conference to highlight an ongoing service
activity and tie it to the President’s call to service through United We
Serve

3) Send a press release to local media outlets sharing the story

of a volunteer or highlighting the impact of your organization

4) Record a PSA for your local radio station

Also, your organization and your local affiliates are invited to join

our public affairs team on a conference call to discuss press strategy

and ask questions. Please RSVP to <mailto:serviceinitiativef@cns.gov>
serviceinitiative@cns.gov. And join

us:

Tuesday, July 21 at 2PM

i

£N 5\
Call in number: SREEENEGEGS %:;}Xg;‘gdﬁi

NN
Passcode: JEENE {_,b (Q}

S

s N/

We appreciate your help as we work to spread the word about your

organizations and this national initiative to all of America's

communities. Meanwhile, check out our new "stories of service blog" at
Serve.gov < <http://www.serve.gov/> http://www.serve.gov/> and test the new and

improved search
function to sort through over 256,000 volunteer opportunities.

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

To: "Martin, Philip"™ < <mailto:PMartinfcns.gov> PMartinf@cns.gov>
Subject: United We Serve update

Dear United We Serve Partners,

Please see the latest update on the president’'s service initiative
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
< <http://mlb.mlb.com/news/press_releases/press_release.jsp?ymd=200907128
http://mlb.mlb.com/news/press_releases/press_release.jsp?ymd=200907128&c
ontent_id=5841988&vkey=pr_mlb&fext=.jsp&c_id=mlb> , just before the
president throws out the first pitch. Various musical artists
< <http://musicindustrynewswire.com/2009/06/26/min1843_ 203302.php>
http://musicindustrynewswire.com/2009/06/26/minl1843_ 203302.php> are
asking their fans to get involved this summer, and some NFL stars will
release United We Serve PSAs. More to come.
* Please continue posting volunteer opportunities on serve.gov i
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
* Serve.gov will begin displaying stories of service this week a
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

during Educatlon Week (see above)
Writing local and national op-eds and submitting press

releases about your organization/project in conjunction with United We

Serve's Education Week
* Announcing/launching a particular goal, partnership, or

area of Focus for your participation in United We Serve
Using serve.gov and other mechanisms to engage even more

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
* Let's talk 1lonl. If your lead contact person for United We Serve

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

WWW . serve.gov

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

< <http://www.whitehouse.gov/blog/The-First-Lady-Kicks-Off-United-We-Serve>
http://www.whitehouse.gov/blog/The-First-Lady-Kicks-O0ff-United-We-Serve

/>

* Cabinet Secretary Service

< <http://www.whitehouse.gov/photogallery/United-We-Serve/>
http://www. whltehouse gov/photogallery/United-We-Serve/>

First Family, NCCC, and Congressional Families at Ft. McNair

< <http://www.whitehouse.gov/video/President-Obama-and-the-First-Lady-Pack>
http://www.whitehouse.gov/video/President-Obama-and-the-First-Lady-Pack

-150080-Backpacks-for-Children-of-Our-Troops/>

Serve.gov < <http://www.serve.gov/> http://www.serve.gov/> , the online home of
United We Serve,

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

< <http://spreadsheets.google.com/viewform?hl=en&formkey=c1ZQWHN5Rzg4cTVMT>
http://spreadsheets.google.com/viewform?hl=en&formkey=c1ZQWHN5Rzg4cTVMT

G1ljYWxfMTJIRRFE6MA> and we will continue to share with them the feedback

we are receiving from the field.

For volunteers who want to develop their own service projects with

friends, family, and neighbors to address unmet needs, Serve.gov

< <http://www.serve.gov/> http://www.serve.gov/> also offers easy-to-use
toolkits by issue area

to help volunteers get started, build a team, set outcome-oriented

goals, and track their community impact.

Beginning next week we will start featuring stories of service on

Serve.gov < <http://www.serve.gov/> http://www.serve.gov/> . Throughout the
summer we will focus

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

L A

In addition to the stories we feature on Serve.gov

< <http://www.serve.gov/> http://www.serve.gov/> 1in these issue areas, we hope
that you will

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
< <http://www.serve.gov/> http://www.serve.gov/> .

We thank you again for your participation in United We Serve and we look
forward to strengthening your efforts this summer.

Gratefully,

The United We Serve Summer Team

<mailto:Servicelnitiative@cns.gov> ServiceInitiative@cns.gov

<All for Good Tip Sheet.doc><Stories for United We Serve.doc><YMCA project
examples.doc><united we serve flyer.pdf>
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Monica Ashar

From: Elizabeth Stark

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 9:18 PM
To: Yosi Sergant

Subject: RE: Did | do something wrong
Attachments: United We Serve and the Arts_7.docx
Hi Yosi,

I pulled out some text from the one-sheet we wrote and also attached the original document,
in case you want to add more details on how orgs can be involved:

From: Yosi Sergant

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 6:43 PM
To: Elizabeth Stark

Subject: Fw: Did I do something wrong

Wanna take a stab at this?

~~~~~ Original Message -----

From: Martin, Philip <PMartin@cns.gov>
To: Caron Atlas <caronatlas@gmail.com>
Cc: Yosi Sergant

Sent: Wed Jul 22 18:06:11 2009
Subject: RE: Did I do something wrong

TSR
e

Yosi, do you have a copy of the note that went out from Americans for the Arts? I never saw
it. Either way can you take a stab at the invite and share w/ us since you know both United

We Serve and this community?

Phil



Phil Martin

Outreach Coordinator, United We Serve
Corporation for National and Community Service
202.606.6657

pmartin@cns.gov

WWW . serve.gov

From: [mailto:

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 5:57 PM
To: Martin, Philip

Cc: Yosi Sergant

Subject: Re: Did I do something wrong

Tttanks do you have any sample call invitations I can look at? Do you usually include the

agenda or is this something we can send later with a reminder?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 22, 2009, at 2:12 PM, "Martin, Philip"” <PMartin@cns.gov> wrote:

Call-in info (125 lines):

July 3@, 3 pm Eastern

S—

\ [
[

YN
B!

VAN
L)

H

3

;g:}

The process is
for their name and org
before 3 pm so we can
(not contact info) aft

Phil

Phil Martin

: a live operator greets callers, asks for their password, then asks
anization and sends them into the call. So ideally people call in
start close to on time. They will send a roster of name/organization
er the call.



Outreach Coordinator, United We Serve
Corporation for National and Community Service

202.606.6657

<mailto:pmartin@cns.gov> pmartin@cns.gov

WWiw.serve.gov

From: 4R (nailto:
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 11:32 AM
To: Martin, Philip
Cc: Yosi Sergant
Subject: Re: Did I do something wrong

(Y)Y
Philip - were you going to send me the examples that (SR and-came up with
or should I just get this directly from them? Who usually facilitates the call - is that

you? Yosi - are you playing a role? My hope is to get the invitation out tomorrow or at the
latest Friday - so far Alternate Roots has agreed to co-host the call with the Arts &
Democarcy Project and I'm waiting to hear back from National Performance Network and National
Association of Latino Arts and Cultures (the three networks at the briefing). Is the NEA a
co-host? Do you have any sample invitations I can look at? Also there were two versions of
writing a story in the email you sent me Philip - which one should we use?

On Jul 21, 2009, at 12:16 PM, Martin, Philip wrote:

That works for me - I'11 hold the time and reserve a line for 100 people

unless you suggest a different number.

Illllp please see email attached that has contact info for/ideas from

§

and SE*so you can connect w/ them about preparing for the
call.

Yosi, W talked about including Americans for the Arts by engaging

their SGGGGCGNREE »roject. I'm just thinking that it would

probably make sense to invite Y8 on the call as well - not as a

W.WZ;;WMWWWE

-
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facilitator/leader, but as a listener/participant - especially since

she's working on a web/stories project that sounds similar to something

qescribed:

<http://www.artsusa.org/serve/> http://www.artsusa.org/serve/

_
| If you both can get help from SRR and SN 2 anyone else who

can help w/ examples, etc., that'd be great - please send me a draft

/ :%&"3‘{ . k
(b))

agenda for the call. (Yosi, you might want to engage §lR and her folks

in the prep for the call as well -- but as I said to S, I don't know
[ o—

the who's who/political stuff, so I'll let you guys sort that out, but

hope that we err on the side of inclusivity whenever possible.)
{{}{{{’E S 21so attached are some recent emails that have gone out to
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

WWW.serve. gov



From: NI [ <mailto SN mailto:—] {%\?fi\‘}
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2609 11:59 AM

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

On Jul 21, 2009, at 9:11 AM, Yosi Sergant < <mailto:yosif@arts.gov> yosi@arts.gov>
wrote:

I got a non working number

N gf \

Date: July 20, 2009 3:41:33 PM EDT

p——

AN/ N
To: < <mailto: , "Martin, Philip" < %\%;fgﬁ
<mailto:PMartin@cns.gov> PMartin@cns.gov> -

Subject: Community Arts Integration through Service

S

_ { %“ ) (,
KD Ly
%, W 7



Hi. Yes lets chat by phone! I love your ideas and thinking.

Is there a way we could pull together an "Artists Call” for national service. Using
your 5 points as a starting point we could ask artists to align ideas with the core goals of
Uniter We Serve and the weekly themes.

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

Part of what I am thinking is that we need to connect artists who are interested in
service with organizations that might not traditionally partner with the arts to realize

their projects. This seems like the most direct way to involve community artists over the
coming weeks.

I'1]l give you a call so we lean into this idea some more and develop a rapid
proposal.

best;
- ]

a1 to - -
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To: Martin, Philip < <mailto:PMartin@cns.gov> PMartin@cns.gov>;

<mailto NN, B

Sent: Mon, Jul 20, 2009 6:36 am

From: (NN < <mailto - Q> SR Mi
|
|

o

Subject: RE: United We Serve Mural Project

i\\y H \
o, (010

Nice to meet you. I’m glad to know there are others out there interested in making
the connection between arts and service to community.

I would certainly love to chat further about this. From the standpoint of YSA, I know
there are concerns about just walking into a community and painting fence or a wall and then

leaving, without any pl ans for sustainability or an understanding from youth about the
community impact and need.

As you well know, there are many groups that do this correctly though.

Let me know if you’re available some time this week to speak on the phone. Regarding

the Americans for the Arts link, I’ve met the CHNNEGEREENEER, - couple of fé‘* ,,
times. I don’t know him well but he might be a great person to include in the dialogue. LA

I look forward to hearing from you,

|



Youth Service America
1101 15th St., NW, Suite 209

Washington, DC 20005
ph. SR ot N Fox W
—; <http://www.ysa.org> www.ysa.org

(oY1)

From: Martin, Philip [ <mailto:PMartin@cns.gov> mailto:PMartin@cns.gov]

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 11:04 PM

To: <naiito EENE——E_ E— — )

Subject: RE: United We Serve Mural Project

N/

—C

Yosi and I talked about getting the May 12 group (grassroots community/social change
arts folks) and some others on a call next week - in the meantime, you might want to team up
with Y (currently with Youth Service America, background is as SEljjJlFf) to

. Xsketch out an early version (or at least framework for?) the sort of document you recommend

féiso we have some material in advance of the call. See some of NN s thoughts below. Feel

" /free to take me out of the “reply” field if you bounce a lot of emails back and forth on
this, but definitely loop me in w/ questions or if I can be helpful, and would love to see
the doc before the first call so we know what we’re working from. Up to you guys whether to
share ideas this weekend, wait till next week, bring in others at this stage, etc. Attached
is a United We Serve flyer, and the issue week dates are below.

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

<http://www.ala.org/unitedweserve> http://www.ala.org/unitedweserve

So, if you like, create, fiddle, weave, sketch together..

(e



Yosi and I will be in touch soon.
Thanks,

Phil

S E‘X
ijj&
R s initial thoughts:

A few ways that the arts/service fields can integrate:

1. Integrating arts into service organizations and helping them meet their
mission. For example, I always think of RSVP of the Capital Region in Harrisburg, PA and
their amazing quilting program (seniors taught youth how to quilt; youth then entered in
rural arts and crafts festival, often placing in competitions); or AmericaScores which
combines soccer and poetry.

2. Using the arts AS the service - such as Mural Arts (in Philadelphia) which
rehabilitates communities as well as individuals; or Jump Street’s summer jobs program,
Lively Arts, teaching youth how to create and design furniture that is then donated to

libraries, senior centers, and2@schools.

3. Using arts as advocacy (which often falls under descriptions of service
and service-learning opportunities) ~ for example getting youth to use the arts process to
raise awareness about certain issues -theater to talk about HIV/AIDS or visual art to create
dialogue around environmental sustainability. Graphic design opportunities also assist with
workforce development goals; spoken word programs another great way to raise awareness of
various issues.

4. Or figuring out ways to use arts as PART of recognized service standards -
for example, arts as part of service planning, arts as part of service reflection, and
creating service-learning curricula that uses arts processes. Already, journaling is widely
used in service-learning projects; developing videos and photography is a great way to show
the impact of service projects.

5. Finally, to dispel the concerns around not paying artists, we could raise
awareness of college arts =2 @ outreach opportunities where students go into the community to
supplement arts ed programs in schools. (such as UCLA’s Arts Bridge program.) They may or may
not yet be professionals, but this can be seen as equivalent to an arts ed internship or

apprenticeship.

Phil Martin
Outreach Coordinator, United We Serve

Corporation for National and Community Service



202.606.6657
<mailto:pmartin@cns.gov> pmartin@cns.gov

WWi.serve.gov

VN
From: G [ <mailto NN noilto: W f bf (o)
‘\\ PN

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

We could probably do this with one or two group calls and a live a google doc. and
then disseminate through our respective networks.

what do you think?

<mailto NN R

U

www .\, - o

I <http:/ /4R - blogspot.com> http:/ /NN blogspot . com/
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From: Martin, Philip < <mailto:PMartin@cns.gov> PMartin@cns.gov>
To: <mailto: SR> TR (C{QX

Sent: Thu, Jul 16, 2009 5:26 pm ‘

Subject: RE: United Qe Serve Mural Project

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

* July 20 Community Renew al
* July 27 Education

* Aug 03 Energy & Environment
* Aug 10 Health

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

WWw.serve. gov
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fron: MR | <v-i1to SN -l WE— )

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 4:26 PM
To: Martin, Philip

Subject: United We Serve Mural Project

Phili - Thanks for taking teh time to talk today! here is the paint day report - will
send you images this friday and any media -

\,

best - §} {4(;{

(«« —

A7

Bronx Wash Neighborhood Mural Project

<http://bronxwashmuralproject.blogspot.com>
http://bronxwashmuralproject.blogspot.com/

On Saturday July 11, 2009 more than 25 Northwest Neighborhood residents in Tucson,
AZ participated in the Bronx Wash Mural community paint day. The event was facilitated by
of the TAB/Mural Arts Program in collaboration with the Northwest
| Neighborhood Association and funded by Pro Neighborhoods. (NS led a number of design
workshops with neighborhood residents to arrive at the final d esign.

\ Participants shared food and stories as they painted with premixed paints. (il

"i— rode her bike to the event and writes “watching the interaction of local residents
“many of whom didn't really know what was going on, but when they saw that a group of
neighbors were coming together to beautify the barren arroyo, they were very pleased.” A
neighbor and self-proclaimed "tagger" gave the mural a thorough review and after f ollowing
the outline of the images, said: "I like it. I really like the message that the mural is

giving to the neighborhood”

“I wanted to meet some of my neighbors and find painting generally relaxing” said one

.. participant. It's the first time I've gotten to know other people in my neighborhood!” said
f_ WO who live s a few blocks from the mural “enjoyed watching “people's reactions and

iseeing the mural slowly appear”. - brought out her hoola- hoops adding to the festive

atmosphere.

12



{ﬁﬁiﬁx% “I was delighted by the number of neighbors who wandered by and got involved”, writes
AEEEREEERINNY > Senior Community Organizer PRO Neighborhoods. “Initially I came to support
the grantee group but immediately was drawn into the pleasure of the art and the
socializing.”

The lively painting continued in the heat of the late afternoon and into the evening.
We were protected by the elements by tarps and ice cold drinks. We were treated to locall y
grown grapes and Pizza courtesy of Brooklyn Pizza <http://www.brooklynpizzacompany.com>
http://www.brooklynpizzacompany.com. Our next paint day is with kids on Friday July 17. The
mural will continue to be worked on for several weeks with a celebration scheduled for the
fall.

The mural is part of the United We Serve <http://www.serve.gov> http://www.serve.gov/

campaign. If you are interested in volunteering as=2 ©a mural assistant for this and

upcoming projects please contact the artist at SN or <ma11to~ (
T j {4? )

YA 11to S S
{%%1}@} <mailto
y
<http:/ /4 Rg - b1osspot.com> http:/ /NN - b1ogspot . com/

[ ——

<= span style="font-size: 1@pt; font-family: Arial; color: black;">

Performance you need and the value you want! Check out great laptop deals from Delll
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S TRETCH your technology dollars with great laptop deals from Dell!

A Good Credit Score is 700 or Above. See yours in just 2 easy steps! <
<http://pr.atwola.com/promoclk/100126575x1221323041x1201367261/aol?redir=http://www.freecredi
treport.com/pm/default.aspx?sc=668072%26hmpgID=62%26bcd=JulystepsfooterN062>
http://pr.atwola.com/promoclk/100126575x1221323041x1201367261/ao0l?redir=http://www.freecredit
report.com/pm/default.aspx?sc=668072%26hmpgID=62%26bcd=JulystepsfooterN062>

From: "ServicelInitiative" < <mailto:ServiceInitiative@cns.gov>
Servicelnitiative@cns.gov>

Date: July 17, 2009 1:00:54 PM EDT
To: "Martin, Philip" < <mailto:PMartin@cns.gov> PMartin@cns.gov>
Subject: United We Serve: Build the Movement

Reply-To: "ServiceInitiative" < <mailto:serviceinitiativef@cns.gov>
serviceinitiative@cns.gov>

< <http://www.serve.gov> http://www.serve.gov> United We Serve - Serve.gov

Dear United We Serve Partner,

Thanks to you, United We Serve is off to a strong start. But we need your continued
help reaching out to prospective volunteers in your communities in order to help President
Obama grow this service movement.

We have delivered the message that service is not simply a nice thing to do, rather
it is critical to restoring America’'s promise. The First Lady has echoed the President's call

14



to service. Entertainers and musicians are lending their star-power to the cause. The sports
community is promoting United We Serve through public service announcements airing in media
markets nationwide. < <http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dF79bghfm80>
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

* Bring five friends, family members, faith group members or colleagues with
you next time you serve.

* Link to our < <http://apps.facebook.com/causes/192100>
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
<http://www.serve.gov/assets/documents/09_0716_sample_ oped.doc>
http://www.serve.gov/assets/documents/09_0716_sample_oped.doc> op-ed or a <
<http://www.serve.gov/assets/documents/09_0716_sample letter.doc>
http://www.serve.gov/assets/documents/09_0716_sample_letter.doc> letter to the editor to your
local newspaper about the importance of service

* Plan a press conference for your organization to highlight an ongoing
service activity and tie it to the President's call to service

* Send a <
<http://www.serve.gov/assets/documents/09_0707_sample_release.doc>
http://www.serve.gov/assets/documents/09_0707_sample release.doc> press release to local
media outlets sharing the story of a volunteer or highlighting the impact of your
organization

* Record a public service announcement for your local radio station

15



Also, you are invited to join our public affairs team on a conference call to discuss
press strategy and ask questions. Please RSVP to <mailto:serviceinitiativef@cns.gov>

serviceinitiative@cns.gov. And join us:

Tuesday, July 21 at 2PM
=

Call in number: ENNSEEGEG—GN K |
Passcode: (NENSER ,1 |

We appreciate your help as we work to spread the word about your service and this
national initiative to all of America's communities. Meanwhile, check out our new "stories of
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
examples. I like

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

18
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

* Either way, how will you answer the president’'s call in the
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

* July 20 Community Renewal

* July 27 Education

* Aug ©3 Energy & Environment

* Aug 10 Health

* Aug 24 Safety & Security

* Aug 31 Interfaith Service

* Sep 11 National Day of Remembrance and Service

Email below contains links to local/national media tools and information
on the Tuesday all-affiliate public affairs conference call - spread the

wonrd!
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
not simply a nice thing to do, but it is critical to restoring America’s
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

< <http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dF79bghfm80>
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

20



Encourage your local affiliates to use the UWS media tools in the

newsroom < <http://serve.gov/newsroom.asp> http://serve.gov/newsroom.asp> at
Serve. gov

< <http://www.serve.gov/> http://www.serve.gov/> or your own materials to:

1) Submit an op-ed or a letter to the editor to your local

newspaper about the importance of service

2) Plan a press conference to highlight an ongoing service

activity and tie it to the President’'s call to service through United We

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

and ask questions. Please RSVP to <mailto:serviceinitiative@cns.gov>
serviceinitiative@cns.gov. And join

us:

21



Tuesday, July 21 at 2PM

;NN
Passcode: SN | ) o)

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
Date: July 12, 2009 8:85:27 PM EDT

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

< <http://mlb.mlb.com/news/press_releases/press_release.jsp?ymd=20090712&c>
http://mlb.mlb.com/news/press_releases/press_release.jsp?ymd=20090712&c

ontent_id=5841988&vkey=pr_mlb&fext=.jsp&c_id=mlb> , just before the
president throws out the first pitch. Various musical artists

< <http://musicindustrynewswire.com/2009/06/26/min1843_203302.php>
http://musicindustrynewswire.com/2009/06/26/min1843 203302.php> are

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

the Corporation’s National Conference on Service and Volunteering in San
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

< <http://www.whitehouse.gov/blog/The-First-Lady-Kicks-0Off-United-We-Serve>
http://www.whitehouse.gov/blog/The-First-Lady-Kicks-Off-United-We-Serve

/>
* Cabinet Secretary Service

< <http://www.whitehouse.gov/photogallery/United-We-Serve/>
http://www.whitehouse.gov/photogallery/United-We-Serve/>

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

< <http://spreadsheets.google.com/viewform?hl=en&formkey=cl1ZQWHN5Rzg4cTVMT>
http://spreadsheets.google.com/viewform?hl=en&formkey=cl1ZQWHN5Rzg4cTVMT

G1jYWxTMTIRRFE6MA> and we will continue to share with them the feedback

we are receiving from the field.
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For volunteers who want to develop their own service projects with
friends, family, and neighbors to address unmet needs, Serve.gov

< <http://www.serve.gov/> http://www.serve.gov/> also offers easy-to-use toolkits by
issue area

to help volunteers get started, build a team, set outcome-oriented

goals, and track their community impact.

Beginning next week we will start featuring stories of service on

Serve.gov < <http://www.serve.gov/> http://www.serve.gov/> . Throughout the summer we
will focus

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

< <http://www.serve.gov/> http://www.serve.gov/> 1in these issue areas, we hope that
you will

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

<mailto:ServicelInitiative@cns.gov> ServiceInitiative@cns.gov
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<All for Good Tip Sheet.doc><Stories for United We Serve.doc><YMCA project
examples.doc><united we serve flyer.pdf>

30



UNITED WE SERVE AND THE ARTS

On June 22, 2009, President Barack Obama called on all Americans to volunteer their time and talents
this summer and build a better future for our communities and our country through the United We
Serve initiative. The United We Serve initiative is an initial 81 days of service from June 22 to September
11, 2009 but will grow into a sustained, collaborative, and focused effort to promote service as a way of

life for all Americans.

The president has called on Americans to participate in the national recovery by volunteering in areas
such as education, health, energy and environment, safety and security, and community renewal. The
National Endowment for the Arts celebrates the creativity, commitment, and generosity with which you,
the arts community, regularly serve the public, and encourages you to seize this opportunity to further
strengthen your communities. Here are some ideas for getting started.

1. Post your volunteer opportunities

Managed by the Corporation for National and Community Service, the United We Serve website,
http://www.serve.gov provides a hub for organizations to register their service projects and where the
public will seek out local volunteer opportunities. Please consider registering your organization’s
volunteer events—both new and existing—on serve.gov. This high-visibility online volunteer
clearinghouse can help you build new connections, coliaborations, and cooperation between your
organizations and the communities in which you work, play, and raise your families.

2. Apply your talents to community projects

Serve.gov can also be a valuable resource for artists looking to share and utilize their creative talents
through volunteer opportunities. Artists can both contribute their skills to an existing volunteer
project—such as donating graphic design or photography skills to promote or capture a volunteer
event—or use their skills to develop a new volunteer project. For instance, artists can develop
community murals and theater troupes can perform and teach at local senior centers.

3. Document successes to inspire others to act

As projects take place, we encourage you to document your activities through photos and video and
submit them to serve.gov, where select photos and video will be displayed. For reference, see the
United We Serve story template here. [LINK NOT ONLINE YET] This record will celebrate your artistic
contributions and the real-time impact of the arts on local communities.

We invite you, the arts community, to pafticipate in this cali to action, and show the country the positive
effects the arts can have on the strength and vitality of a community.



Monica Ashar

From: Martin, Philip [PMartin@cns.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2009 8:02 AM
To: (bYL

Cc: Yosi Sergant  ~ /~ )
Subject: RE: Did I do something wrong

| think Friday is fine. Totally up to you on RSVP question/process.

Phil Martin

Qutreach Coordinator, United We Serve
Corporation for National and Community Service
202.606.6657

pmartin@cns.qov

www.serve.gov

From: ST [mailto: (IRl | | éﬁ\
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 7:41 PM VT
To: Martin, Philip

Cc: Yosi Sergant

Subject: Re: Did I do something wrong

I can look for the AFTA invitation - and draft something up to run by you. Yosi if you want to offer up
suggestions, great!

&
g
gﬁ,} b

o
S
— <

I

It looks likc SN and JRIE have just talked once and SR is hoping to create a white paper. For
purposes of this call - I'd like folks to think there are prescribed way to get involved but lots of options. My
sense is that it would be good to identify some of those options on the invitation but not attach a white paper. It
also seems like his is primarily a call to artists about how to connect up with organizations - but a lot of the
folks on our list are already hooked up. I think we can use §JJNIMls artist call as an example of one approach,
but not all, and MMM could be helpful in naming some of the connections between the community arts / arts
and activism worlds and the service worlds.

T

I think realistically the invitation won't go out until Friday. I was in meetings all afternoon and will be again
tomorrow interviewing city council candidates for a Freelancers Union endorsement. Alternate Roots has
agreed to cohost but I haven't heard back yet from the other two networks. I probably won't be able to draft the
invitation until tomorrow evening. Do you suggest that we send the agenda with it? If we don't have the
speakers pinned down [ suppose we can do a general one without names. Usually when I do calls I have people
rsvp to me so we can send them the agenda, call in number, and a reminder email. I wonder if we should still
consider this option - I don't mind taking the rsvps.

On Jul 22, 2009, at 6:06 PM, Martin, Philip wrote:

Yosi, do you have a copy of the note that went out from Americans for the Arts? | never saw it. Either way can you take a
stab at the invite and share w/ us since you know both United We Serve and this community?
Phil

Phil Martin
Qutreach Coordinator, United We Serve
Corporation for National and Community Service

w"f‘m



202.606.6657
pmartin@cns.gov
www.serve.gov

From: WS [mailto MR (|-, \
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 5:57 PM ~ )
To: Martin, Philip

Cc: Yosi Sergant

Subject: Re: Did I do something wrong

Tttanks do you have any sample call invitations I can look at? Do you usually include the agenda or is this
something we can send later with a reminder?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 22, 2009, at 2:12 PM, "Martin, Philip" <PMartin(@cns.gov> wrote:
Call-in info (125 lines):

July 30, 3 pm Eastern

H

S FRVERN
— \ (b))

-

The process is: a live operator greets callers, asks for their password, then asks for their name and
organization and sends them into the call. So ideally people call in before 3 pm so we can start close to
on time. They will send a roster of name/organization (not contact info) after the call.

Phil

Phil Martin

Outreach Coordinator, United We Serve
Corporation for National and Community Service
202.606.6657

pmartin@cns.gov

www.serve.gov

From: SN [mailto SUMNE ()
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 11:32 AM AT
To: Martin, Philip

Cc: Yosi Sergant

Subject: Re: Did I do something wrong

Philip - were you going to send me the examples that JENMMEE2nd SEE came up with or ( %;_}{ég\\
should I just get this directly from them? Who usually facilitates the call - is that you? Yosi -
are you playing a role? My hope is to get the invitation out tomorrow or at the latest Friday - so

far Alternate Roots has agreed to co-host the call with the Arts & Democarcy Project and I'm

waiting to hear back from National Performance Network and National Association of Latino

Arts and Cultures (the three networks at the briefing). Is the NEA a co-host? Do you have any

sample invitations I can look at? Also there were two versions of writing a story in the email you

sent me Philip - which one should we use?

On Jul 21, 2009, at 12:16 PM, Martin, Philip wrote:



That works for me - I'll hold the time and reserve a line for 100 people
unless you suggest a different number.

M plcasc sce email attached that has contact info for/ideas from \ 5 ﬁ{ L “‘E
“} s J

SEENP o MEEENEg so you can connect w/ them about preparing for the
call.

¢

Yosi, Sl talked about including Americans for the Arts by engaging

]
; \
their SN »rojcct. I'm just thinking that it would jE 5 %\Q{ (e }

probably make sense to invite Jilp on the call as well - not as a
facilitator/leader, but as a listener/participant - especially since
she's working on a Wel?/stqries project that sounds similar to something

@R described: {\ ‘s::;L{ X}

http://www.artsusa.org/serve/

ok
—y

can help w/ examples, etc., that'd be great - please send me a draft
agenda for the call. (Yosi, you might want to engage Wl and her folks
in the prep for the call as well -- but as I said to Wl [ don't know
the who's who/political stuff, so T'll let you guys sort that out, but
hope that we err on the side of inclusivity whenever possible.)
(bl &)

also attached are some recent emails that have gone out to
Education and Arts partners (probably none on your May 12 list since I
didn't know about that meeting until last week) for your reference.

If you both can get help from TSR and JSEE and anyone else who ( \Y .

Look forward to seeing the invite list/agenda ideas.

Thanks so much,
Phil

Phil Martin

Outreach Coordinator, United We Serve
Corporation for National and Community Service
202.606.6657

pmartin@cns.gov

WWW.SErve. gov

~~~~~ Original Message----- AV
From: (SRR [ mailo SN, | ) ()
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2009 11:59 AM R
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



On Jul 21, 2009, at 9:11 AM, Yosi Sergant <yosi@arts.gov> wrote:

I got a non working number

From: i
Date: July 20, 2009 3:41:33 PM EDT %
To: WY Vartin, Philip" <PMartin@cns.gov> B

Subject: Community Arts Integration through Service

(o))
Hi. Yes lets chat by phone! I love your ideas and thinking.

Is there a way we could pull together an "Artists Call" for national service. Using your 5 points
as a starting point we could ask artists to align ideas with the core goals of Uniter We Serve and

the weekly themes.

As you say community arts integration means that the artist facilitator aligns themselves with the
constituent needs, placing our craft in the service of community. As you mention there are a
variety of examples from Mural Arts in Philly, to Writers Corps and Musicians Corp not to
mention models like Gallery 37 in Chicago, YaYa in New Orleans, the Village of Arts and
Humanities in Philadelphia or muralist in Los Angeles restoring their mural’s — inspired in part
by the elections. While some of these models lend themselves more to workforce development
all have a volunteer component that could find alignment with the spirit and intention of United

We Serve.

Part of what I am thinking is that we need to connect artists who are interested in service with
organizations that might not traditionally partner with the arts to realize their projects. This
seems like the most direct way to involve community artists over the coming weeks.

I'll give you a call so we lean into this idea some more and develop a rapid proposal.

best;

WWW,

http:/A blogspot.com/




————— Original Message----- -1
From: (D YR~ §
To: Martin, Philip <PMartin@cns.gov>;~ %
Sent: Mon, Jul 20, 2009 6:36 am A
Subject: RE: United We Serve Mural Project

[\ { . \
Higmy | ©l2)
Nice to meet you. I’'m glad to know there are others out there interested in making the connection
between arts and service to community.

I would certainly love to chat further about this. From the standpoint of YSA, I know there are

concerns about just walking into a community and painting fence or a wall and then leaving,

without any pl ans for sustainability or an understanding from youth about the community impact

and need.

As you well know, there are many groups that do this correctly though.

Let me know if you’re available some time this week to speak on the phone. Regarding the VIR
Americans for the Arts link, I’ve met NS the SN, 2 couple of times. | {/ ?:«;E{ Q;E

don’t know him well but he might be a great person to include in the dialogue.

I look forward to hearing from you,

Youth Service America / Q“{ A
1101 15th St., NW, Suite 200 N “{/}
Washington, DC 20005

e —
G v .2 .or¢ \

M§

From: Martin, Philip [mailto:PMartin@cns.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 11:04 PM

To: A ()

Subject: RE: United We Serve Mural Project

p
™

2 “ B
AN

{ \“g \ N
[N T I Y
b AN

Yosi and I talked about getting the May 12 group (grassroots community/social change arts ,

folks) and some others on a call next week — in the meantime, you might want to team up with
(currently with Youth Service America, background is as/ANMP to sketch out ! o

an early version (or at least framework for?) the sort of document you recommend so we have % { gfg (N

some material in advance of the call. See some o /NIl s thoughts below. Feel free to take me B

[

out of the “reply” field if you bounce a lot of emails back and forth on this, but definitely loop
me in w/ questions or if I can be helpful, and would love to see the doc before the first call so we
know what we’re working from. Up to you guys whether to share ideas this weekend, wait till



next week, bring in others at this stage, etc. Attached is a United We Serve flyer, and the issue
week dates are below.

Maybe a collaborative doc could exist here somewhere eventually (or somewhere €lse):
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

Phil, , -
AL

s initial thoughts:

A few ways that the arts/service fields can integrate:

1. Integrating arts into service organizations and helping them meet their mission. For
example, I always think of RSVP of the Capital Region in Harrisburg, PA and their amazing
quilting program (seniors taught youth how to quilt; youth then entered in rural arts and crafts
festival, often placing in competitions); or AmericaScores which combines soccer and poetry.

2. Using the arts AS the service — such as Mural Arts (in Philadelphia) which rehabilitates
communities as well as individuals; or Jump Street’s summer jobs program, Lively Arts,
teaching youth how to create and design furniture that is then donated to libraries, senior centers,
and20schools.

3. Using arts as advocacy (which often falls under descriptions of service and service-
learning opportunities) — for example getting youth to use the arts process to raise awareness
about certain issues -theater to talk about HIV/AIDS or visual art to create dialogue around
environmental sustainability. Graphic design opportunities also assist with workforce
development goals; spoken word programs another great way to raise awareness of various
issues.

4. Or figuring out ways to use arts as PART of recognized service standards — for example,
arts as part of service planning, arts as part of service reflection, and creating service-learning
curricula that uses arts processes. Already, journaling is widely used in service-learning projects;
developing videos and photography is a great way to show the impact of service projects.

5. Finally, to dispel the concerns around not paying artists, we could raise awareness of
college arts =2 0 outreach opportunities where students go into the community to supplement arts
ed programs in schools. (such as UCLA’s Arts Bridge program.) They may or may not yet be
professionals, but this can be seen as equivalent to an arts ed internship or apprenticeship.

Phil Martin

Outreach Coordinator, United We Serve
Corporation for National and Community Service
202.606.6657

pmartin(@cns.gov

WWW,.SErve.gov




| : /. \{ N
From: S moilto SENENN— | O ) ()
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 10:29 PM ' g
To: Martin, Philip

Cc: yosi@arts.gov
Subject: Re: United We Serve Mural Project

Phil, I have an idea, lets create a Community Arts advisory team that can help develop some
guide lines, best practices and suggestions for successful arts projects that are integrated into the

weekly themes.

- community arts integration,
- how various groups can connect with artists in their community,

- successful existing models.

We could probably do this with one or two group calls and a live a google doc. and then
disseminate through our respective networks.

what do you think?

T
N,
.
By
T .
-

From: Martin, Philip <PMartin@cns.gov>
Sent: Thu, Jul 16, 2009 5:26 pm -

Subject: RE: United We Serve Mural Project
Thanks —

Talking w/ Yosi Sergant tomorrow specifically about how we can integrate the grassroots
community artist folks into upcoming issue weeks — would love to get some of the folks you

mentioned on the phone really soon --

July 20 Community Renew al
July 27 Education

Aug 03 Energy & Environment
Aug 10 Health

Aug 24 Safety & Security

Aug 31 Interfaith Service

¥Rk % K ¥ ¥

Phil Martin
Qutreach Coordinator, United We Serve
Corpor ation for National and Community Service

7



202.606.6657
pmartin{@cens.gov
WWW.SEIVE. SOV

From: S oo SERMN) ).\
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 4:26 PM -
To: Martin, Philip

Subject: United We Serve Mural Project

Phili - Thanks for taking teh time to talk today! here is the paint day report - will send you
images this friday and any media -

N
best - 3R C ?;”\ii i;:\:\\

Bronx Wash Neighborhood Mural Project
http://bronxwashmuralproject.blogspot.cony/

On Saturday July 11, 2009 more than 25 Northwest Neighborhood residents in Tucson, AZ,

participated in the Bronx Wash Mural community paint day. The event was facilitated by —
TR o | the TAB/Mural Arts Program in collaboration with the Northwest §
Neighborhood Association and funded by Pro Neighborhoods. {jjjillllR]cd a number of design i
workshops with neighborhood residents to arrive at the final d esign. -

Participants shared food and stories as they painted with premixed paints. {EEINNGNGEES rode ( i;;Y {:‘x
her bike to the event and writes “watching the interaction of local residents many of whom didn't o
really know what was going on, but when they saw that a group of neighbors were coming

together to beautify the barren arroyo, they were very pleased.” A neighbor and self-proclaimed

"tagger" gave the mural a thorough review and after f ollowing the outline of the images, said: "I

like it. Ireally like the message that the mural is giving to the neighborhood"

“I wanted to meet some of my neighbors and find painting generally relaxing” said one -
participant. It's the first time I've gotten to know other people in my neighborhood!” said S i

W who live s a few blocks from the mural “enjoyed watching “people's reactions and seeing (i:‘:s\ é‘»
the mural slowly appear”. { il brought out her hoola- hoops adding to the festive

atmosphere.

“I was delighted by the number of neighbors who wandered by and got involved”, writes SRR g /i ‘%i (
4N - Scnior Community Organizer PRO Neighborhoods. “Initially I came to support the j Lok le )
grantee group but immediately was drawn into the pleasure of the art and the socializing.”

The lively painting continued in the heat of the late afternoon and into the evening. We were
protected by the elements by tarps and ice cold drinks. We were treated to locall y grown grapes
and Pizza courtesy of Brooklyn Pizza http://www.brooklynpizzacompany.com. Our next paint
day is with kids on Friday July 17. The mural will continue to be worked on for several weeks
with a celebration scheduled for the fall.

The mural is part of the United We Serve http://www.serve.gov/
campaign. If you are interested in volunteering as=2 Oa mural assistant for this and upcoming

projects please contact the artist at S EGGG_ o TN { ;:; tf; {.3:3%}

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
<http://pr.atwola.com/promoclk/100126575x1221323041x1201367261/aol?redir=http://www.fre
ecreditreport.com/pm/default.aspx?sc=0668072%26hmpglD=62%26bcd=JulystepsfooterNO62>

From: "Servicelnitiative” <Servicelnitiative@cns.gov>
Date: July 17, 2009 1:00:54 PM EDT

To: "Martin, Philip” <PMartin@cns.gov>

Subject: United We Serve: Build the Movement
Reply-To: "Servicelnitiative” <serviceinitiative@cns.gov>

<http://www.serve.gov> United We Serve - Serve.gov

Dear United We Serve Partner,

Thanks to you, United We Serve is off to a strong start. But we need your continued help
reaching out to prospective volunteers in your communities in order to help President Obama
grow this service movement.

We have delivered the message that service is not simply a nice thing to do, rather it is critical to
restoring America's promise. The First Lady has echoed the President's call to service.
Entertainers and musicians are lending their star-power to the cause. The sports community is
promoting United We Serve through public service announcements airing in media markets
nationwide. <http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dF79bghfm80> Click here to watch the Major
League Baseball video featured during the All Star Baseball Game this week.




These high-profile spokespeople are exciting, but we need your help reaching volunteers where
they live, work and worship. Here are some simple ways to spread the word:

Engage your friends and colleagues:

* Bring five friends, family members, faith group members or colleagues with you next

time you serve.
* Link to our <http://apps.facebook.com/causes/192100> Facebook cause page for

Serve.gov

Engage your community by using United We Serve media tools to invite local TV stations,
newspapers and other bulletins to cover your activities, draw attention to the pressing community
needs you are addressing, and help you recruit new volunteers. Download our media tools from
the newsroom <http://www.serve.gov/newsroom.asp> at Serve.gov

<http://www.serve.gov> and:

In addition, we encourage you to spread the word about United We Serve:

* Submit an <http://www.serve.gov/assets/documents/09 0716_sample oped.doc> op-ed
or a <http://www.serve.gov/assets/documents/09 0716_sample letter.doc> letter to the editor to
your local newspaper about the importance of service

* Plan a press conference for your organization to highlight an ongoing service activity and
tie it to the President's call to service

* Send a <http://www.serve.gov/assets/documents/09 0707 sample release.doc> press
release to local media outlets sharing the story of a volunteer or highlighting the impact of your
organization

* Record a public service announcement for your local radio station

Also, you are invited to join our public affairs team on a conference call to discuss press strategy
and ask questions. Please RSVP toserviceinitiative(@cns.gov. And join us:

Tuesday, July 21 at 2PM 7 )
Call in number: S ( N 2‘1
Passcode: (SR mi o) 7

We appreciate your help as we work to spread the word about your service and this national
initiative to all of America's communities. Meanwhile, check out our new "stories of service
blog" at Serve.gov <http://www.serve.gov> and test the new and improved search function to
sort through over 250,000 volunteer opportunities.

In Service,

United We Serve Summer Team
Corporation for National and Community Service

<http://www.serve.cov/emails/images/email footer.gif>
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From: "Martin, Philip" <PMartin@cns.gov>
Date: July 17, 2009 10:54.06 AM EDT

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

* ¥ ¥ X ¥ ¥ ¥

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
Call in number: (REEG_—_— % N

% / ‘x; \ AY

Passcode i G—_—_ E



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
ontent 1d=5841988&vkey=pr mlb&fext=jsp&c_id=mlb>, just before the
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

WWW.SCIrve.gov

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
<http://www.whitehouse.cov/blog/The-First-Lady-Kicks-Off-United-We-Serve
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
<http://spreadsheets.google.com/viewlorm?hl=en& formkeyv=clZQWHNS5Rzg4c TVMT

GlIjJYWxfMTIRRFE6MA> and we will continue to share with them the feedback
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

¥ Ok ¥ Ok X ¥

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

From: FAVAN

Sent; (YL | ‘Saturday, July 25, 2009 12:03 AM

To: B

Subject: - You are invited to a United We Serve call on July 30 at 3est

Attachments: united we serve flyer.pdf; ATT00003.htm; Stories for United We Serve.doc; ATT00004.htm

-
I3 “x

i
Loy e (oY)
The * in collaboration with “, National Association of Latino Arts
and Cultures, and National Performance Network:

m/“”

invite you to participate in a conference call briefing and brainstorm about the Obama administration’s Unifed We Serve
program and how to use this opportunity to stimulate and raise the profile of the incredible work that artists are doing in service

with communities.

Thursday, July 30 from 3:00-4:00 EST

s R
Call in number: NP 2sscode, SN -ffi B ;“3
e

United We Serve is President Obama’s call to service challenging all Americans to engage in sustained, meaningful community
service. With the knowledge that ordinary people can achieve extraordinary things when given the proper tools, President
Obama is asking us to come together to help lay a new foundation for growth, focusing on core areas of the recovery agenda —
health care, energy independence, education and community and economic renewal.

We think this is a great opportunity for artists and arts organizations whose practice focuses on community organizing and
social change. Community service is embedded in all aspects of the work of these artists and organizations, and they possess
deep knowledge about how best to use the arts and culture to build community and catalyze change. Through United We Serve
they can post projects on the serve.gov website, connect with volunteers and others doing related work, and raise their profile by

sharing their stories.

Also importantly, we can demonstrate the integral role of arts and culture in creating and enacting a vision for the sustainable
revitalization of our communities. We can build the case for the importance of arts and culture in national life - as a vital
resource fully integrated in our communities and in our policy, be it health, energy, education, or community development. And
we can build new relationships with allies in Washington including the Corporation for National and Community Service, the
National Endowment for the Arts, and the Office of Public Engagement.

United We Serve initially runs from June 22 through a new National Day of Service on September 11, but it will grow into a
sustained, collaborative and focused effort to promote service as a way of life for all Americans.

On the call we will learn more about United We Serve and discuss how best to engage in it. We will hear from Phil Martin,
Outreach Coordinator, United We Serve, Corporation for National and Community Service, and from Yosi Sergant,
Communications Director, National Endowment for the Arts. Together, we will share examples about the diverse ways that
artists and creative organizers are engaging in community service that values equity and reciprocity. And we will share
information about resources for getting the word out about this work, and action steps that we can all take to encourage others to
participate in the initiative.

We hope that you will join us on July 30. Attached you will find a flyer about United We Serve and information about posting
stories.

If you have any questions please contact | S (NREREEEENN o© S (m j E
,/

You do not need to RSVP for the call.

Agenda for Call

S

Welcome and purpose, ENEEEG_—— | ‘% L ‘;

Yosi Sergant, National Endowment for the Arts
Phil Martin, United We Serve, Corporation for National and Community Service
Questions, reactions, ideas



Resources and action steps
Weekly Themes for United We Serve

July 20 Community Renewal Week

July 27 Education Week

Aug 03 Energy & Environment Week

Aug 10 Health Week

Aug 24 Safety & Security Week

Aug 31 Interfaith Service Week

Sep 11 National Day of Service and Remembrance



“Economic recovery is as much about what you're doing in your communities as what we're doing in
Washington — and it’s going to take all of us, working together. I'm calling on all Americans to make
volunteering and community service part of your daily life and the life of this nation.”

Presiclent Barack Obama

The President and First Lady launched United We Serve in partnership with the Corporation for National
and Community Service. United We Serve is a nationwide initiative, beginning this summer, to create a
sustained, collaborative, and focused cffort to meet community needs and make service a way of life for
all Americans. The online home of United We Serve is Serve.gov.

Confident that ordinary people can achieve extraordinary things when given the proper tools, President
Obama has called on Americans to both expand the impact of existing organizations by engaging new
volunteers in their work and encourage volunteers to develop their own "do-it-yourselt™ projects.

PURPOSE

United We Serve will take traditional calls to service further by:

* Putting volunteers on a path to sustained service.

* Asking volunteers to become volunteer organizers by identifying unmet needs in their community,
developing their own service projects, and engaging others who are interested in the same issue area.

* Providing casy-to-use tools on Serve.gov for volunteers to set outcome-oriented goals and track their
community impact.

* Calling upon Americans to form new community parterships and join together across historical barriers
of religion, race, and ethnicity.

FOCUS
United We Serve will empower Americans to participate this summer by:
Promoting clean energy, energy efficiency, and public land restoration.
Supporting education and literacy for all Americans.
Increasing health care access, public health awareness, and prevention.
Providing community renewal to areas hardest hit by the economic erisis.
Ensuring our communities are safe from disasters and our vererans and military families are supported.

The summer initiative will culminate on September 11, 2009, a National Day of Service and Remembrance,
but United We Serve is ongoing. The National Day of Service and Remembrance will recognize the
summer's accomplishments, honor those who died on September 11, 2001 by serving in their memory,

and encourage Americans to make an ongoing commitment to service.

NATIONAL &
COMMUNITY
SERVICE »» =




If you want to volunteer, here's how you can
search for volunteer opportunitics.

L.

2.

Visit Serve.gov.

Linter some of the keywords of the kind of
volunteer activity that interests you, as well
as your city, state, or ZIP code.

Click "Find Opportunities Now."

You will be directed to the website of All
for Good and it will list opportunities in
vour area that match your interests, along
with a map of their location.

To ensure you have a quality experience,
browse the different opportunities that
show up. Visit organizations’ websites and
call to make a connecton. Tell them you are
a United We Serve volunteer answering the
President's call to service, and look forward
to helping them expand their community
impact.

Tell us your Story of Service. We might
feature it on Serve.gov this summer.

Register Your Project

Have a service opportunity of your own? Register it here
and invite others to join.

-~

s

Find a Volunteer Opportunity
What interests you?
Keywords
(Examgle. veterans, mentoring, or Habniat)
Where would you like to volunteer?

Location

(City, Swize, or ZIP Codel

Find Opportunities Now

Ky e hohina this Butise, o will et the Serve
M Alte b poar siarch resylie will e o

POWERLD BY

All for Good

¢ ol b reediens

W rhRe Al o 1 i pesd

If vou are an organization and want to recruit volunteers, here's how you can post your
- b}

volunteer opportunities.

1.
0

3

Visit Serve.gov.
Click "Register Now."
You will be dirceted to ercate an account.

This account registers you/your organization with Serve.gov so that you can post your volunteer
opportunities and they will be searchable by visitors to the site. You can also track volunteer sign ups.
Make sure your posting includes all the key words that would come to mind when someone is
searching for your volunteer opportunity (i.e., if vou organize a park trail clean up, include the

words "nature," "

stories on Serve.gov throughout the summer.

park,” "trail" "environment," cte).
Please let us know about your service experience by clicking on "Share Your Story." We will feature

It you don't see a local volunteer opportunity that interests you, Serve.gov offers some
toolkits to help vou organize your own service projects.

America is made stronger when citizens come together with their friends, family, and neighbors to
improve their local communities. We encourage you to visit our Toolkits section to get started.

Cat poreation for

NATION

ALS
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United We Serve

SERVEGOV
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
e Presents the problem and the solution.
e Emphasizes the impact of the service project on the person and the problem.
¢ Isshort and sweet — fewer than 500 words.
s Inspires others to take action

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
e Isastory —not a press release. Use the power of personal narrative when possible.
Explains why the community needs the service project.
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
¢ Includes any unusual or creative partnerships developed.
¢ Tells what role service has played in your life.
¢ Includes and implicit or explicit call to action. (Okay to include web links.)

*» & o s o

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

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2009 3:06 PM

To: Kelly, John

Subject: RE: United We Serve Interagency Conference Call Today at 4pm

Attachments: federal employee volunteering guidelines.doc; sample employee volunteer survey.doc; United

We Serve Flyer.pdf; Story_of Service.pdf; United We Serve Talking Points (3).doc

Dear Federal Agency Partner,
Thank you to those who were able to join the call on Friday. And thank you for all you have been doing to

support and promote United We Serve. We look forward to continued partnership with you. As promised, here
are several resources referenced on the call.

To add a United We Serve link or banner to your website or to get logos visit: http://www.serve.gov/link.asp

Our communications calendar and CNCS points of contacts around issues: (weeks beginning)
e July 20: Community Renewal: Naoko Kudo, NKudo@cns.gov

e July 27: Education: Phil Martin, PMartin@cns.gov

e Aug 03: Energy & Environment: Diana Walker, DWalker(@cns.gov

e Aug 10: Health: Kelley Robinson, KRobinson(@cns.gov

o Aug 24: Safety & Security: Fred Wong, FWong@cns.gov

e Aug 31: Interfaith Service: John Kelly, JKelly@cns.gov

Stories, pictures, and video for blog posting from your agency can be sent at anytime to the contacts above.
Stories from the general public are also being posted directly through www.Serve.goy

Resources Attached:

Federal guidelines on volunteering

Staff participation survey model

UWS flyer

Stories of Service guidance for blog posting
United We Serve Talking Points

oo oe

Please do not hesitate to contact us with any questions you may have. For issue specific projects you can
contact the people above or feel free to reach out to me with any questions that you may have.

Thanks again and keep an eye out for September 11" updates coming soon.

Best,
John Kelly

John Kelly
Strategic Advisor,
Faith Based and Neighborhood Partnerships



Corporation for National and Community Service
Jkelly@cns.gov
202-606-6743 (direct)

From: Kelly, John

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2009 1:55 PM

To: Kelly, John

Subject: United We Serve Interagency Conference Call Today at 4pm

Just a reminder about today’s call. We hope you or someone from your agency can join!

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

best support the President’s service initiative. Corporation for National and Community Servece staff will host a
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

We appreciate all that you and your agency have done so far. Tharks to your help, United We Serve is offto a
strong start. Over 250,000 service opportunities and 12 Do-It-Yourself toolkits are posted on Serve.gov. High profile
individuals ranging from the President and First Lady to Major League Baseball stars have encouraged Americans to
serve this summer. The stories we’re collecting and posting on our blog testify to the fact that people are answering the

President’s call.
We look forward to continued success together.

Conference call mformateon

Time: Friday, July 24" 4pm EST

Call in: SN ﬁ
H S::: g o

[
Passcode: S g

Agenda below and attached

Best,
John Kelly

John Kelly

Strategic Advisor,

Faith Based and Neighborhood Partnerships
Corporation for Naticnal and Community Service
Jkelly@cns.gov

202-606-6743 (direct)

Interagencyv Call on United We Serve Participation

Friday, July 24" at 4pm
Dial in #: 888-970-4128
Passcode: KELLY



II. Welcome and Introductions

1. Mission and Goals of UWS

IV.  Ways Federal Agencies Are Participating

V. Resources available

VI.  Best Practices and Federal Agency Examples

VI Q&A



OPM Guidelines on Employee Volunteering

http://opm.qgov/ocal/leave/HTML/Volunteer2.asp

Guidance on Scheduling Work and Granting Time Off to Permit
Federal Employees to Participate in Volunteer Activities

The Office of Personnel Management (OPM) has prepared the following guidance to support the
efforts of departments and agencies to encourage employee participation in volunteer activities.
Departments and agencies should also review any applicable regulations or policies and
collective bargaining agreements before making determinations on these matters.

SCHEDULING WORK AND TIME OFF

GENERAL. The Federal personnel system provides departments and agencies with
considerable flexibility in scheduling hours of work and time off. Departments and
agencies are encouraged to make appropriate use of this flexibility in responding to
requests for changes in work schedules or time off to allow employees to engage in
volunteer activities, while giving due consideration to the effect of the employee=s
absence or change in duty schedule on work operations and productivity.

ALTERNATIVE WORK SCHEDULES. Departments and agencies have the flexibility to
approve a variety of work arrangements for employees seeking to engage in volunteer
activities during normal work hours.

Alternative Work Schedules (AWS) -- Flexible or compressed work schedules may be
established for employees who wish to engage in volunteer activities during normal
working hours. Employees represented by an exclusively-recognized union may
participate in a flexible or compressed work schedule only to the extent expressly
provided under a collective bargaining agreement between the agency and the exclusive
representative.@ (See 5 U.S.C. 6130(a)(2).) To review the extent to which AWS
programs have already been applied, departments and agencies should review their
internal AWS policies and practices and collective bargaining agreements. To determine
how additional AWS flexibilities may be implemented, departments and agencies may
also consult subchapter Il of chapter 61 of title 5, United States Code; regulations in 5
CFR part 610, subpart D, Flexible and Compressed Work Schedules; and the Handbook
on Alternative Work Schedules (http://www.opm.gov/oca/aws/index.htm) and OPM's
Labor-Management Relations Guidance Bulletin: Negotiating Flexible and Compressed
Work Schedules (http://www.opm.gov/cplmr/htmli/flexible.asp).

Credit Hours -- Credit hours are those hours within a flexible work schedule that an
employee elects to work in excess of his or her basic work requirement (e.g., 80 hours in
a pay period for a full-time employee) so as to vary the length of a workweek or workday.
Employees may use credit hours to fulfill their basic work requirement, thereby gaining
time off from work to pursue volunteer activities and for other purposes. If a department
or agency authorizes credit hours under its flexible work schedules program, the
maximum amount of credit hours that may be carried over from one pay period to another

is 24 hours.

SCHEDULING TIME OFF FROM WORK. Employees seeking to participate in volunteer
activities during basic working hours may be granted annual leave, leave without pay,
compensatory time off, or, in very limited and unique circumstances, excused absence,



as discussed below. (Employees may aiso be permitted to use accumulated credit hours
under flexible work schedules, as discussed above.)

Annual Leave -- When employees request annual leave to perform volunteer service,
departments and agencies should be as accommodating as possible in reviewing and
approving such requests consistent with regulations in 5 CFR part 830, subpart C,
Annual Leave, and applicable collective bargaining agreements.

Leave Without Pay -- At the discretion of the agency, leave without pay (LWOP) may be
granted to employees who wish to engage in volunteer activities during normal working
hours. As with annual leave, OPM encourages departments and agencies, whenever
possible, to act favorably upon requests by employees for LWOP to perform volunteer
services. However, LWOP is appropriate for extended periods only if the employee is
expected to return to his or her job at the end of the LWOP. Agencies should review their
internal policies on LWOP and applicable collective bargaining agreements.

Compensatory Time Off -- Departments and agencies may approve requests from
employees for compensatory time off in exchange for performing an equal amount of time
in irregular or occasional overtime work. For employees under flexible work schedules,
departments and agencies may approve employee requests for compensatory time off for
both regularly scheduled and irregular or occasional overtime work.

Excused Absence (administrative leave) -- Each department or agency has discretion to
excuse employees from their duties without loss of pay or charge to leave. OPM advises
that the granting of excused absence for volunteer activities should be limited to those
situations in which the employee=s absence, in the department=s or agency=s
determination, is not specifically prohibited by law and satisfies one or more of the
following criteria: (1) the absence is directly related to the department or agency=s
mission; (2) the absence is officially sponsored or sanctioned by the head of the
department or agency; (3) the absence will clearly enhance the professional development
or skills of the employee in his or her current position; or (4) the absence is brief and is
determined to be in the interest of the agency. Ultimately, it is the responsibility of each
department or agency head to balance support for employees= volunteer activities with
the need to ensure that employees= work requirements are fulfilled and that agency
operations are conducted efficiently and effectively. Agencies should review their internal
guidance on excused absence and applicable collective bargaining agreements.

PART-TIME EMPLOYMENT AND JOB SHARING. Part-time employment or job-sharing
may also be appropriate for employees who request such arrangements in connection
with performing volunteer service. Regulations in 5 CFR part 340 provide additional
information on part-time employment and job-sharing.

AWARDS FOR VOLUNTEERISM

Departments and agencies are encouraged to recognize their employees who volunteer their
skills to help others. A department or agency may wish to become a Certifying Organization for
the President's Volunteer Service Award (http://www.presidentialserviceawards.gov). Certifying
Organizations agree to perform the following roles:

Verify that the volunteer(s) has completed the number of service hours required to earn a
President's Volunteer Service Award.

Nominate verified volunteers by completing and submitting an order form to purchase the
award(s).



Pay the nominal cost for the award package and its shipping, either directly or through
local sponsorship.

Receive the award package and distribute the award to each recipient.

In addition, agencies may wish to establish internal programs to reward employees who donate
their time and talents to help others. However, providing cash or paid time off undermines the
volunteer spirit in which these individuals donate their personal time and efforts for the benefit of
others. Nevertheless, granting appropriate citations and letters of appreciation, or small
mementos such as a "You Make a Difference” pin or mug, would demonstrate the agency=s pride
in the various beneficial services its employees render to the community.

LABOR-MANAGEMENT RELATIONS

Agency officials are reminded that conditions of employment (such as work schedules) of
bargaining unit employees may not be changed without notifying the exclusive representative of
those employees and, upon timely request, bargaining on the matter to the extent required and/or
permitted by laws, regulations, and collective bargaining agreements. Moreover, bargaining unit
employees may participate in flexible or compressed work schedules "only to the extent expressly
provided under a collective bargaining agreement between the agency and the exclusive
representative.” (See 5 U.S.C. 6130(a)(2).) For further information on an agency's collective
bargaining obligations, agency officials should consult with their labor relations officers.
Departments and agencies should also consult OPM's L.abor-Management Relations Guidance
Bulletin: Negotiating Flexible and Compressed Work Schedules
(http://www.opm.gov/cplmr/htmi/flexible.asp).

PROHIBITION OF COERCION

While managers, supervisors, and other agency officials may encourage employees to become
more involved in volunteer activities, 5 U.S.C. 6132 provides that employees may not be coerced
for the purpose of interfering with their legal rights under flexible and compressed work
schedules. (Also see 5 U.S.C. 2302, Prohibited Personnel Practices.)

CONFLICT OF INTEREST AND HATCH ACT RESTRICTIONS

Departments, agencies, and employees are reminded that conflict of interest laws and related
regulations governing outside employment for compensation also apply to Federal employees
who engage in volunteer activities. Hatch Act restrictions apply to employees who are on duty, as
well as to those on paid or unpaid leave.

USE OF GOVERNMENT FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT

Employees may not use Government facilities and equipment for other than authorized purposes.
(See 5 CFR 2635.704.) Employees may consult their agency ethics officials or Office of General
Counsel for information about what may be authorized by their agency or department.

LIABILITY FOR WORK-RELATED INJURIES

Departments and agencies need to be aware of liability issues related to employee participation
in volunteer activities. The Department of Labor advises that, in most instances, employees who
perform mission-related agency sponsored/sanctioned, or skills-enhancing volunteer activities
while they are on excused absence are covered by 5 U.S.C. chapter 81, Compensation for Work
Injuries. Other kinds of absences would most likely not be covered.



Example: Corporation for National and Community Service Policy on
Employee Volunteering

Employee Volunteer Initiative Program (EVI)
Q1: How do Staff request administrative leave for doing approved volunteer work?

A1: The Employee Volunteer Initiative Program (EVI) enables employees to volunteer for a
nonprofit service organization during work hours and the Corporation matching annual leave used
in a volunteer capacity with up to eight (8) hours administrative leave during a four week period.
Organizations must be of a service, not advocacy, nature and have no financial ties to the
Corporation. Leave used for this program requires advance supervisory approval. An example of
how the program works: An employee is approved to volunteer for 4 hours in pay period 1. The
employee should code their timesheet as 2 hours annual leave and 2 hours administrative leave.
Requests for administrative leave are coded on webTA for management approval (i.e., coded as

admin/excused absence).



1. How many times did you volunteer between June 22, 2009, and September 11, 20097
2. Was this the first time you volunteered?
3. What was the aggregate number of hours you volunteered during that same time period?

4. Did you organize a service project?
if yes, how many people participated in your project?

5. Did your service pertain to any of the following:
Community Renewal
Education
Health
Energy and Environment
Military Families or Veterans
Disaster Preparedness or Response
Interfaith Cooperation

6. Please share great stories that highlight the impact of your service.

7. What was accomplished for your community?



fred We Serve

SERVE.GOV

“Economic recovery is as much about what you're doing in your communities as what we're doing in
Washington — and it’s going to take all of us, working together. I'm calling on all Americans to make
volunteering and community service part of your daily life and the life of this nation.”
President Barack Obama

The President and First Lady launched United We Serve in partnership with the Corporation for National
and Community Service. United We Serve is a nationwide initiative, beginning this summer, to create a
sustained, collaborative, and focused effort to meet community needs and make service a way of life for
all Americans. The online home of Unired We Serve is Serve.gowv.

Confident that ordinary people can achieve extraordinary things when given the proper tools, President
Obama has called on Americans to both expand the impact of existing organizations by engaging new
volunteers in their work and encourage volunteers to develop their own "do-it-yourself" projects.

PURPOSE

United We Serve will take traditional calls to service further by:
Putting volunteers on a path to sustained service.
Asking volunteers to become volunteer organizers by identifyving unmet needs in their community,
developing their own service projects, and engaging others who are interested in the same issue area.
Providing easy-to-use tools on Serve.gov for volunteers to set outcome-oriented goals and track their
community impact.
Calling upon Americans to form new community partnerships and join together across historical barriers
of religion, race, and ethnicity.

FOCUS

United We Serve will empower Americans to participate this summer by:

* Promoting clean energy, encrgy efficiency, and public land restoration.

* Supporting education and literacy for all Americans.

* Increasing health care access, public health awareness, and prevention.

* Providing community renewal to arcas hardest hit by the economic crisis.

* Linsuring our communities are safe from disasters and our veterans and military families are supported.

The summer initiative will culminate on September 11, 2009, a National Day of Service and Remembrance,
but United We Serve 1s ongoing. The National Day of Service and Remembrance will recognize the
summer's accomplishments, honor those who died on September 11, 2001 by serving in their memory,

and encourage Americans to make an ongoing commitment to service.
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If you want to volunteer, here's how you can

search for volunteer opportunities. Register Your Project

Tiett &
Visit Serve.gov. ) i Have a service opportunity of your own? Register it here
Enter some of the keywords of the kind of and invite others to join.

volunteer activity that interests you, as well
as your city, state, or ZIP code.
Click "Find Opportunities Now." o
You will be directed 1o the website of All " 5
for Good and it will list opportunities in Find a Volunteer Op portunity
vour area that match vour interests, along What interests you?

with a map of their location.

To ensure you have a quality experience,
browse the different opportunities that
show up. Visit organizations' websites and Where would you like to volunteer?
call to make a connection. Tell them you are
a United We Serve volunteer answering the
President's call to service, and look forward
to helping them expand their communiry Find Opportunitics Now A Good
impact. :

Tell us your Story of Service. We might 0 S AR oot 41 L YOE WA TPRIE ol e HEtl,
feature it on Serve.gov this summer. )

Keywords

(Example: veterans, menloring, or Hobutat)

Location

City, State, or 219 Codes

If you are an organization and want to recruit volunteers, here's how you can post your
volunteer opportunities.
1. Visit Serve.gov.
2. Click "Register Now."
3. You will be directed to create an account.
This account registers you/your organization with Serve.gov so that you can post your volunteer
opportunities and they will be searchable by visitors to the site. You can also track volunteer sign ups.
Make sure your posting includes all the key words that would come to mind when someone is
searching for your volunteer opportunity (L., if you organize a park trail clean up, include the
words "nature," "park,”" "trail," "environment," etc).
Please ler us know about your service experience by clicking on "Share Your Story." We will fearure
stories on Serve.gov throughout the summer.

If you don't see a local volunteer opportunity that interests you, Serve.gov offers some
toolkits to help you organize your own service projects.

America is made stronger when citizens come together with their friends, family, and neighbors to
improve their local communities. We encourage you to visit our Toolkits section to get started.
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United We Serve

Sﬁﬁvﬁ,ﬁw
Share Your Story of Service

Stories can move others to action. Stories reveal our common values, demonstrate what's
possible, and call on others to join our efforts to help build a new foundation for America. Share
with us how you are doing your part. We may highlight your story at Serve.gov this summer.

A compelling service story:
¢ Istold from the perspective of someone with first hand experience in the service
project.
* Presents the problem and the solution.
¢ Empbhasizes the impact of the service project.
e s short and sweet — fewer than 500 words.

Stories can be written in a word document and can include pictures and/or video links.

Be sure to include the following information:
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
Tips for telling a good story:

e A good story explains why the community needs the service project.

e A good story tells us why you chose to get involved in the project.

s A good story includes the goal of the project.

e A good story emphasizes how the community is affected by the project.

s A good story outlines the reasons why the project is successful.

s A good story indicates how the project {or its impact) will be sustained in the future.

¢ A good story includes any unusual or creative partnerships developed.

e A good story tells us what role service has played in your life.

When you finish drafting your Story of Service, please email it to serviceinitiative@cns.gov or to
your Outreach Coordinator. Please make sure to answer the “quick questions” section above
and include it in your email.

Thank You.
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United We Serve Talking Points

« United We Serve is President Obama’s call to service challenging all Americans to engage in
sustained, meaningful service to meet growing soctal needs resulting from the economic downturn.
Confident that ordinary people can achieve extraordinary things when given the proper tools,
President Obama ts asking all of us to come together to help lay a new foundation for growth.

« United We Serve initially runs from June 22 through a new Natonal Day of Service on September 11,
but will grow into a sustained, collaborative and focused effort to promote service as a way of life for

all Americans.

L g

This 1nitiative, led by the Corporation for National and Community Service, aims to both expand the
impact of existing organizations by engaging new volunteers in their work and encourage volunteers
to develop their own "do-it-yourself" projects with friends, family, and neighbors.

America faces tough challenges -- 37 million Americans live in poverty, half of the students in our 50
biggest cities don't graduate, 15 million kids need mentors, and the economic downturn puts more
people and communities at risk.

L]

Service is a powerful and effective way to address many of these tough challenges. The most effective
intervention in a troubled child’s life 1s a mentor; tutors help children read and graduate from high
school; and volunteers help reduce violence, restore hope after disasters, and much more.

L g

Fach year more than 61 million Americans volunteer in our communities, providing vital support to
our schools and shelters, hospitals and hotlines, and other neighborhood efforts. But to meet our
nation’s challenges, we need more Americans to mentor and tutor at-risk youth, care for seniors,
respond to disasters, support veterans and military families, and meet other social needs.

L]

The purpose of United We Serve is three-fold: (1) To bolster civic engagement nationwide (2) To
better our communities in priority issue areas - health, energy and environment, educaton,
community renewal, and safety and security (e supporting veterans and military families and
preparing for disasters) and {'}) To develop lastmg partnerships with nonproﬁtx taith based groups,
issue groups, educational institutions, businesses, foundations, and all levels of government.

To make 1t easy for Americans to get involved, the President is urging Americans to visit Serve.gov |
a website managed by the Corporation for National and Community Service. Visitors to Serve.gov
can type in their zip code to find local volunteer opportunities, recruit volunteers by posting their
organization's projects, or get ideas for creating their own projects with friends, families, and

.

neighbors.

.

There are as many ways to participate in United We Serve as there are needs in our communities. [f
voure already involved in service, post your opportunities or share your story at Serve.gov so others



can join your efforts. If you’re new to service, search for volunteer opportunities in your area or
download one of the easy-to-use toolkits and develop vour own project with friends, family, and

neighbors.

« United We Serve comes at a time of strong need and momentum for service, as the economic
downturn puts more Americans at risk and increases the demand for social services. At the same
time, many nonprofit groups are experiencing a ‘compassion boom' of increasing volunteers as
Americans reach out to help their neighbors. Leaders in every sector —~from corporate CEOs and
college presidents to Governors and grantmakers — recognize that service is a proven strategy to
tackle rough challenges. United We Serve aims to tap this growing interest and focus it on addressing

specific community needs.

« While the inttal phase of United We Serve runs through this summer and culminates in a National
Day of Service and Remembrance on September 11, this call to service will grow into a sustained,
collaborative and focused effort to promote service as a way of life for all Americans.

« United We Serve 1s a sweeping call to action. It 1s based on the simple but profound idea that every
one of has the power to make a difference — and that all of us should try. As President Obama said
in launching United We Serve, “The challenges we face are unprecedented in their size and scope,
and we cannot rely on quick fixes or easy answers to put us on the road to recovery. Economic
recovery is as much about what you're doing 1n your communities as what we're doing in Washington
— and it's going to take all of us, working together.”



Monica Ashar

: TR
From: I S )
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2009 7:12 PM R }
To: Yosi Sergant
Subject: Re: Meeting August 17th?

Sure - How does the 20th look?
Best, ;N g 5
o ()0
~~~~~ Original Message ---—
From: Yosi Sergant <y031(a arts gov>
To: W (o ()
Sent: Mon Jul 27 18:39: 18 2009
Subject: RE: Meeting August 17th? 73 ; \3
L E:;
I believe I will be on travel that day, returning from Los Angeles. Is there another day Wlﬂ be in DC?

Yosi Sergant

Director

Office of Communications

National Endowment for the Arts

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Room 614
Washington DC 20506

202-682-5570 office

— cell i ‘Q\{\ig E

yosi@arts.gov <mailto:serganty(@arts.endow.gov>

[ VAR
From: S |l SN (. )
WA T

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2009 5:17 PM
To: Yosi Sergant
Subject: Meeting August 17th?

Hello Yosi:

It was great to find a few moments to chat in Seattle at the Americans for the Arts conference and to hear what's on your mind for
bringing greater visibility to the arts in the national service effort.



Might you be available to meet any time on Monday, August 17th? My colleague SN SN our | |
New York office is available to come to Washington, and we would both enjoy the opportunity to hear more about what's on your
mind and share some mformation about the League and orchestras.

¥

Very best wishes,

League of American Orchestraswi
910 17 Street, NW, Suite §00, Washmgton DC 20006

ST | G

americanorchestras.org <http://www.americanorchestras.org>




Monica Ashar

From: Yosi Sergant

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2009 3:14 PM ;oN/

To: — S— ] ()

Subject: FW: Here's the invitation that went out .

Attachments: Stories for United We Serve.doc; ATT00003.htm; united we serve flyer.pdf; ATT00004.htm

Yosi Sergant

Director

Office of Communications

National Endowment for the Arts

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Room 614
Washington DC 20506

202-682-5570 office  ;

A ( {ia “%
yosi@arts.gov

From'~[mailto~] (5;{ gy}

Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2009 12:08 AM ™
To: Philip Martin; Yosi Sergant
Subject: Here's the invitation that went out

The Arts & Democracy Project of State Voices in collaboration with Alternate ROOTS, National Association of Latino Arts
and Cultures, and National Performance Network:

invite you to participate in a conference call briefing and brainstorm about the Obama administration’s United We Serve
program and how to use this opportunity to stimulate and raise the profile of the incredible work that artists are doing in service

with communities.
Thursday, July 30 from 3:00-4:00 EST

Call in number: SENNRG_GEGED P:sscode, SNNREG_—G_. ( b\( L }

United We Serve is President Obama’s call to service challenging all Americans to engage in sustained, meaningful community
service. With the knowledge that ordinary people can achieve extraordinary things when given the proper tools, President
Obama is asking us to come together to help lay a new foundation for growth, focusing on core areas of the recovery agenda ~
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
revitalization of our communities. We can build the case for the importance of arts and culture in national life — as a vital
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

Welcome and purpose, Arts & Democracy Project

Yost Sergant, National Endowment for the Arts

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

\

</
If you have any questions please contact (RSN SEINNEGEGEEEER o S S {( I ”f\é;

)



United We Serve

SERVEGOV
Share Your Story of Service

Stories can move others to action. Stories reveal our common values, demonstrate what's possible,
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
¢ Emphasizes the impact of the service project on the person and the problem.
s |Isshort and sweet — fewer than 500 words.
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

Is a story — not a press release. Use the power of personal narrative when possible.
e Explains why the community needs the service project.

e Tells why you chose to get involved in the project.

e Includes the goal of the project.

e Emphasizes how the community is affected by the project.

e OQOutlines the reasons why the project is successful.

¢ Indicates how the project (or its impact) will be sustained in the future.

¢ Includes any unusual or creative partnerships developed.

e Tells what role service has played in your life.

e Includes and implicit or explicit call to action. (Okay to include web links.)

Please submit your story to Phil Martin, Outreach Coordinator, United We Serve: pmartin@cns.gov.
Please include in your submission the answers to the “quick questions” section above.

Thank You.




United
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
volunteers in their work and encourage volunteers to develop their own "do-it-yourself” projects.

PURPOSE

United We Serve will rake traditional ealls to service further by:
Putting volunteers on a path to sustained service.
Asking volunteers to become volunteer organizers by identifying unmet needs in their community,
developing their own service projects, and engaging others who are interested in the same issue arca.
Providing easy-to-use tools on Serve.gov for volunteers to set outcome-oriented goals and track their
community impact.
Calling upon Americans to form new community partnerships and join together across historical barriers

of religion, race, and ethaiciry.

FOCUS

United We Serve will empower Americans to participate this summer by:

* Promoting clean energy, energy cfficiency, and public land restoration.

* Supporting education and literacy for all Americans,

* Increasing health care access, public health awareness, and prevention.

* Providing community renewal to areas hardest hit by the economic crisis.

* Ensuring our communities are safe from disasters and our veterans and military families are supported.

The summer initiative will culminate on September 11, 2009, a National Day of Service and Remembrance,
but United We Serve is ongoing, The National Day of Service and Remembrance will recognize the
summer's accomplishments, honor those who died on September 11, 2001 by serving in their memory,

and encourage Americans to make an ongoing commitment to service.
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If you want 1o volunteer, here's how you can
search for volunteer opportunities.

1. Visit Serve.gov.

2. Enter some of the keywords of the kind of
volunteer activity that interests vou, as well
as your city, state, or ZIP code.

Click "Find Opportunities Now."

You will be directed to the website of All
for Good and it will list opportunitics in
your arca that match your interests, along
with a map of their location.

To ensure you have a quality expetience,
browse the different opportunities that
show up. Visit organizations' websites and
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

Keyworgs
Lxarmpie. velerans, mentorinyg. o Habitat
Where would you like to volunteer?

Locarion

(City, State. or ZiP Code)

President's call to service, and look forward
to helping them expand their community Find Opporrinities Now
impact.

. Tell us your Story of Service. We might 10 ARG AR i il o bl vt Moot pesaiy i
feature ir on Serve.gov this summer.

POWERED &Y

All for Good ™’

If you are an organization and want to recruit volunteers, here's how you can post your
volunteer opportunities.
1. Visit Serve.gov.
Click "Register Now."
You will be directed to create an account.
4. This account registers you/your organization with Serve.gov so that you can post your volunteer
opportunities and they will be searchable by visitors to the site. You can also track volunteer sign ups.
Make sure your posting includes all the key words that would come to mind when someone is
searching for your volunteer opportunity (i.e., if you organize a park trail clean up, include the
words "nature," "park," "trail" "environment," etc).
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

From: i e e v e———

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2009 3:41 PM
To: Yosi Sergant
Subject: Re: United We Serve

yes, call me on the cell

SN
----- Original Message -
From: Yosi Sergant , .,
To: Sum— ()

M e )
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2009 3:39 PM
Subject: United We Serve

Got a second?
Love to run something by you.

Yosi Sergant

Director

Office of Communications

National Endowment for the Arts

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Room 614
Washington DC 20506

202-682-5570 office .
 ereaedi D
vosi@arts.gov -



Monica Ashar

From: Yosi Sergant

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2009 3:50 PM

To: Abernathy, Nell L.

Subject: FW: Here's the invitation that went out

Attachments: Stories for United We Serve.doc; ATT00003.htm; united we serve flyer.pdf; ATT00004 .htm

Yosi Sergant

Director

Office of Communications

National Endowment for the Arts

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Room 614
Washington DC 20506

202-682-5570 office [N/,
S— e ) ([
yosi@arts.gov o

e —
From: SIS [mailto [k {i{>
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2009 12:08 AM LM A

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
Call in number: SR Passcode, SN ( 5\(\@?2
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



On the call we will learn more about Unired We Serve and discuss how best to engage in it. We will hear from Phil Martin,
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

‘We hope that you will join us on July 30. Attached you will find a flyer about United We Serve and information about posting

stories.

s 7

If you have any questions please contact (RN NN o SEN——— — é‘&\é\{x}

You do not need to RSVP for the call. )

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

SERVE.Gov
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
Is told from the perspective of someone with first hand experience in the service project.

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

e QOutlines the reasons why the project is successful.

e Indicates how the project (or its impact) will be sustained in the future.

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




as what we'e doingin
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valuntemng and cammunuy service part aj‘ your dmly Me and z,
President Barack Obumn

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
Providing casy-to-use tools on Serve.gov for volunteers to set outcome-oriented goals and track their
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
Providing community renewal to areas hardest hit by the economic crisis.
Ensuring our communities are safe from disasters and our veterans and military families are supported.

The summer imtiative will culminate on September 11, 2009, a National Day of Service and Remembrance,
but United We Serve is ongoing. The National Day of Service and Remembrance will recognize the
summer's accomplishments, honor those who died on September 11, 2001 by serving in their memory,

and encourage Americans to make an ongoing commitment to service.

NATIONAL &Y
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
your area that match your interests, along
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

. Tell us your Story of Service. We might
feature it on Serve.gov this summer.

Register Your Project

Have a service opportunity of your own? Register it here
and invite others to join.

=N

QR

Find a Volunteer Opportunity
What interests you?

Keywords

tLxample. veierans, menioring, or Hobiat
Where would you like to volunteer?

Location

(City, Swate, or ZIP Codel

Find Opportunities Now

s K 3
ol thw Seese guv

FOWERLD Y

All for Good
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If you are an organization and want to recruit volunteers, here's how you can post your
b P

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
words "nature," "park," "trail," "environment," etc).

Please ler us know about your service experience by clicking on "Share Your Story." We will feature

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2009 2:00 PM
To: Martin, Philip; S ; -1 f;*x
Subject: RE: draft agenda - my talking pomts

This looks good to me. | like the idea of having examples on the call.

Yosi Sergant

Director

Office of Communications

National Endowment for the Arts

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Room 614
Washington DC 20506
202-682-5570 office N
S i (O
yosi@arts.gov

From: Martin, Philip [mailto:PMartin@cns.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, Ju!y 29 2009 12:47 PM
To: NN i Y

Cc: Yosi Sergant s

Subject: RE: draft agenda - my talking points

Thanks, will get back to you this evening.
Phil

Phil Martin

Outreach Coordinator, United We Serve
Corporation for National and Community Service
202.606.6657

pmartin@cns.gov

www.serve.gov

From: (NP [mailto: Ny | {f U\
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2009 12:15 PM ~TAT
To: Martin, Philip

Cc: Yosi Sergant

Subject: draft agenda - my talking points

Hi Phil and Yosi - here's the draft agenda for our call tomorrow and info I just sent around to the cohosts askin
for their feedback. Do you have any comments - suggestions (did I get the order right?) Is there a way that we
can let the operator know the names of the cohosts and example people so they can talk when they want? I'm
hoping to find out from the cohosts where (1f at al ) they'd like to speak.

I am expecting to hear back from * about moderating. If she can't, I will.

I'd like to get all this figured out by Thurs 10:30 am smce I've got meetings from 11-12 and 12-2. If you need to

reach me Thurs call my cell: —

Draft agenda



1. Welcome and purpose (see talking points below), [ NS, SN f:

2, Yosi Sergant, National Endowment for the Arts

3. Phil Martin, United We Serve, Corporation for National and Community Service

4. Two examples: SPARC, a member of NALAC (SR 2nd Appalshop, a member of ROOTS and NPN ~ {fl N
5. Questions, reactions, ideas - open discussion

6. Resources and action steps - Two lined up so far: 1. I NEGNGNG_E -c S =bout an upcoming artist focused call i\ ,
{
4

and white paper, 2. NN - cricans for the Arts, about the website they are launching and how people can
participate (this is a place where cohosts may participate, also I'm checking with Nl R 2o SENEEEN o sce if they want to
say something).

I
7. Closing remarks - (il and/or another possible place for cohost to participate) 2\ (=) |
Comments on my talking points?

Thanks:
Corporation for National and Community Service for this opportunity for a call that focuses on our cultural communities.

Cohosts for sharing the info and their ongoing leadership in the field
Yosi for his support: making WH briefing possible and continued support now at NEA.

Arts & Democracy Project of State Voices:
Our work is to help recognize and support the integral role of arts and culture in civic participation and community change

We highlight and connect the incredible work that is happening in communities
Share opportunities, and network networks
So we are very happy to host this call, which does all these things.

United We Serve provides great opportunity to highlight the work that artists are in doing in service with communities - much of which
artists have been doing for a long time.

It is also a way to develop new and hopefully ongoing relationships such as the one with the Corporation for National and Community
Service to help people better understand the integral role of arts and culture as part of community

Our perspective on service:

*Understanding community service as part of reciprocal and equitable community engagement that often extends over time.
*Recognition that much of this work requires training, and that arts and culture groups have developed powerful methodologies for
doing this.

*Connection between service, organizing, and systemic social change in communities and in local and national policies. Recognize
that the word service may not work for everyone and need to contextualize what we mean.

On the call we'll learn how to post our projects to make ourselves visible and also we’ll consider various ways that we can contextualize
the work — on our different websites, and on the United We Serve blog —

Acknowledge that this is not about jobs for artists — another big concern and not to negate that. But given that so large a part of
community artists work is about service — use this opportunity to highlight it and build relationships which will help us also make the
case over time for our other needs. (I'm checking in with cohosts to see if we need this point)



Monica Ashar

From: Abernathy, Nell L. [NAbernathy@cns.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2009 3:39 PM

To: Yosi Sergant

Subject: follow up

Attachments: The cool kids call.doc; UWS Master Calendar.xls
Hey Yosi,

Thanks for chatting yesterday — I'm attaching a few docs and running through what | think are my next steps. Feed back
is welcome.

Art event coordination
1) invite and draft agenda for call is attached — let me know what you think. | can send out — someone else can ~
once we decide when it will happen, who will be on and who will help lead.
2) Which brings me to... When do you think we should do it? What is a reasonable time frame for getting together a
list and recruiting some of your friends to lead? Is Aug 6 too soon?
3) Ithink we should make the ask for 9/11 (or the week of 9/4-9/11). Seems like a good push. Thoughts?
Y
(Y <)

o H

S

Media contests:
| still have to get approval from our legal people -

Other
A while ago you asked for projects going on around the country. I'm attaching a list of the ones we're highlighting. There

are many more if you need a specific market —~but this is a good start.

What else? Do | owe you anything else? Thanks so much for the help!
Nellie

Nellie Abernathy

United We Serve

Corporation for National and Community Service
202-606-6766

Nabernathy@cns.gov

United We Serve

SERVE GOy




The United We Serve team, in collaboration with the White House Office of Public Engagement and X
is hosting a conference call outlining steps the arts community can take to spread the message of
service and highlight the service work artists already perform in communities nationwide.

Join us

Date

Time

Call in number
Passcode

United We Serve is President Obama’s call to service challenging all Americans to engage in
sustained, meaningful community service. With the knowledge that ordinary people can achieve
extraordinary things when given the proper tools, President Obama is asking us to come together to
help lay a new foundation for growth, focusing on core areas of the recovery agenda — health care,
energy and environment, safety and security, education, community renewal.

The arts community has a unique roll to play in making service accessible and fun for those
unaccustomed to volunteering. We know that engaging all Americans in service means we must
expand the idea of service. Already, you are helping us to re-frame the image of volunteerism. You
are organizing groups of students to clean up abandoned lots and create installations with the collected
debris. You are bringing together service-minded punk-rockers to knit scarves for the needy. You are
using graphic design to create websites that motivate to action rather than stultify to sleep.

On the call we will brainstorm plans for 9/11, a new National Day of Service and Remembrance.
Further, we will share successful models of engagement and recruit stories of arts service to be
highlighted on the United We Serve blog.

United We Serve initially runs from June 22 through September 11, but it will grow into a sustained,
collaborative and focused effort to promote service as a way of life for all Americans.

We hope that you will join us on X. Attached you will find a flyer about United We Serve, information
about posting stories and an agenda.

If you have any questions please contact Nellie Abernathy, at Nabernathy@cns.gov.



I1.

II.

V.

AGENDA

Intro -

a. Who's on the call

b. What UWS is

c. UWS accomplishments so far

d.  Why the arts community has a unique role to play
Specific asks

Weekly conference call with UWS in lead up to 9/11
Media event on or around 9/11

Employ your media connections

Blog posts before 9/11 on Serve.gov

Next step — follow up with Nellie, think about event, jump on call next
week to share

Examples of success

a. Stories from Yosi

b. Example from caller

Qand A

o no o



Serve.gov FEATURED STORIES

UNDA DA » DA RolUA RIDA RUA DA
Jul 20- Jul 26 [VIDEO Columbus Crew |Columbus Crew [Columbus Crew [NFLPA NFLPA Yankees? Yankees?
WCOMMUNITY RENEWAL SANDY'S FEATURE |
OC's FEATURE CR Press CR Press CR Press CR Press
Release + Release + Release + Release +
NFLPA NFLPA Marco's Marco's Story?
- Story?
Jul 27- Aug 2 VIDEO MTV? VIA VIA Shock/BGCA |Shock/BGCA
JEDUCATION SANDY'S FEATURE |VISTA summer |Big Bros Big Sis |Stanford Korean |Breakthrough |Do Something
reading student teaching |collaborative - |Book Drive
- — civics calculus
OC's FEATURE VISTA summer |Big Bros Big Sis |Stanford Korean |Breakthrough |Do Somethingj
reading student teaching|collaborative - [Book Drive
L - CivicS calculus R
Aug 3- Aug 9 VIDEO Secretary Secretary Secretary Sec. Chu Sec. Chu Sec. Chu Sec. Chu
Salazar from Salazar from Salazar from ‘
June 22 June 22 June 22
ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT JSANDY'S FEATURE
OC'S FEATURE Chu June 22 Alliance for School Either YMCA
Story Great Lakes Greening story () {(‘ Washington
Beach Cleanup |(iEEN ~ A State or NM
W Tribe Park
o { Y (Y () Clean up
Aug 10- Aug 16 oo Possible 4 Nothing But PGA
NACHC video Nets - UNF America?
HEALTHCARE SANDY'S FEATURE
JOC'S FEATURE National Communicares |YMCA Right to Play, [LIONS CLUB
Association of |Health Fair, San | Community Exchange
Community Antonio, TX Organic Garden |with Jordan or
Health Centers - Chelsea
Kick Off of their Football Club
Week with
Community
1 Health Corps
Aug 17- Aug 23 VIDEO
SAFETY & SECURITY SANDY'S FEATURE |S&S Press
Release
OC'S FEATURE
Aug 31- Sept 6 VIDEO



IlNTERFAiTH SERVICE

SANDY'S FEATURE

LEAD UP TO 9/11

OC'S FEATURE
Sept 7- Sept 11 VIDEO
SANDY'S FEATURE

OC'S FEATURE




Calendar of Surrogate Appearance Requests
Address Time

DATE City, State CNCS (Event Sponsoring Organziation Description
Contact
Any day NY, NY Phil youth literacy and |Harlem RBI Kids in classrooms 10 am - noon; on field 1 pm - 5 pm. 300 total. Jr HS 99 100th St
baseball and 1st Ave NY NY
(Harlem)
Aug. 2 and |New York, NY Diana |Park Clean Up New York Restoration Project |Work with NYRP staff to clean and green Swindler Cove Park in Manhattan 1pm-4pm
16
Aug. 2 and |MI, NY, TN, VA, Diana |Energy Efficient Habitat for Humanity Work with other Habitat volunteers to build a Energy Star certified new home 8am-4pm
9 and NC Home Building
Aug. 3 Staten Island, NY |Diana |Removing Invasive|New York Restoration Project |Remove invasive species at Conference House Park to assist the ongoing 9am-12pm
Species forest restoration project.
Aug. 3-19 |OR, TX, CA, GA, |Diana |Energy Efficient |Habitat for Humanity Work with other Habitat volunteers to build a Energy Star certified new home 8am-4pm
FL, NJ, WA, OK, Home Building
VA
Aug. 3-7 PA Diana |Weatherization of |Community Action Agency of |Community Action Agency of Delaware County, Inc. is looking for volunteers 10am-4pm
a Home Delaware County during the week of August 3rd to August 7th to help renovate the homes of
elderly, low-income, and disabled persons in Lansdowne, Darby and
Yeadon. Repairs offered through the Workcamp include interior and exterior
painting, weatherization, porch repairs, some wheelchair ramp construction,
and other work. All repairs are free to the homeowners and all paint,
supplies, and tools are provided by CAADC. Volunteers can join us
individually or in teams of 5 (great for businesses, church groups, schools,
etc.). Refreshments will be provided. This is a wonderful opportunity to
change the life of a person in need.
Aug. 3-8 IL, IN, MI, OH Diana |Beach Trash Alliance for the Great Lakes These events are all part of the Adopt-a-Beach program which involves litter 10am-4pm
Clean Up cleanup and data collection on the debris items found and on different
aspects of water quality.
Aug. 5 Wilmington, IL Diana |{Removing invasive|Nature Conservancy Leading and assisting youth with nature activities, plant a pollinator garden;, 10am-4pm
Species remove invasive specie plants
Aug. 6 Mercer Island, NY [Diana |Invasive Specie EarthCorps This project is part of a larger effort to restore Mercer Island Parks. This 10am-4pm
Plant Removal summer work will focus on removing a patch of blackberry so that additional
trees can planted as part of a bald eagle habitat mitigation project. Other
work may include removing other invasive plants and continuing stewardship
on previously restored areas.
Aug.7 New York, NY Diana |[Park Trash Clean |New York Mayor's Office Volunteering with youth to clean up parks in low income areas in NYC 10am-4pm
Up
|Aug.7-9  |Phoenix, AZ Diana _|Trail Restoration |Sierra Club Trail Maintenance in the Sierra Ancha Wilderness in Arizona 10am-4pm




Aug/10/201 |DC, MD, VA (some |Kelley |Nothing But Nets |United Nations Foundation Nothing But Nets is a grassroots campaign to save lives by preventing

B other strong malaria, a leading killer of children in Africa. While the UN Foundation has
markets) been working with the UN to fight malaria for years, it was a column that Sl
[N\ rote about malaria in Sports lllustrated, challenging each of his ]
readers to donate at least $10 for the purchase of an anti-malaria bed nets --
and the incredible response from thousands of Americans across the country
-- that led to the creation of the Nothing But Nets campaign.
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Aug. 10 Pasadena, MD Kelley |Partnersin Care |PIC Partners in Care is a 501C3 non-profit dedicated to the mission of helping
older and disabled adults remain independent and safe in their own homes.
Volunteers using their own cars provide no-monetary-cost rides, for example,
to the doctor and to the grocery store, along with other no-cost services such
as small handyman repairs. The program was founded in 1993, modeled on
a concept called “service exchange.” In the model, participants earn one
“time dollar” for every hour spent assisting others. Those participants then
use those time dollars to “pay” for services they themselves need. {11

11-Aug|Queens, NY Diana |[Tree planting New York Restoration Project |MillionTrees NYC workshop, training individuals on the benefits of planting 6pm-8pm

workshop trees, tree care, educational resources and adopting a tree

Aug. 23 Prescott, AZ Fred Welcome Home Local Veterans Affairs Facility
Event of OEF/OIF
Veterans

27-Aug-09|Detroit, Ml Kelley |Nothing But Nets |United Nations Foundation Event to Kick Off new Partnership with the Boy Scouts, 2000 scout
conference in detroit.

Aug. 27 Seattle, WA Fred Welcome Home  |Local Veterans Affairs Facility
Event of OEF/OIF
Veterans

Now - Aug [Palisades-Malibu, |[Kelley [Community YMCA The Palisades-Malibu YMCA has added new curriculum to our summer day

28 CA Organic Vegetable camp. Using an organic vegetable Farmer's Market Garden we will teach
Garden children the Six Pillars of Character. We are looking for volunteers to work

one or more mornings per week, helping kids plant and tend to the garden.
Knowledge of basic planting and gardening techniques. The following
requirements must be completed prior to volunteering: online child-abuse
training. We expanded and/or enhanced it because of the announcement.

Aug. 30 Baltimore, MD Fred Welcome Home Local Veterans Affairs Facility
Event of OEF/OIF
Veterans




Monica Ashar

From: Yosi Sergant

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2009 5:27 PM
To: Y
Subject: FW: United We Serve ‘

Im moving forward. You helping?

Yosi Sergant

Director

Office of Communications

National Endowment for the Arts

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Room 614
Washington DC 20506

202-682-5570 office .
SR - () ()
yosi@arts.gov S

From: IR [ ailto: R

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2009 4:47 PM
To: Yosi Sergant
Subject: United We Serve

Hi Yosi,

o

A
o
i,
b
JRa—

It was good to see you a few weeks ago in Washington. After our conversation, | thought it would be a really good idea to
convene via a conference call some significant tastemakers/producers who can support United We Serve. As many of us
contributed our services to the campaign, | would love to gather some of those folks to use their enthusiam to get behind
the President's very important service initiative. Here are some people who | think could be part of the call:

W, Founder & Publisher of | RGN

, Actress
Actress & Director

, Director (SINNGN)

, Executive Director of i RG_G—_—
SN, \BA All-Star

I VTV

st

And it would be great to get 3-4 other point people from around the country to pull together some of their contacts for the

call as well.
Look forward to your thoughts.

Best, PR,

Y
Ty (el

—

o



Monica Ashar

From: Yosi Sergant
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2009 5:46 PM
To: ‘NAbernathy@cns.gov'
Subject: Re: United We Serve
(b6 )
S is 2 pal
Way cool

————— Original Message -----

From: Abernathy, Nell L. <NAbernathy@cns.gov>
To: Yosi Sergant

Sent: Wed Jul 29 17:40©:59 2009

Subject: RE: United We Serve fé \g. 5\
fio )

L o3 8
Awesomeness. I talked to * today. Are they still cool?

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

Subject: FW: United We Serve

(o]t)

i

Fyi. This is WNSNGSENNE rolicy director.. a real ‘cool kid.’

Yosi Sergant
Director
Office of Communications

National Endowment for the Arts



116@ Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Room 614
Washington DC 20506

202-682-5570 office

~ s
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A
vosi@arts.gov <mailto:serganty@arts.endow.gov>
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From: NN [n:ilto SN |

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2009 4:47 PM
To: Yosi Sergant
Subject: United We Serve

Hi Yosi,

It was good to see you a few weeks ago in Washington. After our conversation, I thought it
would be a really good idea to convene via a conference call some significant
tastemakers/producers who can support United We Serve. As many of us contributed our services
to the campaign, I would love to gather some of those folks to use their enthusiam to get
behind the President's very important service initiative. Here are some people who I think

could be part of the call:

SN ounder & Publisher of (NG

N At ress
TN, Actress & Director §

SEERS— Director (NS
SN, ©ccutive Dircctor of (uEEGGG

AN, A All-Star
., v

And it would be great to get 3-4 other point people from around the country to pull together
some of their contacts for the call as well.

Look forward to your thoughts.



Best,



Monica Ashar

From: Elizabeth Stark

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2009 9:29 AM
To: Yosi Sergant

Subject: RE: Here's the invitation that went out

Not sure what you want me to do. Do you have specific examples you can share?

From: Yosi Sergant

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2009 3:19 PM

To: Elizabeth Stark

Subject: FW: Here's the invitation that went out

Can you update the speaking notes for this call please.

Yosi Sergant

Director

Office of Communications

National Endowment for the Arts

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Room 614
Washington DC 20506
202-682-5570 office , N
N i (©) L)
yosi@arts.gov N

4

From: SEEEEENR [mailto:
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2009 12:08 AM

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

. (el ()
Call in number: NN :sscode, S ' ) )

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

x

If you have any questions please contact (IS CEENNENGEINNINE) - NN SR | f (b Y ég}
You do not need to RSVP for the call. o

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

Anug 31 Interfaith Service Week

Sep 11 National Day of Service and Remembrance



Monica Ashar

From: Yosi Sergant
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 10:42 AM
To: Martin, Philip
Subject: talking points

Does this work?
Talking Points for United We Serve Conf. Call

Hello. My name is Yosi Sergant and | am the new Director of Communications for the National Endowment for the Arts. /)

I want to thank GEEEREEER and the other speakers and hosts for organizing this call and Phil Martin from the
Corporation for National Service for working so hard to make sure that the arts community has a seat at the table, front

and center, for the United We Serve initiative and hopefully moving forward with the CNS.

f«»««.«%

The National Endowment for the Arts is proud to participate in United We Serve initiative and partner with the White
House, the Corporation for National and Community Service, and the arts community. We first and foremost want to
honor and celebrate the creativity, commitment, and generosity with which the arts community regularly serves their
public, and we encourage you to seize this opportunity to further strengthen your relationships with your neighbors and
your community. We acknowledge the impact you and your peers across the spectrum of the arts have in your cities,

states, this country and the world.

As Phil Martin will explain further shortly, United We Serve is a nationwide service initiative that designed to help meet
growing social needs resulting from the economic downturn. This initiative aims to both expand the impact of existing
organizations by engaging new volunteers in their work and encourage volunteers to develop their own "do-it-yourself"

projects.
Here are some ideas for getting started:

1. Post your volunteer opportunities

Managed by the Corporation for National and Community Service, the United We Serve website, http://www.serve.gov
provides a hub for organizations to register their service projects and where the public will seek out local volunteer
opportunities. Please consider registering your organization’s volunteer events—both new and existing—on serve.gov.
This high-visibility online volunteer clearinghouse can help you build new connections, collaborations, and cooperation
between your organizations and the communities in which you work, play, and raise your families.

2. Apply your talents to community projects

Serve.gov can also be a valuable resource for artists looking to share and utilize their creative talents through volunteer
opportunities. Artists can both contribute their skills to an existing volunteer project—such as donating graphic design or
photography skills to promote or capture a non-arts oriented volunteer event—or use their skills to develop a new
volunteer project. For instance, artists can develop community murals and theater troupes can perform and teach at

local senior centers.
3. Document successes to inspire others to act

As projects take place, we encourage you to document your activities through photos and video and submit them to
serve.gov, where select photos and video will be displayed. This record will celebrate your artistic contributions and the
real-time impact of the arts on local communities.



We invite you to participate in this call to action, and show the country the positive effects the arts can have on the
strength and vitality of a community.

Thank you all for your ongoing efforts to make your communities healthier and happier. We look forward to watching
your efforts shine through the United We Serve initiative.

Yosi Sergant

Director

Office of Communications

National Endowment for the Arts

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Room 614
Washington DC 20506

202-682-5570 office UV
Y - () )
yosi@arts.gov



Monica Ashar

From: Yosi Sergant

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 12:37 PM
To: Abernathy, Nell L.

Subject: RE: rock the vote

V'd love to.

Yosi Sergant

Director

Office of Communications

National Endowment for the Arts

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Room 614
Washington DC 20506

202-682-5570 ofﬁcef g
S !l (o) ()
vosi@arts.gov MQ‘{L :

From: Abernathy, Nell L. [mailto:NAbernathy@cns.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 12:29 PM

To: Yosi Sergant

Subject: rock the vote

Just got off the phone with Rock the Vote. They're interested in helping produce some 9/11 events and will be in DC next
week. Any chance you could join us for a meeting Tuesday morning? Or does this fall into that sketchy grey we might get
arrested area?

Nellie Abernathy

United We Serve

Corporation for National and Community Service
202-606-6766

Nabernathy@cns.gov

United We Serve

SERVE.GOVY




Monica Ashar

From: Yosi Sergant

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 2:11 PM
To: ; { -
Subject: RE: follow up

Lets talk tonight? Can you hop on todays conference call?

Yosi Sergant
Director
Office of Communications

National Endowment for the Arts

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Room 614
Washington DC 20506
202-682-5570 office,

Zm— ccll

yosi@arts.gov

----- Original Message----- RV
From: Y [n2ilto (L)L)
Sent: Thursday, July 3@, 2009 1:53 PM N~

To: Yosi Sergant
Subject: Re: follow up

August 6th would be perfect. I can work on the text of the letter. Let me know how you want
to proceed?

I have to think of someone from the South...let me think and get back to you.

————— Original Message -----

From: "Yosi Sergant"” <yosi@arts.gov>
To:

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2009 8:25 PM
Subject: Re: follow up

> Aug 6th?

> We can work on the text to make it more... Us. h

> Yes. I asked SuNSSNENNEE to be on it. R
> I think —is good to add. Who in sf or south or north east? |

4 B

>

>

>

>

To: Yosi Sergant -
Sent: Wed Jul 29 19:01:18 2009
Subject: Re: follow up

Hi Yosi,

vV VvV VvV VvV V VvV VvV



> I think that this is great. I am more than happy to help arrange this
> call. When did you have in mind for the call to take place?

>

Also, are there other influencers around the country that you think
should be included?

v

Thanks,

————— Original Message -----

From: Yosi Sergant <mailto:yosi@arts.gov>
To: <mailto!

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2009 5:30 PM
Subject: FW: follow up

Yosi Sergant

Director

Office of Communications

National Endowment for the Arts

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Room 614

Washington DC 20506

202-682-5570 office

yosi@arts.gov <mailto:yosif@arts.gov>

From: Abernathy, Nell L.

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2009 3:39 PM
To: Yosi Sergant

Subject: follow up

Hey Yosi,

Thanks for chatting yesterday - I’m attaching a few docs and
running through what I think are my next steps. Feed back is welcome.

Art event coordination

VVVVVVVVVVYVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVVVYVVVYVVVVYVYVYVVYVVVVVVYVVVYVYVYVYV

1) invite and draft agenda for call is attached - let me know

2



V VVVVVVVVVVVVVVY VVVVVYVVVVVVVVVVYV

what you think. I can send out - someone else can - once we decide
when it will happen, who will be on and who will help lead.

2) Which brings me to.. When do you think we should do it? What
is a reasonable time frame for getting together a list and recruiting
some of your friends to lead? Is Aug 6 too soon?

3) I think we should make the ask for 9/11 (or the week of
9/4-9/11). Seems like a good push. Thoughts?

Nellie

Nellie Abernathy

United We Serve

Corporation for National and Community Service
202-606-6766

Nabernathyf@cns. gov




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
extraordinary things when given the proper tools, President Obarma 1s asking us to come together to
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

L Intro -
a. Who’s on the call
b. What UWS is
c. UWS accomplishments so far
d. Why the arts community has a unique role to play
IL. Specific asks
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
II1. Examples of success
a. Stories from Yosi
b. Example from caller
Iv. Qand A

ofe o



Calendar of Surrogate Appearance Requests

DATE City, State CNCS |Event Sponsoring Organziation Description Address Time
Contact
Any day NY, NY Phit youth literacy and |Harlem RBI Kids in classrooms 10 am - |Jr HS 99 100th St
baseball noon; on field 1 pm - 5 pm. |and 1st Ave NY
300 total. NY (Harlem)
Aug. 2 and |New York, NY Diana |Park Clean Up New York Restoration Project Work with NYRP staff to 1pm-4pm
16 clean and green Swindler
Cove Park in Manhattan
Aug. 2 and |MI, NY, TN, VA, and |Diana |Energy Efficient Habitat for Humanity Work with other Habitat 8am-4pm
9 NC Home Building volunteers to build a Energy
Star certified new home
Aug. 3 Staten Island, NY Diana |Removing Invasive |New York Restoration Project Remove invasive species at 9am-12pm
Species Conference House Park to
assist the ongoing forest
restoration project.
Aug. 3-19 |OR, TX, CA, GA, FL, [Diana |[Energy Efficient Habitat for Humanity Work with other Habitat 8am-4pm

NJ, WA, OK, VA

Home Building

volunteers to build a Energy
Star certified new home




Aug. 3-7

PA

Diana

Weatherization of
a Home

Community Action Agency of
Delaware County

Community Action Agency of
Defaware County, Inc. is
looking for volunteers during
the week of August 3rd to
August 7th to help renovate
the homes of elderly, low-
income, and disabled
persons in Lansdowne,
Darby and Yeadon. Repairs
offered through the
Workcamp include interior
and exterior painting,
weatherization, porch
repairs, some wheelchair
ramp construction, and other
work. All repairs are free to
the homeowners and all
paint, supplies, and tools are
provided by CAADC.
Volunteers can join us
individually or in teams of 5
(great for businesses, church
groups, schools, etc.).
Refreshments will be
provided. This is a wonderful
opportunity to change the life
of a person in need.

10am-4pm

Aug. 3-8

IL, IN, M|, OH

Diana

Beach Trash
Clean Up

Alliance for the Great Lakes

These events are all part of
the Adopt-a-Beach program
which involves litter cleanup
and data collection on the
debris items found and on
different aspects of water
quality.

10am-4pm




Aug. 5

Wiimington, IL

Diana

Removing Invasive
Species

Nature Conservancy

Leading and assisting youth
with nature activities; plant a
pollinator garden; remove
invasive specie plants

10am-4pm

Aug. 6

Mercer Island, NY

Diana

Invasive Specie
Plant Removal

EarthCorps

This project is part of a larger
effort to restore Mercer
Island Parks. This summer
work will focus on removing
a patch of blackberry so that
additional trees can planted
as part of a bald eagle
habitat mitigation project.
Other work may include
removing other invasive
plants and continuing
stewardship on previously
restored areas.

10am-4pm

Aug. 7

New York, NY

Diana

Park Trash Clean
Up

New York Mayor's Office

Volunteering with youth to
clean up parks in low income
areas in NYC

10am-4pm

Aug. 7-9

Phoenix, AZ

Diana

Trail Restoration

Sierra Club

Trail Maintenance in the
Sierra Ancha Wilderness in
Arizona

10am-4pm




Aug/10/201
6

DC, MD, VA (some
other strong markets)

Kelley

Nothing But Nets

United Nations Foundation

Nothing But Nets is a
grassroots campaign to save
lives by preventing malaria, a
leading killer of children in
Africa. While the UN
Foundation has been
working with the UN to fight
malaria for years, it was a
column that \G_G_ vrote
about malaria in Sports
lllustrated, challenging each
of his readers to donate at
least $10 for the purchase of
an anti-malaria bed nets --
and the incredible response
from thousands of
Americans across the
country -- that led to the
creation of the Nothing But
Nets campaign.




Aug. 10

Pasadena, MD

Kelley

Partners in Care

PIC

Partners in Care is 2 501C3
non-profit dedicated to the
mission of helping older and
disabled adults remain
independent and safe in their
own homes. Volunteers
using their own cars provide
no-monetary-cost rides, for
example, to the doctor and to
the grocery store, along with
other no-cost services such
as small handyman repairs.
The program was founded in
1993, modeled on a concept
called “service exchange.” In
the model, participants earn
one “time dollar” for every
hour spent assisting others.
Those participants then use
those time dollars to “pay” for
services they themselves
need. [ 171

11-Aug

Queens, NY

Diana

Tree planting
workshop

New York Restoration Project

MillionTrees NYC workshop,
training individuals on the
benefits of planting trees,
tree care, educational
resources and adopting a
tree

6pm-8pm

Aug. 23

Prescott, AZ

Fred

Welcome Home
Event of OEF/OIF
Veterans

Local Veterans Affairs Facility

27-Aug-09

Detroit, Ml

Kelley

Nothing But Nets

United Nations Foundation

Event to Kick Off new
Partnership with the Boy
Scouts, 2000 scout
conference in detroit.

Aug. 27

Seattle, WA

Fred

Welcome Home
Event of OEF/OIF
Veterans

Local Veterans Affairs Facility




Now - Aug

Palisades-Malibu, CA

Kelley

Community
Organic Vegetable
Garden

YMCA

The Palisades-Malibu YMCA
has added new curriculum to
our summer day camp.
Using an organic vegetable
Farmer's Market Garden we
will teach children the Six
Pillars of Character. We are
looking for volunteers to work
one or more mornings per
week, helping kids plant and
tend to the garden.
Knowledge of basic planting
and gardening techniques.
The following requirements
must be completed prior to
volunteering: online child-
abuse training. We
expanded and/or enhanced it
because of the
announcement.

Aug. 30

Baltimore, MD

Fred

Welcome Home
Event of OEF/OIF

Veterans

Local Veterans Affairs Facility




Monica Ashar

From: Yosi Sergant

Sent: Thursday, July 30 20092 12 PM

To: Y

Subject: FW: Here's the nnvutaflon/{hat went out

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

202-682-5570 office ( ~N \
L TN ifj )

osi@arts.gov

From: SN [mantom g{ g\f 3
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2009 12:08 AM T
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

o/
Call in number: SR Passcode, SNIGE {f bl 3\

/

United We Serve is President Obama’s call to service challenging all Americans to engage in sustained, meaningful community
service. With the knowledge that ordinary people can achieve extraordinary things when given the proper tools, President
Obama is asking us to come together to help lay a new foundation for growth, focusing on core areas of the recovery agenda -
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

If you have any questions please contact [ R NN SERERENDERNEY) o BN SEEENEEEY { E;;é i\w;ai}

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

SERVEGOvV
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
¢ Includes the goal of the project.
¢ Emphasizes how the community is affected by the project.
e Outlines the reasons why the project is successful.
e Indicates how the project (or its impact) will be sustained in the future.
e Includes any unusual or creative partnerships developed.
e Tells what role service has played in your life.
o Includes and implicit or explicit call to action. (Okay to include web links.)

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
Washington — and it’s going to take all of us, working together: P'm calling on all Americans to make
volunteering and community service part-of your daily life and the life of this nation.”

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
developing their own service projects, and engaging others who are interested in the same issuc area.
Providing easy-to-use tools on Serve.gov for volunteers to set outcome-oriented goals and track their
community impact.
Calling upon Americans to form new community partmerships and join together across historical barriers
of religion, race, and ethnicity.

FOCUS
United We Serve will empower Americans to participate this summer by:
* Promoting clean energy, energy efficiency, and public land restoration.
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
summer's ?lCLOlllPIlbhl'nLﬂ[S. honor those who died on September 11, 2001 by serving in their memory,

and encourage Americans to make an ongoing commirment 10 service.

NATIONAL &
COMMUNITY
SERVICE % x ==




If you want 1o volunteer, here's how you can
scarch for volunteer opportunities.

1. Visit Serve.gov.

2. Enter some of the keywords of the kind of
volunteer activity that interests you, as well
as your city, state, or ZIP code.

Click "Find Opportunitics Now."

You will be directed to the website of All
for Good and it will list opportunities in
vour area that match your interests, along
with a map of their location.

. To ensure you have a quality experience,
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
Click "Register Now:"
You will be directed to create an account.

Register Your Project

Have a service opportunity of your own? Register it here
and invite others to join.

Register Now

OR

Find a Volunteer Opportunity
What interests you?
Keywords
(Lxampie veterans. mentoring, or Habitat)
Where would you like to volunteer?

Location

(City, Srate, or 2P Code)
PUOWEREID 3Y

Find Opportunities Now All for Good ™

By chakig this betien, pes widl val 1he Servi.gus ¢ urid = redie

10 thie Al For Goag Sle whore yasr ' Search resylte wid b diaslaved

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
Make sure your posting includes all the key words that would come to mind when someonc is
searching for your volunteer opportunity (i.e., it you organize a park trail clean up, include the
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
toolkits to help you organize your own service projects. :

America is made stronger when citizens come together mththeirfneﬂd& , family

, and neighbors to

improve their local communities. We encourage you to visit our Toolkits section to get started.

Corpotutizn for

NATIONAL &Y
COMMUNITY
SERVICE * * ==




Monica Ashar

From: S ( b\{§§>

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 2:19 PM ,
To: Yosi Sergant
Subject: Re: Here's the invitation that went out

Awesome! Will do.

On Jul 30, 2009, at 11:19 AM, Yosi Sergant wrote:

Fyi... if you wanna join the call.

Yosi Sergant

Director

Office of Communications

National Endowment for the Arts

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Room 614

Washington DC 20506

202-682-5570 office , ;
em— () ()

osi@arts.gov

Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2009 12:08 AM
To: Philip Martin; Yosi Sergant
Subject: Here's the invitation that went out

TS

The Arts & Democracy Project of State Voices in collaboration with Alternate ROOTS, National Association of Latino Arts
and Cultures, and National Performance Network:

invite you to participate in a conference call briefing and brainstorm about the Obama administration’s United We
Serve program and how to use this opportunity to stimulate and raise the profile of the incredible work that artists are doing in

service with communities.
Thursday, July 30 from 3:00-4:00 EST

Call in number: IS Passcode {INT { %\i { ng‘;

United We Serve is President Obama’s call to service challenging all Americans to engage in sustained, meaningful community
service. With the knowledge that ordinary people can achieve extraordinary things when given the proper tools, President
Obama 1s asking us to come together to help lay a new foundation for growth, focusing on core areas of the recovery agenda —
health care, energy independence, education and community and economic renewal.

We think this is a great opportunity for artists and arts organizations whose practice focuses on community organizing and
social change. Community service is embedded in all aspects of the work of these artists and organizations, and they possess
deep knowledge about how best to use the arts and culture to build community and catalyze change. Through United We
Serve they can post projects on the serve.gov website, connect with volunteers and others doing related work, and raise their

profile by sharing their stories.

Also importantly, we can demonstrate the integral role of arts and culture in creating and enacting a vision for the sustainable
revitalization of our communities. We can build the case for the importance of arts and culture n national life — as a vital
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

If you have any questions please contact I EEED GEENNENNENY) o' Sy SRR {/ ;}31 {, ;;

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

<Stories for United We Serve.doc><ATT00003.htm><united we serve
flyer.pdf><ATT00004.htm>
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Monica Ashar

From: Yosi Sergant

Sent: ;o . Thursday, July 30, 2009 2:59 PM
To: =2 R&N

Subject: ) FW: talking points

My script

Yosi Sergant
Director
Office of Communications

National Endowment for the Arts

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Room 614
Washington DC 20506
202-682-5570 office .
S - | ()
yosi@arts.gov s

Talking Points for United We Serve Conf. Call

Hello. My name is Yosi Sergant and | am the new Director of Communications for the National Endowment for the Arts.ﬁ .
I want to thank P and the other speakers and hosts for organizing this call and Phil Martin from the { b
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
202-682-5570 office , .,
o YEANEA
yosi@arts.gov c




Monica Ashar

From: Martin, Philip [PMartin@cns.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 4:09 PM
To: INEA

Cc: Yosi Sergant {xg‘“é; “’E
Subject: RE: great job -

Let's do tomorrow at 10 am for up to fifteen minutes.
Call 202.606.3830. (Yosi, hopefully this time our phones won't break!)

Thanks,
Phil

Phil Martin

Outreach Coordinator, United We Serve
Corporation for National and Community Service
202.606.6657

pmartin@cns.gov

www.serve.goyv

From: (N [ ailto:
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 4:09 PM

To: Martin, Philip
Cc: Yosi Sergant
Subject: Re: great job -

Sure, I'm happy to debrief as well. If you want to do it soon I can now or tomorrow morning at before 10:30
when I leave for New Orleans. Or next week, ideally after Tues.

Could you send your remarks for the note taken? Links are good too.

On Jul 30, 2009, at 4:02 PM, Martin, Philip wrote:

I can send some links etc tonight. Happy to debrief if we should.

Phil

Phil Martin

Outreach Coordinator, United We Serve
Corporation for National and Community Service
202.606.6657

pmartin@cns.gov

www.serve.gqov



Monica Ashar

From: o
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 8:26 PM R
To: Yosi Sergant

Subject: Re: follow up

I think this is the place to start. Did you get the short list of folks from my end that
could be on the call? I would add to that:

S Actress, Singer
Maybe YN and S could provide their lists as well?

Do you want to hop on the phone?

————— Original Message -----

From: "Yosi Sergant” <yosi@arts.gov>
To: " U

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 2:18 PM
Subject: RE: follow up

>I would say let's start making a list of 'tastemakers' and 'producers’
>you think should be on this call. Folks from the arts community that
>are ‘unaffiliated'...

>

> Yosi Sergant

> Director

> Office of Communications

> National Endowment for the Arts
> 1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Room 614
> Washington DC 20506

> 202-682-5570 office , ., .

> . cell oL

> yosi@arts.gov R

>

>

> mm--- Original Message-----

From: SRR [mailto:

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 1:53 PM
To: Yosi Sergant
Subject: Re: follow up

August 6th would be perfect. I can work on the text of the letter.
Let me know how you want to proceed?

I have to think of someone from the South...let me think and get back
to you.

VvV VV VV V V V VYV VVYV




> From: "Yosi Sergant"” <yosi@arts.gov>

> To: ,

> Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2009 8:25 PM
> Subject: Re: follow up
>
>

>> Aug 6th?

>> We can work on the text to make it more... Us. -
>> Yes. I asked 9NN to be on it.

>> I think Y IEMM is sood to add. Who in sf or south or north east? |
>> -

|
|
!

D™

>>

>>

>>

e Original Message ----- P

>> From: SEIEGG—_—LD BN

>> To: Yosi Sergant e

>> Sent: Wed Jul 29 19:01:18 2009
>> Subject: Re: follow up

>> Hi Yosi,

>> I think that this is great. I am more than happy to help arrange
>> this call. When did you have in mind for the call to take place?

>> Also, are there other influencers around the country that you think
>> should be included?

>> Thanks, N/
>> Lo
>> -

b Original Message -----

>> From: Yosi Sergant <mailto:yosi@arts.gov> ,
>> To: ) <mailtos > |
>> Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2009 5:30 PM "
>> Subject: FW: follow up

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>> Yosi Sergant

>>

>> Director

>>

>> Office of Communications

>>

>> National Endowment for the Arts

>>

>> 1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Room 614
>>

>> Washington DC 20506

>>

>> 202-682-5570 office

>>
>>




>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>

vosi@arts.gov <mailto:vosif@arts.gov>

From: Abernathy, Nell L.

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2009 3:39 PM
To: Yosi Sergant

Subject: follow up

Hey Yosi,

Thanks for chatting yesterday - I’°m attaching a few docs and
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

Nabernathyf@cns.gov




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
extraordinary things when given the proper tools, President QObama is asking us to come together to
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

o0 o



Calendar of Surrogate Appearance Requests

DATE City, State CNCS |Event Sponsoring Organziation Description Address Time
Contact
Any day NY, NY Phil youth literacy and (Harlem RBI Kids in classrooms 10 am - |Jr HS 99 100th St
baseball noon; on field 1 pm - 5 pm. |and 1st Ave NY
300 total. NY (Harlem)
Aug. 2 and |[New York, NY Diana |Park Clean Up New York Restoration Project Work with NYRP staff to 1pm-4pm
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
Aug. 3 Staten Island, NY Diana |Removing Invasive{New York Restoration Project Remove invasive species at 9am-12pm
Species Conference House Park to
assist the ongoing forest
restoration project.
Aug. 3-19 |[OR, TX, CA, GA, FL, |Diana |Energy Efficient Habitat for Humanity Work with other Habitat 8am-4pm
NJ, WA, OK, VA Home Building volunteers to build a Energy

Star certified new home




Aug. 3-7

PA

Diana

Weatherization of
a Home

Community Action Agency of
Delaware County

Community Action Agency of
Delaware County, Inc. is
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

Wilmington, IL

Diana

Removing Invasive
Species

Nature Conservancy

Leading and assisting youth
with nature activities; plant a
pollinator garden; remove
invasive specie plants

10am-4pm

Aug. 6

Mercer Island, NY

Diana

invasive Specie
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
column that R vrote
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

PiC

Partners in Care is a 501C3
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
need. [ .11

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
conference in defroit.

Aug. 27

Seattle, WA

Fred

Welcome Home
Event of OEF/OIF
Veterans

Local Veterans Affairs Facility




Now - Aug
28

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

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 9:13 AM

To: Yosi Sergant

Subject: RE: Here's the invitation that went out
Attachments: Talking Points for AFTA conference call.docx

Here are the talking points you used for the AFTA Conference Call. If they need to be changed at all for this call, let me
know.

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

o— ()
yosi@arts.gov ST
From: AN [mailto A {' «%i;i @
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2009 12:08 AM ~ T

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

with communities,

Thursday, July 30 from 3:00-4:00 EST

; \‘gf’;. *,
i Y
Call in number: SN Passcode JEEER {i’/ | Le >

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

If you have any questions please contactdEREEEE SNGEGGNGGGEG_— o- SN S

You do not need to RSVP for the call.

NS

N
Wei; /}

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



Talking Points for United We Serve

The National Endowment for the Arts is proud to participate in the White House’s United We Serve
initiative and partner with the White House, the Corporation for National and Community Service, and
the arts community. The United We Serve initiative is an initial 81 days of service from June 22 to
September 11, 2009 but will grow into a sustained, collaborative, and focused effort to promote service

as a way of life for all Americans.

The National Endowment for the Arts celebrates the creativity, commitment, and generosity with which
the arts community regularly serves the public, and we encourage the arts community to seize this
opportunity to further strengthen your communities.

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
clearinghouse can help you build new connections, collaborations, and cooperation between your
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
submit them to serve.gov, where select photos and video will be displayed. This record will celebrate
your artistic contributions and the real-time impact of the arts on local communities.

We invite you to participate in this call to action, and show the country the positive effects the arts can
have on the strength and vitality of a community.



Monica Ashar

From: Martin, Philip [PMartin@cns.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2009 10:56 AM
To: L N

Cc: Yosi Sergant { Y i\i@)
Subject: RE: Participant List

No, looks like they just caught the names. They usually do both. | can’t say why they didn’t do that this time.

Phil Martin

Outreach Coordinator, United We Serve
Corporation for National and Community Service
202.606.6657

pmartin@cns.gov

www.serve.gov

From: WD [mailto: S { b “‘)
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2009 10:54 AM A
To: Martin, Philip

Cc: Yosi Sergant

Subject: Re: Participant List

Did they list affilations or am I just missing this on my I phone?
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 31, 2009, at 10:29 AM, "Martin, Philip" <PMartin@cns.gov> wrote:

Here’s the list from yesterday. 30 people, many representing big networks, is pretty solid. Thanks for
doing the organizing, SRR

Phil Q¢ )

lSpeakers:

Yosi

il

irst Name
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Monica Ashar

From: Abernathy, Nell L. [NAbernathy@cns.gov]

Sent: (N . Friday, July 31, 2009 12:01 PM

To: \o \g\&\} NS ' osi Sergant; Elizabeth Stark
Subject: ) ~ RE: meeting next week

S So sorry!

Nellie Abernathy

United We Serve

Corporation for National and Community Service
202-606-6766
Nabernathy@cns.gov

United We Serve

SERVE GOV

From: TSR 2t U .\
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2009 11:47 AM ST
To: Abernathy, Nell L.; Yosi Sergant; Elizabeth Stark
Subject: Re: meeting next week .

( Y )
That's cool. (And I go by SElll...my mother insists.)

Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile

From: "Abernathy, Nell L."

Date: Fri, 31 Jul 2009 11:36:17 -0400 o,
To: T Y osi Scrgant<yosi@arts.gov>; Elizabeth ( ,;}5
Stark<starke@arts.gov> S
Subject: RE: meeting next week

Breakfast it is! | suggest the waffle shop unless you have a DC favorite you'd like to visit, - Tuesday 9am.

i Ei;?i&}

504 10th St. NW.
Washington, DC 20004

202-638-1009

Nellie Abernathy

United We Serve

Corporation for National and Community Service
202-806-6766

Nabernathy@cns.gov

United We Serve

SERVEqov

From: W (o SN | )

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 6:14 PM



To: 'Yosi Sergant’; Abernathy, Nell L.; 'Elizabeth Stark’
Subject: RE: meeting next week

Let’s power breakfast. Old school.

From: Yosi Sergant [mailto:yosi@arts.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 1:07 PM

To: Abernathy, Nell L.; Elizabeth Stark; —

Subject: RE: meeting next week
I like breakfast too.

Yosi Sergant

Director

Office of Communications

National Endowment for the Arts

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Room 614
Washington DC 20506

202-682-5570 office

T !
yosi(@arts.gov

From: Abernathy, Nell L. [mailto: NAbernathy@cns. gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 4:06 PM

To: Elizabeth Stark; — Q 5 ;

Cec: Yosi Sergant
Subject: RE: meeting next week

NEA is good for me. Unless you guys are up for breakfast.

http://dc.metromix.com/restaurants/traditional classic/the-waffle-shop-northwest/424455/content

Nellie Abernathy

United We Serve

Corporation for National and Community Service
202-606-6766

Nabernathy(@cns.gov

United We Serve

From: Elizabeth Stark [mailto:starke(@arts.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 3:53 PM PR
To: Abernathy, Nell L. (5{ ()
Ce: Yosi Sergant
Subject: FW: meeting next week

9 a.m. on Tuesday works for Yosi as well. Where will you all be meeting? Yosi’s office is availabl

would like to come here.

e, if you



Thanks,
Liz

Liz Stark
Communications Office
National Endowment for the Arts

starke@arts.gov
202-682-5744 (p)
202-682-5611 (f)

1100 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington, DC 20506

From: S (i S| ) .

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 3:17 PM
To: 'Abernathy, Nell L."; Yosi Sergant
Subject: RE: meeting next week

I can do that.

F {‘\‘{iﬂ\é

From: Abemathy, Nell L. [mailto:NAbernathy@cns.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 11:27 AM

To: [N Y osi Sergant ([ (,)

Subject: meeting next week

Hey SIS, {in i\ \\

Yosi is in for a meetmg next Tuesday. Can you guys to 9am or is that too early?

Nellie Abernathy

United We Serve

Corporation for National and Community Service
202-606-6766

Nabernathy(@ens.gov

United We Serve

SERVE.cov




Monica Ashar

From: Yosi Sergant

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2009 4.04 PM
To: Abernathy, Nell L.; Martin, Philip
Subject: RE: NEA call.

Just checking avails first. Ill get time rec’s now.

The call with R will be the one that will attract the most people...

Yosi Sergant
Director
Office of Communications

National Endowment for the Arts

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Room 614
Washington DC 20506

202-682-5570 office

S -
yosi@arts.gov )

From: Abernathy, Nell L. [mailto:NAbernathy@cns.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2009 2:36 PM

To: Martin, Philip; Yosi Sergant

Subject: RE: NEA call.

Yep. | can do that. Do you have set times, Yosi? | can set up numbers or are the folks leading the calls doing that.
Let me know how active you need us to be. Sending invitations and agendas or just jumping on.

Nellie Abernathy
United We Serve
Corporation for National and Community Service

202-606-6766
Nabernathy@cns.qov

United We Serve

SERVEGov

From: Martin, Philip

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2009 1:37 PM
To: 'Yosi Sergant’

Cc: Abernathy, Nell L

Subject: RE: NEA call.

What time on the 6"? Nellie, would you be on the call or me or both? Who's on the list? Happy to let you take the lead.

Re Philly, you probably want to engage Wil D (NN - Pcnn. He is among top |
£

people in the country doing research on public impact of local cultural/arts organizations. | spoke with him earlier thts% i
|

week before the (NP c2!!. | think she knows him.

http://www.sp2.upenn.edu/peop! e GNG

Nellie, maybe makes sense for you to do both of these? Let me know -

Phil



Phil Martin

Outreach Coordinator, United We Serve
Corporation for National and Community Service
202.606.6657

pmartin@cns.gov

Www.serve.gov

From: Yosi Sergant [mailto:yosi@arts.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2009 1:26 PM

To: Martin, Philip

Subject: FW: NEA call.

Two calls:

This one is particularly for arts producers in Philly.

nd . o
2™ Call: / v o\

E\?:;’

want to do it on the 6. Cool?

i
&

- policy director) is putting together the call we discussed with Nellie. They

Yosi Sergant

Director

Office of Communications

National Endowment for the Arts

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Room 614
Washington DC 20506

202-682-5570 office
S ol (o )
yom@arts.gov

From: SN [mailto

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2009 12:25 PM
To: Yosi Sergant

Cec: Elizabeth Stark;

Subject: NEA call.

Hi Yosi,

Just wanted to follow up, my request for you to join our out reach call to stake holders in the Philadelphia artist
community some time after Aug 7th.
Please advise best dates and times.

best wishes,

¥




S ! 02spot.com
myspace.com
twitter.com=
linkedin.com/in/{ll

Begin forwarded message:




Eight months ago, as Barack Obama was being sworn in as the first African-American
president in U.S. history, there was elation in the air, a sense that business as usual had
finally come to an end and the opportunity for true, dramatic and substantial change was,

in fact, possible.

I wanted to write to you today in hopes that you might be interested in just such an
opportunity. My friend Yosi Sergant was named Communication Director for the
National Endowment of the Arts (NEA) shortly after Obama took office.

In the past, the NEA has funded hundreds of artists and organizations, adding to the rich
artistic history of our culture and country. And with an administration clearly focused on
improving the lives of all communities, the agency is once again poised to make a
difference to our artistic cultural legacy.

Among many other things, Yosi is involved with the NEA's participation in one of
Obama's flagship initiatives, United We Serve. In this program, the NEA is looking for
ways in which the collective artistic community can work together with the government
to enact positive changes in communities all over the country.

In order to achieve this, we are in the process of assembling a group of artistically
minded individuals to meet together for a conference call to discuss the ways in which
the arts might be able to impact the Philadelphia region. One of the further objectives
would be to establish an arts network throughout the country, so that arts-based initiatives

can be launched from within the actual communities, much like Jj P —

- posters were distributed. B

Please let me know if this project interests you, and, if so, your availability to meet for
the conference call.

Thanks for all you do,




Monica Ashar

From: I ()

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2009 4:14 PM R
To: Yosi Sergant
Subject: Fwd: United We Serve - Call?
fircwmml | ., .
| (o))
- ]
Begin forwarded message:
T
From: D <SS - |
Date: July 31, 2009 4:01:45 PM EDT i
To: NS AV
se: (o)

Subject: Re: United We Serve - Call?
Reply-To: S EENANN

Hey G, Ny
- (l) | -
Thanks for thinking of me. I'm actually (‘ this was just confirmed) moderating a panel that Yosi will be
on at the annual NAMAC conference at the end of August in Boston.

Vv

L

Here is the panel description. Neither of our names is on the bill yet, but I just received word yesterday
afternoon.

The Art of Change
http://namac.org/node/7280

Anyway, this it totally up my alley and I'm down for the phone call. I'm pretty open until August 20. [ have a
couple of days with appointments, but I'm sure ya'll don't want details. LOL.

I can always do calls during the workday and can usually get out of a meeting for something like this if need be

)

Peace,

mgx 7 . ”X,) L

O\

3
il |

Dear IR { é:”f{;iw\;

Eight months ago, as Barack Obama was being sworn in as the first African-American president
in U.S. history, there was elation in the air, a sense that business as usual had finally come to an
end and the opportunity for true, dramatic and substantial change was, in fact, possible.



I wanted to write to you today in hopes that you might be interested in just such an opportunity.
My friend Yosi Sergant was named Communication Director for the National Endowment of the

Arts (NEA) shortly after Obama took office.

In the past, the NEA has funded hundreds of artists and organizations, adding to the rich artistic
history of our culture and country. And with an administration clearly focused on improving the
lives of all communities, the agency is once again poised to make a difference to our artistic

cultural legacy.

Among many other things, Yosi is involved with the NEA's participation in one of Obama's
flagship initiatives, United We Serve. In this program, the NEA is looking for ways in which the
collective artistic community can work together with the government to enact positive changes in
communities all over the country. (http://www .serve.gov)

In order to achieve this, I am in the process of assembling a group of artistically minded
individuals to meet together for a conference call to discuss the ways in which the arts might be
able to impact the Philadelphia region. One of the further objectives would be to establish an arts
network throughout the country, so that arts-based initiatives can be launched from within the
actual communities, much like_iconic "Hope" posters were distributed.

(b

f«»«w

’a

Please let me know if this project interests you, and, if so, your availability to meet for the
conference call after August 7th.

Thanks for all you do,

g

£

e
P
e
b
3
R ——

tw1tter cony
linkedin.com/in/




Monica Ashar

From:

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2009 4:29 PM
To: Yosi Sergant
Subject: Re: NEA call.

Right now, its looking like august 11th or 12th in the am, guaging from the responses. Will have a firmer time
next week..

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

From: S | o -/
Date: Fri, 31 Jul 2009 16:12:23 -0400

To: Yosi Sergant<yosi(@arts.gov>
Subject: Re: NEA call.

;

A o
let me discuss w. ymmggg® my better half g z;;g i;;\‘i

‘ 5 A ] i
On Jul 31, 2009, at 3:58 PM, Yosi Sergant wrote:

]

k. I may invite him to our call.
What time do you want to do the call?

Yosi Sergant

Director

Office of Communications

National Endowment for the Arts

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Room 614
Washington DC 20506

202-682-5570 office
{

e ()
yosi@arts.gov c

From: D [naito

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2009 3:51 PM
To: Yosi Sergant
Cc: "
Subject: Re: NEA call.

Nope.
I know a few people at U of Arts, Temple, Moore collage of Art, and other U's
but have not been able to crack penn at all.

w (i)
On Jul 31, 2009, at 3:46 PM, Yosi Sergant wrote:




Know this guy?

Yosi Sergant

Director

Office of Communications
National Endowment for the Arts

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Room 614
Washington DC 20506
202-682-5570 office » -, /

S i (D)
yosi@arts.gov

From: Martin, Philip

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2009 1:37 PM
To: Yosi Sergant

Cc: Abernathy, Nell L.

Subject: RE: NEA call.

Re Philly, you probably want to engage i | I at Penn. He is among top
people in the country doing research on . 1 spoke with him earlier this

week before the SN call. | think she knows him. . . }

http://www.sp2.upenn.edw/people f_=--N {: k¥ f&\‘;

f

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

Ready for a call for arts producers in Philly.

Yosi Sergant

Director

Office of Communications

National Endowment for the Arts

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Room 614
Washington DC 20506

202-682-5570 office,

I !
yosi(@arts.gov




From: SR (mailto S |
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2009 12:25 PM
To: Yosi Sergant

Cc: Elizabeth Stark; { | A I R A
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

. 3

S b 02spot.com

H
|

H

!

|
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|

myspace.comny, |
twitter.com
linkedin.com/in/g 5
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
Sent: . , . Friday, July 31, 2009 9:58 AM
To: (Y %3“ Yosi Sergant
Subject:  /next steps etc

No participant list from the call yet but let's still talk. 202.606.3830, 10 am.

We might include some version of this in email to folks, along with other resources -

TOP 10 LIST: HOW YOU CAN CONNECT WITH
UNITED WE SERVE

Put the United We Serve logo/link on your website.

Submit stories for the blog at Serve.gov to make sure the work you do is visible there throughout the summer.

If you're recruiting volunteers/participants, post opportunities to Serve.gov.

Issue local and/or national press releases describing how what you do fits with the President’s call
to service, highlighting an activity running this summer or your plans for the fall. See sample

media docs here.
Consider writing an op-ed describing the power of what you do and submit to local and national papers. Find a

sample op-ed here.

6. Begin planning for how you might use September 11, a new National Day of Remembrance and Service, to
recognize what you've been doing this summer, make an impact on that day, and kick off your fall efforts. (More
details on our end to follow soon.)

7. Connect with United We Serve on Facebook: http://www.facebook.com/home.php?#/pages/Washington-
DC/Servegov/73268281497

8. Follow us on Twitter: http://twitter.com/ServeDotGov

9. Encourage people in your life to make the most of the rest of their summer by going to Serve.gov to find a
community-based project to join, or to start their own.

10. Copy and paste this message into emails to your affiliates, constituents, colleagues and friends. Send, send, send!

o

o

Phil Martin

Outreach Coordinator, United We Serve
Corporation for National and Community Service
202.606.6657

pmartin@cns.gov

www.serve.gov




"

Monica Ashar

From: Yosi Sergant

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2009 10:29 AM
To: Modi, Kalpen S.

Subiject: RE: can you make the call today at 27

About 30 of the top ‘indie’ arts producers from around the country.

Yosi Sergant

Director

Office of Communications
National Endowment for the Arts

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Room 614
Washington DC 20506

202-682-5570 office

U || {ng’g/ )
yosi@arts.gov TS

From: Modi, Kalpen S. [mailto- |l ) )
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2009 10:26 AM -
To: Yosi Sergant

Subject: RE: can you make the call today at 27

I’'m trying to get a sense of who the organizer(s) are so | can ask if it’s kosher for me to hop on. | don’t know what I'd

really contribute. Any thoughts?

Kalpen Modi
Associate Director
White House Office of Pubhc Engagement

e — ;
From: Yosi Sergant [mailto:yosi@arts.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2009 10:23 AM

To: Modi, Kalpen S.
Subject: can you make the call today at 2?

g,

,.F;‘%
LR

{ think it would be way helpful.

Yosi Sergant
Director
Office of Communications
National Endowment for the Arts
1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Room 614
Washington DC 20506
202-682-5570 office =

?f %‘a / ; -
Wy - (Y ()
yosi@arts.gov ~ ST



Monica Ashar

From: Yosi Sergant

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2009 10:33 AM
To: Abernathy, Nell L.

Subject: RE: call today

I emailed Kal. He is working on it.

Yosi Sergant

Director

Office of Communications

National Endowment for the Arts

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Room 614
Washington DC 20506

202-682-5570 office o
Sm— e (),
yosi@arts.gov S

From: Abernathy, Nell L. [mailto:NAbernathy@cns.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2009 10:22 AM

To: Yosi Sergant

Subject: RE: call today

I didn’t make an ask! In chatting with (Il | thought you had asked Kalpenn. Totally dropped that ball. Do you want to
touchbase with WH or should 1?

Nellie Abernathy

United We Serve

Corporation for National and Community Service
202-606-6766

Nabernathy@cns.gov

United We Serve

SERVEGow

From: Yosi Sergant [mailto:yosi@arts.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2009 10:21 AM
To: Abernathy, Nell L.

Subject: RE: call today

Who from the WH is on the phone?

Yosi Sergant

Director

Office of Communications

National Endowment for the Arts

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Room 614

Washington DC 20506

202-682-5570 office
S ! |

yosi{@arts.gov




From: Abernathy, Nell L. [mailto:NAbernathy@cns.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2009 10:20 AM

To: SN Y osi Scrgant f” AV Q

Subject: call today

Hey — will you let me know what parts (if any) you want me to address on today’s call? [ want to be prepared!
Looking forward to it.

Nellie Abernathy

United We Serve

Corporation for National and Community Service
202-606-6766

Nabernathy(@cns.gov

United We Serve

SERVEGOV




Monica Ashar

From: Yosi Sergant

Sent: 7./, \, Monday, August 10, 2009 11:22 AM

To: 1Y) —

Subject: RE: United We Serve Conference Call // Invitation
Great.

We are gathering the people who get stuff done linking art and events and culture together on this call- ~,€{§d
H o

TR e e e R . © you can forward the invite to 3-5 folks in other towns who do what WE do. j
Executers. Doers. Movers. It would be appreciated.

Good hear?ng from you.

Yosi Sergant

Director

Office of Communications

National Endowment for the Arts

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Room 614
Washington DC 20506

202-682-5570 office .

S | () o

o

yosi@arts.gov o
From: (D (mailto SN | | (.

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2009 3:11 AM
To: Yosi Sergant
Subject: Re: United We Serve Conference Call // Invitation

e

thank you, | am there,

x W (toll free)

iy,

- f

Subscribe: hitp://www! E £ N A
Twitter: hitp://twitter.com http:/ftwitter. com N g/ bg i£>
Myspace: httD://mVSpace.Com-{http://myspace‘com-E i

I




Facebook: http://www.facebook.com il

Facebook Group: hitp://www.facebook.com G

LinkedIn: htt Jiwww linkedin.com/i

On 8/6/09 3:23 PM, "Yosi Sergant" <yosi@arts.gov> wrote:

This Monday, there is a conference call for arts oriented marketers & producers to discuss the President’s United We
Serve initiative that | thought you might like to participate in.

Yosi Sergant
Director
Office of Communications

National Endowment for the Arts

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Room 614
Washington DC 20506
202-682-5570 office 6 N,

. e ()

yosi@arts.gov <mailto.sergantv@arts.endow.gov>~

A call has come in to our generation. A call from the top. A call from a house that is White. A call that we must answer.
And to answer it, we need you.

Please join WNEEEENY, GENNNNNY. SIS, SIS, G

s 2nd SN s e heed the President’s call to action this summer -- United We Serve. IWOAY
United We Serve is President Obama’s call to service challenging all Americans to engage in sustained, meaningful -
community service. With the knowledge that ordinary people can achieve extraordinary things when given the proper
tools, President Obama is asking us to come together <http:.//www.serve.gov/remarks.asp> to help lay a new
foundation for growth, focusing on core areas of the recovery agenda — health care, energy and environment, safety and
security, education, community renewal.

Now is the time for us to answer this call. It is time for us as a group of artists, producers, promoters, organizers,
influencers, marketers, tastemakers, leaders or just plain, cool people to join together and work together to promote a
more civically engaged America and celebrate how the arts can be used for a positive change! No one knows our
communities better than we do. No one can inspire as much as we can. We have a unique role to play in making service
accessible and fun for those who are not accustomed to volunteering. We know that engaging all Americans in service
means we must expand the idea of service. Already, you are helping us to re-frame the image of volunteerism.

The United We Serve team, in collaboration with the White House Office of Public Engagement and The National
Endowment for the Arts is hosting a conference call outlining steps our community can take to spread the message of
service and highlight the service work artists already perform in communities nationwide.

Please join us!

Date: Monday, August 10, 2009

Time: 2PM EST / 11AM PST

Call In:

Passcode: NllEIk

PLEASE RSVP to SN - oy < 1112i/t0:

On the call we will hear from the United We Serve about the initiative and their plans for 9/11, a new National Dé&/ of

2



Service and Remembrance, hear from the National Endowment for the Arts about the role artists play in shaping our
communities and this initiative and brainstorm. Further, we will hear from others who have successful models of
engagement and recruit stories of how arts service can be fun, engaging and youthful. United We Serve initially runs from
June 22 through September 11, but it will grow into a sustained, collaborative and focused effort to promote service as a

way of life for all Americans.
We hope that you will join us on Monday. Attached you will find a flyer about United We Serve, information about posting

stories and an agenda.
AGENDA
I Intro -
a. Who's on the call
b. What UWS is
c. Why the arts community has a unique role to play
Il. Specific asks
a. Weekly conference call with UWS in lead up to 9/11
b. Media event on or around 9/11
c. Employ your media connections
d. Blog posts before 9/11 on Serve.gov <http://serve.gov/>
e. Next step — follow up with Nellie, think about event, jump on call next week fo share
{ll. Examples of success
a. Example from caller

b. NEA wrap-up

IV.QandA



Monica Ashar

From: Yosi Sergant

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2009 11:22 AM

To: Ck; /{L

Subject: FW United We Serve Conference Call // Invitation

Yosi Sergant

Director

Office of Communications

National Endowment for the Arts

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Room 614

Washington DC 20506

202-682-5570 office , . . .

cell (Y 7,

() ()
; - AT

yosi@arts.gov

g g e ( ;»)"k iy\

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2009 3:11 AM

To: Yosi Sergant
Subject: Re: United We Serve Conference Call // Invitation

thank you, | am there.

< (toll free)

1
1
| 1

et st

Subscribe: http:/fwww!
Twitter: http://twitter.co http://twitter. con S T

Myspace: http://myspace.com NN http://myspace.con iy

Facebook: http://www facebook.con
Facebook Group: http://www.facebook.com/

LinkedIn: http://www linkedin.com/in
Imeem: 7 ,



On 8/6/09 3:23 PM, "Yosi Sergant” <yosi@arts.gov> wrote:

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
202-682-5570 office /N \
k@iiﬁ )

T

vosi@arts.gov <mailto:serganty@arts.endow.gov>

A call has come in to our generation. A call from the top. A call from a house that is White. A call that we must answer.

And to answer it, we need you. -
Please join WIS ) U {éo'é/f’
WO d as we heed the President’s call to action this summer -- United We Serve. LA
United We Serve is President Obama’s call to service challenging all Americans to engage in sustained, meaningful

community service. With the knowledge that ordinary people can achieve extraordinary things when given the proper

tools, President Obama is asking us to come together <http://www.serve.gov/remarks.asp> to help lay a new

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

oy R

Time: 2PM EST/ 11AM PST

caln HNENEEN | -
;i g ; %

11
[ 1
{ { ) {‘xﬁ }

\
Passcode: R % s

5

Y 5
PLEASE RSVP to W - S <o N f @{% )
On the call we will hear from the United We Serve about the initiative and their plans for 9/11, a new National Day of
Service and Remembrance, hear from the National Endowment for the Arts about the role artists play in shaping our
communities and this initiative and brainstorm. Further, we will hear from others who have successful models of
engagement and recruit stories of how arts service can be fun, engaging and youthful. Unifed We Serve initially runs from
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
1. Intro -
a. Who’s on the call
b. What UWS is
¢. Why the arts community has a unique role to play
I1. Specific asks
a. Weekly conference call with UWS in lead up to 9/11
b. Media event on or around 9/11
¢. Employ your media connections
d. Blog posts before 9/11 on Serve.gov <http://serve.gov/>
e. Next step - follow up with Nellie, think about event, jump on call next week to share
. Examples of success
a. Example from caller
b. NEA wrap-up

IV.Qand A



Monica Ashar

From: Yosi Sergant

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2009 11 24 AM

To: é’ A

Subject: RE: RSVP Re: United We Serv Canference Call /1 Invitation

Rad. If you want to forward the invite to a few folks (5-18) from all cities.
The movers. The doers. The producers. The 'get er done' kids of arts & culture.

It would be appreciated.

Yosi Sergant

Director

Office of Communications

National Endowment for the Arts

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Room 614
Washington DC 20506

202-682-5570 office = -,

cell &}3i Mgl

yosi@arts.gov

————— Original Message-----

From: SIENGGNNY [ n2ilto:

Sent: Sunday, August 09, 2009 5:58 PM

To: S

Cc: Yosi Sergant
Subject: RSVP Re: United We Serve Conference Call // Invitation

{5\"’!j \\\

Hi — - | D) L)

Just wanted to RSVP for tomorrow’'s call.

Thanks for the invite Yosi.
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Facebook, LinkedIn, Twitter... You know the drill.
Sent via BlackBerry

————— Original Message-----
From: Yosi Sergant <yosi@arts.gov>

Date: Sun, 9 Aug 2009 12:04:22 ;ék{

To: ' S Sy > |
Subject: Fw: United We Serve Conference Call // Invitatio
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————— Original Message -----

From: Yosi Sergant

To: Yosi Sergant

Sent: Thu Aug ©6 18:23:41 2009

Subject: United We Serve Conference Call // Invitation

This Monday, there is a conference call for arts oriented marketers & producers to discuss
the President’s United We Serve initiative that I thought you might like to participate in.

Yosi Sergant

Director

Office of Communications

National Endowment for the Arts

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Room 614

Washington DC 20506 ?
202-682-5570 office | [/
A

W col!

yosi@arts.gov <mailto:serganty@arts.endow.gov>

—

A call has come in to our generation. A call from the top. A call from a house that is White.
A call that we must answer. And to answer it, we need you.

Please join NN TN SRR SEEENNNE SRR %f N
S .- SR o vo heed the President’s call to action this j“\

summer -- United We Serve.

United We Serve is President Obama’s call to service challenging all Americans to engage in
sustained, meaningful community service. With the knowledge that ordinary people can achieve
extraordinary things when given the proper tools, President Obama is asking us to come
together <http://www.serve.gov/remarks.asp> to help lay a new foundation for growth,
focusing on core areas of the recovery agenda - health care, energy and environment, safety
and security, education, community renewal.

Now is the time for us to answer this call. It is time for us as a group of artists,
producers, promoters, organizers, influencers, marketers, tastemakers, leaders or just plain,
cool people to join together and work together to promote a more civically engaged America
and celebrate how the arts can be used for a positive change! No one knows our communities
better than we do. No one can inspire as much as we can. We have a unique role to play in
making service accessible and fun for those who are not accustomed to volunteering. We know
that engaging all Americans in service means we must expand the idea of service. Already, you
are helping us to re-frame the image of volunteerism.

The United We Serve team, in collaboration with the White House Office of Public Engagement
and The National Endowment for the Arts is hosting a conference call outlining steps our
community can take to spread the message of service and highlight the service work artists
already perform in communities nationwide.

Please join us!



Date: Monday, August 10, 2009
Time: 2PM EST / 11AM PST
Call In: 888-324-6998

Passcode: 50912

PLEASE RSVP to NS -yl -t S | 5%‘§3‘

On the call we will hear from the United We Serve about the initiative and their plans for
9/11, a new National Day of Service and Remembrance, hear from the National Endowment for the
Arts about the role artists play in shaping our communities and this initiative and
brainstorm. Further, we will hear from others who have successful models of engagement and
recruit stories of how arts service can be fun, engaging and youthful. United We Serve
initially runs from June 22 through September 11, but it will grow into a sustained,
collaborative and focused effort to promote service as a way of life for all Americans.

We hope that you will join us on Monday. Attached you will find a flyer about United We
Serve, information about posting stories and an agenda.

AGENDA
I. Intro -
a. Who’s on the call
b. What UWS is
¢. Why the arts community has a unique role to play
II. Specific asks
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
III. Examples of success
a. Example from caller
b. NEA wrap-up

IV. Q and A



Monica Ashar

From: Yosi Sergant

Sent: ; ~; % Monday, August 10, 2009 11:57 AM

To: ( gji{w“%

Subject: “ FW: Reminder TODAY - United We Serve Conference Call - 2:00 pm EST/ 11:00 am PST
fyi

Yosi Sergant

Director

Office of Communications

National Endowment for the Arts

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Room 614
Washington DC 20506

202-682-5570 office .
SN -l (/)
yosi@arts.gov b:' é\uE

From: Yosi Sergant
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2009 11:38 AM

To: Yosi Sergant
Subject: Reminder TODAY - United We Serve Conference Call - 2:00 pm EST / 11:00 am PST

Reminder

Today— Monday August 10", 2009 at 2:00 pm EST / 11:00 am PST — join the White House and
National Endowment for the Arts for a conference call with to discuss the President’s United

We Serve initiative.

Yosi Sergant
Director
Office of Communications

National Endowment for the Arts

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Room 614
Washington DC 20506

202-682-5570 office
S—— el | ;{;;
yosi@arts.gov

A call has come in to our generation. A call from the top. A call from a house that is White.
A call that we must answer. And to answer it, we need you.

o [Please join UM WY, S, SE, SR
ol S and SR :s .c heed the President’s call to action this

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
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together <http.//www.serve.gov/remarks.asp> to help lay a new foundation for growth,
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
that engaging all Americans in service means we must expand the idea of service. Already